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STATE OF NEW MBEXICO .
EMNERGY AND MINFERAILS DEPARTMENT
- OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEAKING e e
CALLED BY THE OII CONSERVATION | BLAT AVAR
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIPERING:

CASE NO. 7393
Order No. R—683_5

APPLICATION OF URIAH FEXPLORATION

- INCORPORATED FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE , DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 21,
1981, at Santa Fe, LW Mexico, before Examiner ‘Richard 1T..

Stamets.

NOW, on this__ 2414 day of November, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in. the

prenmnises,

CEINDS:

P

{1) That due public notice having been given as reqguired -
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. ‘

(2) That the applicant, Uriah Exploration Incorporated,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco,
Canyon and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13,
Townshlp 22 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, McKittrick Hills Field,
Eddy County, New Nex1co

(3) That the NW/4 of said ‘Section 13 is alsc the subject
of a competing application, Case No. 7394, wherein Supron
Energy Corporation seeks an unorthodox Pennsylvanian gas well
location and the dedication of the N/2 of said section thereto. .

(4) That  in each case, the primary target . is the .
McKittrick Hills-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. S

(5) . That the best available: geo]oglc, data presented at; -

the hear:mg demonstrated that the Upper’ Pennqylvanlan reservoir
underlays essentlally all of the W/2 of said Section 13 but
extends only tod very minor degree into the NE/4. . :
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(6) That approval of the Uriah Exploration Incorporatead
application in Case No. 7393 for compulsory pooling will more
nearly permit the dedication of productive acreage to the well

to be Adrilled and more closely permit the owners of reserves

thereunder to recover their respective shares, thereof, than
approval of the competing application, thereby protecting
correlative rights.

(7) That the application in Case No. 7393 should bhe
approved, '

(8) That the application in Case No. 7394 should be
denied.

(9) That the applicant has the right to drill and

proposes to drill a well at a standard location thereon..

(10) That there are interest owners 1in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.,

(11) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
Doollng all mlneral interests, whatever they may be, within

saia unJ.t

{12) That the applicént should be disignated the operator

of the subject well and unit,

(13} That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share ¢f estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production. _

(14) That any non-consenting working interest owner who

dces not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withb2ld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional. 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drx111ng of the well.

o

{15) That any non—consentlng interest owner should be

afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well,

costs in the absence of such objection.

(16) That follcwing determination of reasonable well’
costs, any non-consenting- working interest owner who has paldj
his share of estimated costs should pay to the opelator any -
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amount thal reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs
and should receive from the operator any amount that paid
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(17) That £2929.00 per month while drilling and $420.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
should be authorized to withhdld from production® the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, anot in excess of what are
reasonable, attributable to - each non-consenting working
ivterest.

(18) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any rcason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(19) That upon the failure of the operator of said poo]ed
unit to commence drllllng of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or befcre March 1, 1982, the order poollng said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

lg_gg_iﬂggEFoRE ORDERED: -

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in

the Cisco, Canyon and Mcrrow farmations underlying the W/2 of

Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 Fast, NMPM, McKittrick

Hills Field, Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico, are hereb; pooled to form

a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location

‘thereon.

. PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
_commence the orilling of said well on or before the lst day of

March, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said

well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Upper
Pennsylvanlan and/or Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTBER, that in the event sald operator does not

commence the urilllng of said well on or before the lst day of:
March, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void andj‘_
of no effeot whatsoever, unless said operator obtalns a tlmeA

extension from the Dlqulon ‘for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

- -

complet1on, or abandohment, within 120 days after commencement -
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thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not
be rescinded..

(2) That Uriah Exploration IJIncorporated is iiereby
acmgnatea the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and
within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator
shall furnish the Division and each known working interest
owner in the subiect unit an itemizeéd schedule of estimated

well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided sbove shall remain 1liable for operating costs but
shall not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and.each
known woxKing interest owner an itemized schedule of actual
well costs within 90 days following completion of the well,
that if no objection to the actual well costs is received oLy
‘the Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days
following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there
is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period
the Division will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest
owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as .
provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of .
the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well
costs and shall receive from the operator 'his pro rata share of
the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable well
costs.

{(7) That the operator 1s hereby authorized to w1thhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share.of rxreasonable well
costs attributable to each non-counsenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
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30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(R) As a charge for the risk invoived in the
drilling of the w2ll, 150. percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting -
working interest owner who has not paid ’
nis share of estimated well costs within
3n. days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(9) That $2920.00 per month while drilling and $420.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is bhereby authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of such ~ supervision charges
attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operator is hereby ' authorized to

withhold from production the proportionate share of actual
-expenditures required for operating such well, pot in excess
. of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting

working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral - interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be
paid out of production shall be withheld only from the
working interest’s share of production, and no costs or
charges shall be withheld from production attributable to
royalty interests. :

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall
immediately be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof
of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of
the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days
from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.

113) That jurisdicﬁidn of this cause is retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem

" necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vyear i
hereina%ovg designated, ;

¢ ; i
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ;

OTL conssnvm-_mpm.vxsxow f

' : 7/1 | - i

AL ‘

¥ { %" - i

‘JOE D. / .

o + ;/ Director :

N




[

N A o W W

0

10
11
12
13

14

15
16
17
i8
19

21
22

2 R ¥

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
21 October 19461
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Aptlication of Uriah Expleoratiocon
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Eddy County, New Mexico. <j§§3;)
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For the 0il Conservation
Division:
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W. Perry Pearce, Esg.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. THOMAS KELLAHIN, ESQ.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Dbon Gaspar _
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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2 MR. STAMETS: . Call next Case 73973,
3 MR. PEARCb: Application of Uriah Explor-
4 ation, Incorporated, for compulsory pooling, Deddy Cnunag, low
S Mexico.
’ 6 MR. KELLAHIN: TIf the lixaminer please,
7 I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fé, New Mexico, appearing on behalf
8 of the applicant.
9 \We would regquest that this case be con-
10 solidated with -- for<purposes of hearing with the next case,
11 the-Supron case, Casc 7394.
12 MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
13 my nanme is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,

14 and Black, P. A., appearing on behalf of Supron Energy Cor-

15 poration.

i6 f , “ We join with Mr. Kellahin in the reguest
17,,<that the cases be consolidated for purposes of hearing.

18 | MR. STAMETS: Call Case 7394, and without
19 objectibn we will consolidate these cases,.

,20 MR. PEARCE: Application of Supron Energy
21 Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, BEddy County,
2 New 1lexico. REAN
23 MR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, I’have two
24

witnesses to be sworn.

25 N ( MR. CARR: 1 also have two witnesses.
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‘South, Range 24 East.

MR, STAMETS: f'd like to have all the

witnesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.
(WIPTNESSES SWORN.,)

MR. KELLAUTIN: Mr. Stamets, just a brief
opening statement to identify what we believe to ke the issucg

in the case.

Uriah has filed a compulsory pooling

application for the west half of Section 13 in Township 22

Supron Energy Corporation is the own .
of the operating rights for the nortﬂwest quarter of the west
half proration unit. The southwest quarter of that prération
unit is divided vertically with 80 acres belonging to‘ﬁéhk‘
Wilson and the other 80 acres belongiﬁg'to Uriah. They have‘
joined together and proposed to have a west half dedicgted
well to test the Cisco Canyon and the Morrow formations.

bl

The subsequent -- the second case on the

cornsolidation is Supron's case to request a dedication of the

north half, so there is a dispute as to the dedication of

acreage. In addition, Supron has requested an unqrthodox

location.

MR. CARR: By way of opeiing statement
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in addition to whatc has already been stated by v, Kellahin,

I would call to the Exahiner's attention tjunzsﬁpron is pro-
posing to dgdicate the north half and is the ouvner of all
operating rights, not only the northwest quarter but in the
entire‘north half, and proposes to d;ill a well and to dedi-
cate their acreage to that well.

MR, KBLLAHIN: May we proceed?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.,

DEAN BOUNDY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECYT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 | Would you please state’}d$r rau§;”5h(“
your occupation?

A Dean,Bbundy. I am a geologyist gnd I
work for Uriah Exploration, Incorporated.

0. Mr. Boundy, when and where did you ob-~
tain your degree in geology?

A, I graduated from the Universiﬁy of
Wyominé inf1959 with a Bachelor of Séiencé dégree in geology.

Q. Subsequént~to graduation, Mr. Boundy,
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‘an expert petroleum geologist.

L6y 40,
BESY mvag oo -

where have you.worked as a geologist?

A I have worked -- I served as an employee
of Belco Petroleum Corporation for 21 years and left them a
year ago to join with Uriah, and during the past ten years
the majoriéy of all my exploration activity has been in
séutheast New Mexico. |

Q. Have you done exploration geology for
Morrow and Cisco Canyon wells in Eddy County, New Mexico?

A. ‘Yes, uvh-huh.

0. And have you prepared certain documents
for introdugtionbin ihis case?

A Yes; I have.

MR. KELLAHI!: Ve tender Mr. Boundy as

MR. STAMETS: He is considered qualified.

0. Mr. Boundy, let ne direct your attention
to what we've‘marked as Exhibit Number Oné and have you
identify for the Examiner what you're seeking to accomplish.

A Okay. Uriah just recently purchased an
80-acre tract of land in the south&ést quarter of Section 13
and -—--

EQ Which tract is thgt,'Mr. Bouhdy?

A, It would be the east half of the south-

west quarter,
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the west half of the southwest quarter?
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Q All right, sir, and what -- who owns

A The west half if owned by !lark Wilson.

0. ) All right, sir. ﬁow did Qriah acquire
itg interest in that 80-acre tract?

A Vle purchased it from Larry Douglas.

Q Is that a Federal, State, or fee tract,
Mr. Boundy?

A, It's a KG

S tract.
Q. All right, so it's a Federal lease?
A Yes.’ |
0 Do you know when the Federal lease was
issued?
A It hasn't yet been issued but an inguiry

that we made to their office yesterday, they said that it had
been mailed out, so -~

0 ‘It will have an effecLiQe“date of what?

A I don't know whether the effective date
is the dape that you buy it agkthe sale or whether it's the
date that you receive it, so --

0. My question is, this is, is it not, a
recent Federally issued lease?

A Yes, uh-huni~

0 All right, sir,
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A Right,
Q. Now, with regards to the southeast quart-

er, what is the ownership of that?

A Okavy, thc southeast quafter is open KGS
lands.

Q A That's unleased Federél acrecage?

A Yes.

0. All right, sir, and with regards to the

north half of Section 13, what's the ownership of that?

A. Tt is owned by Supron Energy.
0. All right, what do yoﬁ propose to 'do?
A. ' Okay, we propose to form a proration

unit covering the west half of Section 13, to located a
drillsite location anywhere along where a standard location
would li=, and to then go ahead and drill a 10,700 foot

Morrow test.

3 " What wiil be 'the principal obltectives

of the well, L. Boundy?

A An uppér sand in the Morrow formation,

which is commonly réferred to as the Ross Sand, and the top

of the Cisco Canyon.

0. Let me direct your attention to what 1is

marked ‘as Exhibit Number Two and have you identify that.

A Okay. That is a proposal letter that
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we scent out to the owners in the west half of Section 13
whareby vwe proposed 5 joint intércst unit covering the west
half of Section 13 to drill a 10,7006 foot Morrow tést, ahd
copies of thar were sent Lo Supron and Hark Wilson.

¢ All right, sir, and what, if any, ré-
sponse did you receive from this letter?

A Okay, Supron informed us that they in-
tended»tu drill & well in the northwest guarter of Section 13

on a proration unit comprised of the north half of Section 13.

0. "~ That's Exhibit Number 3?
A. Yes, sir.
Q All right, sir, and what is Exhibit

tumber Four?

A That is a fbllow-up letter that I wrote
to Supron, whereby I was making'wh;t I called a last minute‘\
appeal to thean Lo“gévélch@:ﬁith USiih'fOrﬁihqra west half
unit to avoid havingrfo héve a hearing.

0. All right, sir, and what, if any, re-
sponse did you receive from Supron to this letter?

A ’ No response.

0. I direct vour attention to what is marked
as Exhibit Number Five and ask you to ideﬁtify this.

A Okay, it's a recuest to have a compulsorﬁ

pooling hearing.
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0. All right, sir. tet me direct your
atteation, Mr. Boundy, to Exhibit = and have you_identify
this exhibit.
A Okay. It is a structure --
0 No, sir.
A Oh, I'm sorry. Qkay, BExhibit Nunber Six

is a schedule from an cperating agreement between Belco -—

I mean between Uriab and Monsante-on a farm-out that we are
involved with Monsanto about 3-1/2 miles to the southeast,
and we --

0. Is this also d Morrow well?

@ Yes, uh-huh, and in this recent operating
agreement they have made provisions for a drilling well rate
of $2920 a day and a producing well rate of $420 a day.

Q. R In the event. the Commission should grant
your application toﬁbool the west half of this section, do

you have a recommendation to the Sxaminer as to an overhead

h==1

charge to be assessed against Suwron's interést while drillin

and after conipletion?

A "I think these figures here would be

very fair.

0. All right, sir. Let me direct your at-—

N

tention to Exhibit Number Seven and have you identify that.

Ao Okay, that's an AFE for the proposed




1 13
2 wellﬁin the west half Qf Section 13, BERT *onip
0. / What is the total dry hole and completion
4 cost for the well?
5 A The total dry hole cost is $53é,562
6 while the total completed cost is $870,099,
7 ) . Do you have a recommendation tc the Exa-
8 miner as to who should be designa£cd the operator for the
9 west half proration unit?
10 A A Right; Uriaih should be designated oper-
11 atoer.
12 Q. Mr.»Boundy, let”me direct you now to what

13 we've marked as Exhibit Number Eight, which is in fact a

14 structure map.
15 A ; Okay .
16 : Q All right, sir, if vou'll identify that

17 ‘exhibit,for us.
8 ~ A ’ Okay, it's a structure contour‘map on top

19 of the Cisco Canydnlformation.

20 ‘ o This is the primary objective you have
21 for the west half vroration unit?
22 A Right. This would be considered the

23 primary obijective becéuse this is the formation which is pro-

4 ductive in the Supron Shelby Federal No. 2 Well, located in

25 Section 12.
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Q. In-your opinion, Mr, Boundy, what portion
of Section 13 would be reasonably;prOGUCtive from the Cisco
Canyon formation for the proposed well?
A, . vell, it looks like -the:reservoir coin-
cides almost exactly with the west hzalf of Section 13.

Now, 1in this area we are blessed with
having a lot of subsurface control points to use. The area
that appears to be productive is the acea that I have shaded
red on the map, which is the area above a sub-sea datum of
-40G0 feet, aﬁd that is where I have estimated the gas/water
contact for Ehisireservoir.

Now, that value 1is based on the pick
that I made off of the logs for the wéll and it could be that
a person may wvant to move out a little bit lower based'on
where you would piék it on the logs, but it's been my exper-
jence that the true gds/waisr contact is usually-a little bit
higher than it actually appears to be on‘the~1ug.

0. - Let me ask you this, Mr. Boundy. What,

\1a

if any, of these wells indicatéd on this plat actually producg

from the Cisco Canyon?
. - The only producer 1s the Supron, or
Southern Union Production, as they were known at the time

these wells were drilled, Shelby Federal No. 2 Well, located

in Section 1, and that well --
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Q. Fxcuse me, is —-

A I mean Scction 12.

0. Section 12.

A, I'm sorry.

Q It's north of thic proration unit?
A Right.

o All right.

A . Okay, and in that well is productive

from the top of the Cisco Canyon formation. That well has
cumulative production through 6-~8-81 of 3.9-billion cubic

feet of gas.

0. How long has this well been producing,

Mr. Boundy?

A. I think it was 1974. I can --

Q. just an approximate date.

A, Okay, approximately 1974.

0. All riéht, and as I understand it, that

is the only well that has produced or continues to produce
from the Cisco Canyon?

A, Thatvis correct.

0. All right, let me ask you this, then,

if you'll identify any of the other wells on your map that

- penetrated through the Cisco Canyon and either were logged

or tested in that zone.
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2 A Okay, in the same éééﬁ&gﬁ;ﬁbéiﬁgyéection
3 12, the Southern Union Shelby No. 4 Well, which is a northeasg
4 of fsct to the vroducer, it drill stem tested 200 feet of
5 water-cut drilling mud and 5700 fect of salt water froﬁ the
6 top 27 feet of the Cisco Canyon.
1 Then you drop down to the south and the-{
8 in Section 13 --
9 0 Excuse me, now hctween the two wells in
10 Section 12 -~
11 \ A ’ lH]—}luf;.
12 'h 0. -—~ the Southern Union Production 2 and
13 the Southern Union 4 --
14 A ~ Uh-huh.

15 0. - you've indicated a gas/water contact{
16 lHave you used the logs from those two wells to determire ﬁhe
17 location of the gas/water contact betwecn those two wells?

18 A _ Right.

19 0 Let's go down to Section 13, iien, that
20 Supron Eﬁérgy Shelby Federal No. 1 Well.

21 A, Okay, that well drill sfem tested the

2 top 30 feet of the Cisco Canyon formation and it recovered
23 2,325 feet of gas~cut mud andk1540 feet of heavily gas-~cut
24 salt water.

28 A : 0 In your opinion wh&,did this well not
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encountor gas production in the Cis;QVCanybn?

A Because it was below the gas/ﬁatof con-
tact. |

0. All right. Before we leave this weli,
does this well in fact produce from any Pennsylvanian forma-
tion?

A Yes, it does, it produces from the Atoka
and the Strawn. |

Q. And what's the.proration unit assigned
for»those two formations? |

A The north half of Section 13.

Q0. ’All right. Now, let's ga'then immediately
to the west to Section 14 to the Southern Union McKittriék
Federal No. 1 Well, tell me about that‘well.

A. : Okay, that well was not drill stem
tested but the top of E%e Cisco Canyon was.encountered con-
siderably low to the productive well énd I would just assunme
that they didn't have enough show in it tovjustify running
a drill sﬁem test.

-~

0. Have you used the two Supron wells, the
one in 14 and the one in 13 to determine where, in your

opinion, the gas/water contact is betweer those two wells?

A Yes, I have, uh-huh.

Q And that is what's indicated on your




1 18
2 structure map? .
3 A, Right.
4 0. Moving down to the south, then, looking
5 in Section 23, there's ancther McKittrick welL Standard of
6 Texas.
7 A Northern HNatural.
8 0 All right, sir, tell me about that well.
9 A. Ckay, the top of the Cisco Canyon wss
10 "drill stem tested in that well ana the recovery was 7,580
11 feet of salt water.
12 Q. In your cpinion why did that well not
13 encounter the Cisco Canyon?
14 a. Once again because it was below the
15 gas/Qater contaét. o
16‘ Q Ali right, sir, iet's 'cjo to' Section 24
17 and that J. E. Logan Well.
18 A Same thing there. That well —- the
19 drill stem test in it recovered 5300 feet of salt water and
20 it, too, lies below the gas/water contact.
21 : Q ‘In terms of well control for the Cisco
22 C"ahyon structure as you've depicted it here, Mr. Boundy,
3 would you'(“ghar‘acterize this as good control or inadequa'te
24 cC ;l‘; Lrol?
) '.25 : | A. | I wouid characterize it as wonder ful
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 to explain to me why, in your opinion, you believe the south-
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Q& All riqht, sir. In terms of drawing
your contour lines to identify this structure, particularly

in the southwest guarter of Secticn 13, I would like for you

west qﬁérter to be productive from the Cisco Canyon.

A, Okay, well, when 1 prepared this map,
first of all, on the west flank of the structurc you have an
established dip rate betweeﬁ the Southern Union Production
McKittrick Federal Well in Section 14 and the Northern Natural
McKittrick Hills Federal Well in Section 23, and whenvyou
take the rate of dip that you have between those two wells
énd then project it northward, you end u@ with the rate of

dip that I have shown on this map.

And likewise, on the east side of the
structure, when you take the rate‘of dip that you‘havéyJetweer
the Supron Energy Shelby Federal No. 1 Well in the east half
of 13 and the Marathon HMiller Rancﬁ Unit No. 1 Well in Sectiof
18, you once agaiﬁ nave a rate bf di? established there.

And as you can see, the rate of dip on
the west flank of the structure is steeper tﬁ9n it is on the
east flank, and what 1 have done in preparing this map is to

take this established dip rate and continue it with the same

‘degree of conformity up bbth fianks of ‘the structure, and in
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2 s¢ doing, 1 end up with a projected gas reservoir, as shown

3 on this map. |

4 Q In your opinion does the northeast

5 guarter of Section 13 contain corunercial guantities of gas

6 from the Cisco Canyon formation?

7 A,N Probably very minor. It is certainly

8 not enough, you know, to put a location anywherce in that

9 quarter. -

10 Q. All right, sir, and with regards to thé
11 southeast guarter, then, same qguestion.

12 A It's the same thing there, too, right.
13 It would be very @ifficuit for anybody to locate a well in ’
14 the southeast guarter and encountzsr enough to end 1p with a
15 commercial well.

16 o In terms of identifying appropriate pro-
17 i}ation unit tb sign for the production here, what has ihe - V
is ‘what, to your knowledge, is the Oil Commission rules with

19 regard to the number of acres to be dedicatea to a Cisco

20, Canyon proration unit?

21 . /A. it's statewide 320-acre spacing.

22 | o All right. Wwhat, if any, effect has

23 the Supron Energy Shelby Federai No. 1 Well in the east half
4 of 13 had upon your opinion of the iack of'production in thg ;

fwgs east half?
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. _ Well, the dry hole therce has condenmned
the east half of Section 13, and this puts usbin>a position
wiere if we have to have a proration unit comprised cf the
south half of Section 13,Awell, it forces us to take and pool
our productive acreage in the southwest guartexr with non-
productive acreage in the southeast quarter.

Now, we have just recently purcnhased cur

tract of land feor in excess of $1300 an acrce oand this south-

sast quarter, wilen it comes open for a sealea bid sale, is

andoubtedly going to bring probrbly a very low amount, and

it just doesn't appear fair to us to have to take acreége‘
into our proration unit winich is clearly non-productive.

0 All right, with regards, then, to a
nortﬁ half dedication, as Supron singgests, orF racommends,
what, if any, opinion do you have witih such a recommendation?

A B Viell, if they go with 2 novth half
proration unit, in effect they will be creating lSO-écré
drainage for the Cisco Canyon reservoir; because they will
dfill théir well in the northwest quarter and we iﬁ turn wili
then be forced to have to drill a well in the southwest
quarter.

141 In your opinion, Mr. Bundy, -oculd that
constitute the drilling of unnecessary wells?

A Very definitely.
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Q - Why?
A Well, ydu‘ré going to have two wells to
drain the same gas, say, that should be capturab&e with one

well.

0. Let me ask you a question on drawing

““the structure. Looking at the soluthwest quarter, in your

opinion_as a geologist would it be reasonable to redraw the
contour lines in such a way, using as control all the wells
you have down here, so thau the structure does not extend
down into the southwest quarter?

A I don't tphink it would ve reasonable.

You know, you've gol so much ccntrol in nere that o me it.

appears pretty obvious how it has to go.

Q All right,.sir, let'sAg9 on to Exhibit
Number Niné. Wolllé vou identify Exhibit Number Nine for us,
Mr. Boundy?

A Okay, this is a structure contour map
drawn on the uppermost HMorrow sand, which is oftentimes re-

ferred to as the Ross Sand.

Q All right, sir, tell me again for the
Supron well in the northeaét.quarter, what -- what sand does
that produce from? I thought you said the Strawn and the

Atoka?

O Yes, sir.
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M Okay. And this is the other sand in the

‘Pennsylvanian that you propose to pool by this application?

M. Yes, sir, uh-nuh.
Q All right.
A, Actually we would be pooling all of the '

Morrow but this is the one sand within the Morrow that is
nmappable as a contiavous sand body.
0. Well, I believe you're pooling just the

Cisco Canyon and the Morrow itself.

A Rignht.

3 and excluding ‘the Strawn and the Atoka.

’A. - Right.

Q. And this is just the upper sand of the
Morrow.

A Right, :ghis ‘is just i:_he upper sand.

o ) All right, sir. Describe generally what

you've concluded from your studies of the Upper Morrow sands.
A. Qka}', you have a sand body here which

is -~ whiéh I }-<nyow from expe;rience ‘in tracing it across other

parts of the scutheast New Mexico, tends to be a channel sand

deposit, and it has a denositional pattern that is cxachly

opposite of structural strike. In other words, these sand

channels jilst cut along"structural strike. And whenever you

and the sand channeis can be very continuous in their longi-
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tudinal direction, and whenever you catch one of these sand
units where it crosses up cither over:an anticiine or a
structural ridge, it typically is prodﬁctive cn the crestal
qrea'of that structure, and I know from doing a lot of regiond
geology in this area that the Upper Morrow sand in this area
is one of those sand channels, anc rhat sand channel crbssesr
up over the anticline that we see on the map and based on
the drili‘stem tect information that we see in the flank‘
wells, that sand should be productive on the crestal part of
the structure.

0 I note, Mr. Boundy, that both your struc
ture of the Cisco Canyon and stfuéture of the Upper Morrow

run north/south.

A Yes, they do, uh-huh, "they're compatible

with each other. It would be my opinion that the Cisco Canyom

anticline is probably, at least in part, a growtn featufe
suﬁerimposed over the top of this deeper seated structure.

0 In your opinion, Mr. Boundy, would ap-
proval of Uriah Exploration, Incorporated's application to
compulsory pool fhe west half of Section 13 be in ﬁhe best
interests of conservation, the preventioh of waste, and éhe
?rotection of cofrelative riéhts? |

A Yes, siv.~

Q. _ How et me direct your attention to the

1
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west half of Section 13, in fact, to the drilling of this

'have a real tendency to be unpredictable. You can make a map

.non»consehting party a penalty of 200 percent. In terms of

well in general..

Would you chafacterizc fof us in your
opinion what you think of the risk that is inherent in drillir
a well such as this?

A. 1 would -- my feelings are that it pro-
bakly has a cergain degrée of risk to it, even though that it

is hemmed in by a nuiaber of wells, and I say that becarse the

Cisco Canyon 1s a carbonate .reservoir and carbonate resérvoirg

that looks real pretty like this and it looks like it's going

to be productive and that's the basis that you use for spendifyg

your money and having yoﬁr look, but it's very éasy to have
something happen that you hadn't predetermined.
| And the Morrow, it's ~- although we are

projecting that there is a reservoir there, at this time it's
an unproven resexrvoir, so I would say that there's a reason-
able amount of risk to the location.

0 | ‘ In compulsory pooling cases, MNr. Boundy,
the Commission by statute is authorized to assess against a
that statutory quimum'do you have éh opinion as to what the

risk involved in drilling this well is?

g

A I think that would be & fair assessment
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2 to usc in this issue,
3 Q What kind oﬁ_drive mecnanism do we have
4 for this rescrvoir, Mr. Boundy?
5 A, : \As best I understand it, the Cisco Canyon
6 Is a water-drive reservoir.
7 0. In terms Af locating the size and the
8 uvqlumc o?ugas in this reservoir, do you have an opinion with W
9 regards to whether eggineering'nalculatiéhs might be helpful ﬁ
10 to determine the size and extent of such a reservoir? |
11 A, They may could, but on the other hand,
12 they may very well not he,‘because in a water-drive reservoir
13 typically your pressure will stay high due to the\water*drive
14 mechanism and it penders a reserve extrapolation based on
15 pressuré drop inaccurate. :
16 Q. Mr. Boundy, were Exhibité One through ;
17 . Nine‘prepargd'by you or complled under vour direéﬁion anu :
18 | supervision? |
- 19 A Yes, they were.
20 MR, KELLAHIN: We move the introduction
21 Qf Uriah's Exhibits One through dine. |
2 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
23 admitted.
A ’ MR. KELLAHIN: That completes my exémi—
42§;< nation of Mr. Bqundy. ‘
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" this from Mr. Douglas?

'"“>u aware of any plans that Supron had to develop the north

27
MR. STAHE$§?‘?KteyﬁhCré”questions of

Mr. Boundy? Mr. Carr.

CROSS EXAMINATIORN

BY MR, CARR:

Q ~ Mr. Boundy, I believe you testified that
the tract which Uriah controls in the southwest quarter of

13 was recently sold in a KGS sale, is that correct?

A That is correct.
Q Do you know when that sale was held?
A. Let's see, it was November, October, I

believe it was August, like august the 27th of this year.

Q And how long after rhat did you purchase

A, We purchased it immédiately from him.
0 Now I believe your Exhibit Number Two

is your letter dated August 28th in which you proposed a well

in the west half, is that correct?

a, Yeé, August the 28th.

0. Was this your first proposal?

A, Yes, ulh-nuh.

0 At thé time you made this proposal vere

¥

half of this section?

xSy

T

o —

T
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& No. ©No, we weren't aware at all of any
plans titey may have. Ve send this kind of a letter out Lo,
you know, trying to find out those things, andxwhen we did
this we had no idea about what Supron's plans were,

) : Now, I believe in your letter which is
Exhibit Number Four, which is a follow-up letter, you indicatd

that you would be happy to drill or participate in a well-on -

P~

d

=

the west half and Supron could be the operator.

A - . Uh~huhn.

0. I gather from your testimony you've
changed your opinion on that.

A " We would be willing to discuss that at
a - later date.

0. Does Uriah have a rig available at the

A We presently have a rig operating about

four miles southeast of here on a re-entry, and I do not know

this location or what, but we do have a rig operating right

at the moment.’

A}

about on the west half of Section 13 would you ?ropose to
drill a well? o
A, Okay, I would feel comfortable with ~-

L

0. Yhen you say move t» this location, wheréw
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with a location somewhceére in the north part of tue interior
of the 320-acre tract; any spot that would be a normal loca-
tion,

Q WOulé that --

A, : fay -~ say pick 1980 from the north and
1980 from the west.

0 So you would propose that the well be

located in the northwest quarter?

A Yes, uh~huh.

0 All right;

A B That would be my f{irst choice.-

9 : On the Supron tract?

n %ﬁ‘Yeah, right.

0. ‘ Do you believe a well drilled in the

southwest quarter could produce reserves from this spacing
unit?
A Yes, uh~huh, I believe that it would.

0 But you believe the northwest dquarter is

a preferable location.

‘A Definitely.

Q Now I believe your Exhibit Eight, you've

_talked about a gas/water contact.

~A. Uii-huh.

Q ; " vihat is the drive mechanism in the Cisco
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Canyon? 1Is it a water-drive reservoir?
A Yes, uh-~huh,
G Now this structure map is like all strucH
tufe maps, an interpretation, your interpretation.’
A. Uh-huh.
0. And from your testimony I understand

that you based your interpretation on data from all the wells
surrounding the area which you've sihaded in red.

A Yes, sic.

Q | liave you had access to anything other
than just well data? Have you had access to any seismic work
or anything of that nrature in the area?

‘A. No. I haven't, and I made no attempt
to get any because it's my opinion that when you havekthis
much sub-surface control, that your interpretation based on
it is much greater than any séismié intérprétaﬁion you would
nake. |

0. Could seismic data, if vow had it avail-

able, confirm your interpretation?

A I've had a lot of bad experience with
seismic information and I'd use seismic information where
yog have to have it because you don't have sub~surface con-
trol. But where you have sub-surface control, I would jdstlh

as soon not see any seisnic.

Y
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o When you were reviawing the control that
you haye in the arca, did you encounter any cvidence of any
faulting in tie arecar

A No, sir.

0. ‘ 1f your interpretation is correct and
you were unsuccessful in nroving this acreage, you could
devélop th¢ south half with a sell in the southwest quartér,
could ycu not?

A Yes.,

0. And as I look at your structure map, it
would appear to me that you would have potentiai reserves
available to you based on these interpretations té compare
fairiy evenly with the reserves available to the northwest
quarter, is that correct?

A, Uh—~huh, right, uh-huh.

0. ; Is there any production in the Dakoté

in the immediate are=a?

A Not that I know of.
Q. _ I'm sorry, I mean in the Atoka.
IR Yes, the Atoka is productive in the well

in the east half of 13. It's noncommercially productive nut
it is productive.

0 You therefor have excluded that from

this hearing.
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A, ight, uh~huh. That's why we left it
out.

] ‘ And you believe that the information that
you've acquired from the No. 1 -- from the Supron Bﬁergy

Shelby Federal No. 1 in, the cast half of 13 by and large con-

demned that acreage in the Cisco Canyon?

A :Yes, uh~huh.

0 And would condemn virtually the entire
east half.

A, ‘Right.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
this witness? He may be excused.

Y . TIRTRT AT
NFAILIANEN  NLASL 1

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows,'to-wit;

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

G Mr. Cope, would you please ygive us your

name and occupation?

>

A My name is Glenn Cope. I'm a petroleum

enginecer.

G
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(L M1, Cépo, what is your educational
bavqugund?

A, { have a degree in petroleum engincering
from ‘texas Teeh Univoersity.,

{1 In tht year, Mr. Cope?

A 1962,

o | Subsequent to graduation have you been
a4 practicing petroleum engincer?

hY That's corrcct.

0 Would you give us a brief background of

your work cxperience as a petroleum engineer?
A Since 1965 1've been employed in the
Hidland area as a petroleum engineer working with projects

in the Permian Basin, southeast New Mexico, West Texas.

Q ‘ What is vour current occupation?

A I'm President éf Uriah Exﬁlérhtion,'
Incorporated.

0 Mr. Cope, have you had experience in the

area cf well costs for the drilling of Pennsylvanian wells
in Eddy‘County, lew Mexico?
hY Yes, I‘have.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tendeé Mr. Cope as an

expert petroleum engineer.

MR. STAMETS: He is considered gualified|
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but the Morrow, where'if"s"well developed, normally doesn't

require fracing.

T 34

o  Mr. Cape, 1'd like to direct your atten-
tiqﬁ to what we've intrcduced as Uriah Exhibit Number Seven,
and have you identify that for us.

A, That's what's commonly éalled an AFE, aﬁ
avthority for expenditure, it's a cost estimate for drilling

a well.

~

Q This weli; propnséd well, is to be
drilled to what dépth?

A 10,700 feet.

Q AAnd,that will be a depth sufficient to
test what formation?

A : The Morrow.

Q In your opinion are the costs indicated
on ‘this AFE for dry hole and complétidn'r;336nably ébnéiéﬁéﬁé'
with those éharged by other operators in the aréa'fof a well
ot tnismdepth?

A Yes.

Q I note on your AFE that there is not
an entry for Eracing>or acidizing this well. Do you antici-
pate thét that might be an expense necessary for the complGJ
tion of this well?

a. Possibly acidizing might be requiféd,

~
e

‘T\T‘( .
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10 _All right; sfr, and I sce the drilling
rdtc here is on a daily basis and you anticipaté 40 days
drilling time for completion of the well?

A, That's vight, including drill stem testsd

MR. KELLAIIN: Thet concludes My exam-
ination of fhg‘nitnéss.

MR. STAMEYS: Any qucétions of thc wit~
ness?

MR. CARR: No gaestions.

MR. STA&ETS:‘ lle may be excused.

MR. KELLAHIHN: That concludes the pre-~
sentation of Qur case, Mr. gtamets.

I think wé tendered our exhibits.

MR. STAMETS: 1f you didp't, they axe
admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: I would first 1ike to call

Bill Bahlburyg-

B1LL BAHLBURG
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upoh his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:




1 : : | 36
2 0. Will you éi&éé Qéuf.fuil‘namc and place
‘ 3 of residence? |
% 4 A. My name is William Carl Bahlburg and X
‘ 5 live, or reside, in Dallas, 'fexas.
6 Q- . Mr. Bahlburq, by whoh are you'empidyed
7 and in what capacity?
8 A .'m presently employed with Surpon Energy
»9 Corporation as a Division Geologist for southeast New Mexico
10 and Vest Texas area.
n : Q- Have you praviously testified before the
12 Commission Examiner and had your credentials made a mattor
13 of record?
14 | A. Yes.
1§ Q In the State of New Mexico?
16 A No.
17 _ JQ Will you briefly‘summarize for Mr.
.18’ Séamets your educatibnal bacquound and your ‘sork experience?
19 A I received a Bachelor of Science degree
20 in geology.from Oregqgoen State University in 1974, I then
21 received a Master of Science degree in geology from Arizona
22 State in 1976. PFrom 1976 to July 1lst, 1980, I wag employed
23 with Hunt Enerqgy Corporation in the capacity of an exploratior/
%4 exploitation geologist for the entire Gulf Coast region, qnd
28 then subsequently as a Rocky Mountain District Geologist.

T
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what Supron seeks in this hearing?

that well.

From that period on 1 nave been employed

with Supron tnergy Corporation as a Division Exploration
Geologist for the Permian Basin arca.
Q Are you familiar with the application

that was filed on behalf of Supron Encrgy Corporation in this

.‘«J‘f

case’y
IR Yes.
0 Are you familiar with -the subject acreags
TR Yes.
MR. CARR: Arc the witness' qualificatioq
acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

0 Mr. Bahlburg, will you briefly state

A. l The intent of this application is to
shcw tne necessity of an unor;hode development well location
to maximize drainage ofyﬁhe Cisco gae reservoir in‘McKittgick
Hills Field, Eddy County, that location being 650 feet from
the west line and 467 feet from the north line of Section 13,
Townsﬁip 22 South, ﬁange 24 East, and to propose the dedica-

tion of the north half. of Section 13 as a proration unit for

0. Have you prepared certain exhibits for

?

introduction in this case?
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0 Viill you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Supron Ixhibit Number One and
identify this and explain to the Examiner what it shows?

A Exhibit Number One is an acreage plat
which shows the oil aﬁd gas lease ownership in the McKittricR
Hills Fielq area in Eddy County. Supron's leases are indi-
cated in>yellow. Tié pioposcd losnation in the northwest
quafter of Section 13 is indicated by a red dot; that locé-
tion, once again, being an unérthodox location 1650 from the
west line and 467 from the porth.

Q. Now the south half of Section 12 is also

colored yellow or cross hatched.

L Voa

Q Is that acreage also‘qqntrolled‘by
Supron? | |

A ’Yéé, it is.

Q. What would be a standard location for

a well drilled on a north half unit in Section 132
A. 1980 from the end of the proration

unit and 660 from tha side.

0. So the proposed location is non-standard]

both to the north and to the west.

a. Yes.
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Q. : Who are you crowding to the rorth?

A Wle are crowding ourselves on the Shelby
lease.
0 And you have all the operating rights in

the south half of Section 122
A No, we do not. WYe have rights only down
to the depth encountered in the Shelby Federal No. 2, which

is producing from the Cisco gas reservoir.

0 ‘ So in the Cisco you're only advancing on
~yourself.

A Right.

0 Now, to the}west who are you moving to-
wards?

A, Well, we're moviné towards Holley Enerqgy

acreage held by production and open XGS acreége in the north-
east northeast of 14,

0 - Supron owns all operating rights in the
north half of l3,vis that correct?

A Yes.

Q What is the primary objective of the
propbsed well?

. Cisco reservoir.

4} How deep do you plan to drill this well?

A - We plan to drill this well down to --

=
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approximately 10,700 feet to test the Morrow.
0. ’ -~ And if you encounter production in the

Morrow you would complete there?

A, Proheably.

Q. But that is not your primary objective?
A. " No.

0. When did Supron figgt decide to drill a

well and dedicate the north half of Section 132

A Approximately six to seven months ago.

0. And when did you first learq?gf Uriah's
proposal to put}together a west half unit?

A Wheﬁ we first received notice, which I
believé, if I remember correctly, was August 28th.

Q. How many wells has Sﬁpron drilled in

this immediate area?

A. Supron has drilled,four wélls,
Southern Union Production.

0. | And these'are wells to the Cisco?

A, Yes, sir. Pardon me, one well was a re-
entry and that's the well in the east half of Section 13.

That was originallyvdrilled by Getty 0il Company and it was

designated the No. 1 Wilson. Supron're—eﬂtered that well

and did not test the Cisco at that time because Getty had

previously tested the Cisco and it was shown to be wqt;‘and

-,
W
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“markead for identification a

deepened"_the well to test the HMorrow Atora formation.

o This is the well that's producing £ rom
the Atoka?
. A The Atoka aﬁd Strawn.
0. will you no*.."refor to what has been

s Supron Exhibit Number Two and

explain to Mr. Stamets what this shows?

A sxhibit Number TwO is a structure map

which depicts the sub-surface structure on a horizon approxi-

mately 1300 feet below the Cisco formation on the top Atoka.

Now this interpretation is based on a combination of surface

control afforded by quite a pbit of well control, and Supron's

proprietary seismic shooting in the area.

Q. . Now on this exhibit I pelieve you have

a trace that is for a -~
A, Also shown on this exhibit is a truoce

of a nort‘neast/southwest Cross section, which we'll discuss

in just a moment .

Q Now I believe yoOu also have shot holes
for twc seismic lines depicted on this exhibit?
A Yes, sir, that 1s Supron proprietary

seismic data which was shot approximately five months ago in

the a_réa;

Q. prior to the tﬁimé Uriah acqu’ired‘an
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southwest structural cross section hung on a sub-sea datum
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interest in the -- .

fae

A Yes, sir.
0 And does this show faulting in the area?
A, - Yes, it does. We have identified a

fault, a relatively small fault on both lines that borders
the west half of the Atoka structure, centered in the common
corner of Sections 11, 12, 13, and‘l4.

[¢) ﬁow, Mr. Bahlburg, if your primary ob-
jective is the Cisco, why are you presenting a structure map
on the top of the Atoka?

A Well, the Atoka horizon -~ well, number
one, we(used the added control of the éeismic and incorporate
with the sub~sgrface well tops ﬁo draw a more accurate stfuc—
ture map, and the Atoka horizon is really éﬁe first horizon
below the Cis¢o Canyéﬁ;stféwﬁ séqﬁéncebthat‘can be accuraféiy
mapped as a structural markér and representative of ppssibly
deeper structure, which was one of the reasons Wquid Shqot
the lines for possible deeper explogation in thékgrea.

Q. ; Mr. Bahlburg, will you now go out of
order and réfer Eo.yo;¥ cross secticn, which is marked Exhibi
Number Five ahd review this for Mr. Stameﬁs?_

'A - This Bxhibit Number Five is a northeast/

R it

5

which shows the configuration, our interpretéd configuration
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of the Cisco gas acéumulation indicated in red with respect
to the only producing well in the area, the No. 2 Shelby
Federal, and it also shows the Supron proposed unorthiodox
location aiong that cross section, showing the additional
Cisco gas rescrves that would be gained through tne drilling
of that unorthodox well.

Also showq‘is the Shelby Federal 4, which
of course drill stem tested, és'yoﬁ heard earlier, the Cisco

and recovered salt water. It was shown to be nonproductive

drilled} the McKittrick PFPederal, which did not test the Cisco

reservoir, but is . chown also to be structurally low and outside

the gas accumulation.

It also shows some of the deeper forma-
tions. and then,”pﬁ COurse,‘our interpréted fault between the
McKittrick, Supron McKittrick Well and the Southérn Natural
Gas McKittrick Hills Well.

| Q. Will you now refer to Supron Exhibit
Mumber Three, identify *this, and‘explain it shows?
A. Exhibit Number Three is a top Cisco re-_.
servoir to top Atoka Iscpach map for the area; once again

showfng the proposed unor thodox loca;ion\in the northwest

quarter of Section 13.

You'll notice that the interval thickness
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has been estimated in three Wwells, one in Section 11; of
coursc the productive well, the Shelby Federal No. 2 in Sec-

tion 12; and also an Antweil well in Section 1.

This estimation was accomplished through
an arithmetic substraction éf the seismic supported Atoka
étructural determination and the known Cisco structural values
o; well tops, in these Qells.

Once again, this map, I might also add,
does show the faulting;to a minor degree we bordered the iso-

pach interpretation by the fault bscause we feel the interxrval

has been cut, although 1 do not think that the fault stands

Atoka, the Cisco interval has been faulted slightly.
0. Mr. Bahlburg, will you now refer to

Supron Exhibit Number Four and review this for Mr. Stamets?

Y%

A This is‘a top Cisco structural map of thq
field area that outlines the original configurafion of the
Cisco gas accumulation at the time of first production from
the Shelby Federal No. 2, in Section 12. Tﬁe different cross
hatchings serves to identify the drainage area which we feel
will bhe affected by tﬁe proposed‘unorfhodox location in the

northwest quarter of Section 13.

This map was constrgcted‘through an intel-

gration of the Atoka structure and the Cisco Atoka Isopach
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maps, which were superimposed and cross plotted tg afford a
more accurate determination in arecas where there was no well
control, and that's indicated by the small "X's" on the map.
Also shown in this exhibit are the drill

stem test results of the wells on the‘pefiphory of the field

and 1 won't bother to go through each one of those because Y

think they've been accurately stated before.
Q. Mr. Bahlburg, based on your study of

this area, has the east half of Section 13 keen condemned for

Cisco Canyon production?

A No.
0. And why not?
A Because I feel that, first of all, the

bulk of the reserves as outlined on Exhibit Number Four are
shown to be in the north half of Section 13 rather than the
west half of Section 13.

I also feel that any additidnal gas to
be recovered by the proposed unorthodéx location is all on
the north half of’Section 13 and on the south half of Section

12, which are under the same lease.

Q. Inasmuch as the reserves are in the north
half of 13 and the south half of 12 on the same lease, in

your opinion would correlative rights befimpaired by the

unorthodox location?
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A ‘ No.

Q. Is it your testimony that the proposed
unorthodox location affords the best strﬁctural position to
drain the Cisco?

I Yes.

Q And in your opinion is it the hest loca-

tion for drilling a well to this --

A Yes.

T Q -~ to the Cisco?
A Yes.
0. In an effort to prevent waste?
A Yes.

I also feel that the inclusion cf the
southwest. guarter of Section 13 would include a lot of non-
productive -- or what we feél to be non-productive acreage in
thé proposed west half unit, and would not protect correlativg
rights because any well drilled in the northwest quarter of
13 would certainly be draining in the south half of 12.

Q. and is it your testimony that your cor=
relative rights wbuld be impaired becausc yohr interest would
be diluted?

A. Yes, Sir.

0. I believe you heard Mr. poundy testify

that he thought -a 200 percent risk penalty would be an appro-

e
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A 50 percent.

Q ‘ will Supron also call an engineering
‘witness? B

A Yes.

o : In your opinion will granﬁing thiS‘appli-

BEST cv i Y 47

priate penalty to asscess against non-consenting working interdst

owners in the west half of Section 13.

A, Well, first bf,all, I agree with Mr.
Boundy that carbonate reservoirs are very unpredictable, but
I also feel that our location is of lesser risk because we're
moving closer to the producing well and we have additional
control in the area afforded by the Qeismic, and 1 agree that
seismic cannot be used alone very accvrately, but-I also be~
lieve that it is a tooi that can be used in concert with well
control to better idéntify the structure of any given area.

Q. fiould vyou ﬁake a recommendation to the

Examiner of what an appropriate risk penalty would be?

cation be in the best interest of conservation, the preventior
of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes.

Q Were Exhibits One through Five prepared
by you or under your direction and supervision?

A. Yes.

3

MR, CARR: At this time, Mr.»sﬁamets, we
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Five.

mitted.

direct.

witness?

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q

Number Four.

pefore you your Exhibit Number Four, which is your structure

oﬁ the Cisco.
A
0

Boundy 's Exhib

Cisco.

Q

am I correct 1

43
R R § e ¥ AT .

_MR.\STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of thisg
MP. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Bahlburg, let's look at your Exhibit

A11 yicht, Mr. Rahlburqg, I have placed |

ia -,

Uh-huh.
And I have also given you a copy of Mr.

it Number Eight, which is his structure of the

Uh-huh.

First of all, in looking at your mayp,

n understanding that Supron has tested the Cisc
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in four wells, is it?

A. We've drilled through the Cisco or into
the Cisco in four wells,; and have drill stem tested three,

Q | And of those four wells only the Southerrn
Union wcll‘in the south half of 12 produces gas in paying
quantitics from the Cisco.

A Producing or is capable of producing,

period.
0. ~ Mr. Boundy's characterization of drilling

to the Cisco as being a high risk area is in fact true, 1is

it not, Mr. Bahlburg?
A Depending: upon the location chosen.
0. Yes, sir, and when did you obtain this
seismic information? I don't think I heard.
:& | Appfoximately six to ‘'seven months ago.,
0 _ You didn't -have theiscismic information,

then, wheﬁ'you drilled the well in the northeast quarter cof

A ‘No, that well was drilled, I believe, in
1974,‘and is of the saée vintage as the original discovery
well.

Q All right.

A, I was still in school.

0, Now in comparing—the two -structure maps,

v
N
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Mr. Bahlburgq, it appears that the pinctpal difference is thad
you have shortened up pho southern end of this structure, if
I might characterize it as such. Ycu've shown that the struc-
ture, the productive limits of the structure is somewhere just
on -the south side of the line dividing the north and south of

Section 13.

A Well, I've shown that the accumulation
is -~ it's slightly below the line that divides the north and
south halves of Section 13.

But the structure itself is more south
and extends all the way into 24 and to 1 in the north.

0 i Then you énd lir. Boundy are in agreemnent
abdut the fact that the structure is oriented north and south

A It does have a siight direction to the -
southeast and wé‘feel that that is, of course, aséociated with
the small fault bounding the weslern sidc of the sttuctureﬁhl?
wvhich controls this‘QOnfiguration.

0. I believe you just told me thét you
thought'thg structure extended on through 13 into Section 24?

A Yes,

. So apparentl?, thén,‘Lﬁe pirincipa
ference is Whefe you two gentlemen have located the gas/waterx

contact and not how you draw the structure.

A. « No, the gas/water contact was drawn or
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established by Supron through the usze of drill stem test in-

formation and log analysis similar o Mr. Boundy's work.

And 1 Lelieve the cross section thav we

. . ]

have submitted will indicate the reasons for establishing tha¥
gas/water contact.

0. Let's look at Sectionn 19 for a moment,

which is to the south and east of Section 13. “That Antweil

Indian Hills Well, why do you.not use that well as a control

well for drawing the structure?

A, I was unable to acquire that log and I

i La—

believe that well was drilled into the -~ or completed, or
attempted to be completed in the Morrow Atoka, but I just

don't have the information on that.

0 Ail right, sir. Mr. Boundy shows informt

ation on that well ip_SeCEion 19 and bz shows a ~4261. 1If

that in fact is corrert, Mr. Bahlburg, what weould that do to
tne structure?
A. It wouldn't do anything to my structure

except possibly e¢xtend the 4250 contour that I have running

through nearly the center of Section 18 and would extend

»

around ~- no, it would extend west of the Antwsil

e~ L e
L PR -

Section 19, as it locks like it's --.you can extrapolate what

I've drawn there to exactly that position.

I also rotice that there's a difference

AR

—
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between our structural picks. in Scction 18 for the Marathon
Miller Rancn Well, a significant difference. 1

0. All riyht, let's see if we can isolate

whnerce you two ygentlemen disagree.
In Section 24 let's look at thé Logan

HWell. Both of you picked 4182, did you not?

A Right.

o o A%l right. No incoasistency there.
Look at 23, then. You picked 4385 ander. Boundy's picked
4379, |

A. Right.

0 A difference of six feet, that's not
significant, is it?
. A No.

Q4 All right, sir. In Section l¢-.we have !

_ the McKittrick Well. Mr. Boundy's picked 4070 and you picked!

4360, and then looking at the well in 13, your well there,
you;ve picked 4050 and he's picked 4070. All right.

A Right.

Q Are any of those numbers to you as signi-
ficantly different as causes you any concern?

A . I think that the difference in‘picks on
the well in 13 certainly tend to change the structure slightlﬁ

whether or not you pick it low or pick it high. I have an

¢ e = vy
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2 exhibit prcpafcd to show my structural pick.
3 o Q Is that one of the exhibits you've in- -
4 troduced here?
5 A No, no, but I do héve it available if
6 you'd want me to submit it, Bill.
7 1t shows the structural pick and then iti
8 can be compared with the picks shown on the cross section that
9 we have submitted.
10 Q Now this information, is that copies of
11 logs that show this poriion where a geologist or the Commissidn
12 cou!d.look at‘it independently and determine whether they
13 agree with your pick or Mr. Boundy's pick?
14 A ‘ Certainly.
15 - Q Is that Qhat we're looking for?
16 A  Yeah. '
17 Q ' Lét me o back to 23 and 24 and 19. You
18 gentlemen have not come up with significance differences in
19 | picks in Section 24 and 23, yet you have sﬁortened up the
20 structure sc that it doesn't extend very far back down into
V 2 t#é soutih half of Section 13. Could you explain that?
: 22 - ﬂ 'I think that can be cleared up very
23 ; simply by saying that we relied on the seismic interpretation
} A to facilitate that ccﬁfiguration, interpretation of that
f‘ 25 str&cture. We feel that the seismic shows that the structhre
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is dropping off much more ropidly through the west half of
13 to the south than is indicated py Mp., Bouady's maps; that
that is the difference.

) And if I pick Exhibit Number Two, then,

I see this line of fault that runs generally north and south

through Section 14. Is that tihe fault line --

A Yes,

Q -- that was identified by the seismic
work upon which you say that there's a difference? .

A I say that the fault, the rate of dip
is not necessarily associated with the placement of the
fault. The fault, however, does bound the western edge of
the structure. The rate of dip, as you can see, all of the
rate of dip in Section 13 is really not associated with the
placement of the fault. It is just occurring there as shown
by Shprop‘s proprietary data, or as intefpreted from our
séismic data. |

But the basic confiiguration of the Struc

ture has changed due to our seismic ah;lysis of the area in
conjunction with the well top control.

Q L Did¢ you, or did someone else from Supron
provide -~ did you do the actual seismic interpretation or
diad someone else do that for you and then you used the inform

BY

ation on your exhibit? .

——
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A, Soméone clse did that and { used the
information to draw a structural map to present here,

Q ’ The seismic shot is thosco i.ndul;.cated by
the little circles and the numbers running generally from Lhe

northwest to the southwest?

A Yes, sir.

0 The northeast - southwest?

A : ) Yes.

0 All right. Did this well in Section 14,

this McKittrick Federal Well, did that cut the fault? It

looks like it's real close to it.

A Yeg, it appears to be fairly close given
the two fault picks that we've had on both iines, and that .
fault pick and its location is also shown on the cross sec-
tion sdhﬁtted.

0. D#es the log of that cross section for that
well indicate the fault? Can you see it in the log?

A It didn't -- the fault, the well did not
cut the fault, even though it appears to be proximal to it.

o Mr. Bahlburg, do you have information

to show what the conicur lines are going to look like to the.

N

west of this fault line to show the rate of dip down to that

McKittrick Hills Federal Well in 237

A I would like to say that the reliability
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2 on the end of most scismic lLines is not that éccﬁrate. We
3 thought it wasn'lt pertinent to the -- to the discussion here
4 bCCdU‘;C it is dgz!?ihitely outside the accumulation and therc-
S for is not presented at this hecaring.
6 Q - Do you have the scismic report upon
7 which vou made this map?
8 A That is proprictary information known
9 only to Supron.
10 | MR. KELLANIN: Mr. Bxaminer, wve request
1 Lile prdduction of that seismic information with this witness
12 and does client desire to use it in his téstimony we'd like
g 13 to have it.
14 : If ﬁot, we move. that the exhibit be
15 stricken.,
16 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
17 we belie-ve that in making an ’interpretatioﬁ ke is free to use
13 any well control data he has and any other tools he has to
19 do it, and we submit that it is appropriate to conside; all
20, . o_f these things and that the exhibit reflects his best effort
{{ 21 in interpreting the s‘trucbture and,is admissible and the ex-
22 , hibit should not be stricken from the record and that it's
23 identical to the seismic data which is expensive and propriet@ry
;,,:;\;‘ , 24 and T resubmit it.
T ..
' 25 MR. STAMETS: The exhibit will be admigjed
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reflect, Mr. Stamets, that 1 believe by your ruling 1've been

Cisco production in Section 13, or potential production.

- into quarter sections, it would appear that the productive

and we won't reaguire submittal of the seismic data.

MR, KEILLLAHIN: I'd like the record to

precluded from an examination of the data up(;n which this
witness has drawi some expert;opinions and I think it preju-
dices our case.
| MR. STAMETS: Duly noted.
MR. KELLAHIN: fThank vou.

Q. In looking through your exhibits, Mr.

L]

Bahlburg, it appears as if Exnhibit Number Four is the one that

best describes what in your opinion }is the extent of the

A Yes, sir.

Qo You're-aware, are you not, that the
Commission regquires the dedication of 320 acres to a proratiof
unit for the Cisco?

‘A. Yes, sir.

Q. All right. If you'll divide Scction 13

limits as you've identified them, comparinq the southwest
quarter to the northeast guarter, are approximately the same,

are they not?

A N No, I disagree with that. I do not havsg

the exact numbers at hand. They'll be presented later. But

=
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the one thing T would like to point out is that the accumu-

lation that I have indicated on Exhibit Number Four does re-

the 3.9 hef of the Shelby Federal No. 2. 1 have no idea
whaere it is now; I can only guess} so that certainly that will
have shrunk slightly, if we can ﬁso that word.

And that also I've sihdivided cr differ-
cntiated that accumulation into two segments, one that will
be drained, arn area that will be drained by the Shelby Federal
No. 2 and another, an %rea that will be drained by the deve-
lopment drilling of the well in the northwest quarter of
Section 13. That second areé is shown to be all in the norti:
half of 13, as well as the south half of 12.

Q. When did you make your study cf tnis

.y

_...__.,.

area, Mr. Bahlburg?

A « I started studying this area back in

December of 1980.

Q. I gather from your testimony that you're
not very enthusiastic about Cisco production in the southwest

quarter of Section 13?

A No, I feel that the majority of the
southwest guarter of Section 13 is non-productive in the

Cisco reservolir.

0. You heard Mr. Boundy testify that he
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acguired hig interest in thié 80 acres, which is the cast
half of the soughwegt quarter\as a result of a KGS5 sale this
summer, did you not?

A . Yes, sir.

0. Did you supply information to Supron
upon which they based their bid for that same acreage of a
bonus of $S0,000?

A, Yes, I recommended that e buy that

acreage to prevent this from happening.

Q All) right, sir, and you're --
A As protection acreayge for the only reasor
0. And the $50,000 was protection money as

L

opposed to an indication of your conclusions as to the poten--

tial- production from this acreage.
’ N

A ; I thought that the south, prédominantly I

S
e T A )

Q. Now when 4id Supron first indicate that
thay were going to drill a well in the northwest quarter of

13?
A, Approximately two months ago, I believe,
we staked the well, and to jump ahead, -wc slaked the well or

we were in the process of staking the well during the period

we received the proposal from Uriah; however, it's obvious

that we were pursuing this prospect for many months and spendl].

ng



e e 9

10
11
12

21
22
23

25

Gt e i
scismic dollars, et cétera, on it --

0 In fact you'd staked this location back
in 1974, or a location approximately at this ;~

A Yeah, there was a norhal location staked
660, I believe, from the north line and 1980 from the east
line in Section 13, and I don't know why, but it was dbéndonec
back in '74. Apparently they had drilled enough dry holes
and management wdas a little bit disenchanted on the area.

0. Mxr. Bahlburg, in your opinion would the
geoibgy as you defined it support the drilling of a second
well in the south half of Section 132

A No.

0. This Southern Union Well in 13, which is
just barely in the northeast quarter, this is the one’£hat

produces from the Atoka and Strawn now?

]

A ~ That is correct,

0. All right, and it tested water in the
Cisco?

A The original test was made in the ori-

ginal wellbore, the Getty No. 1 Wilson, and they did test the
Cisco and the drill stem test results I have indiccted. As
I indicated béfore, Supron re~entered the well and took it

down into the Morrow Atoka and attempted to complete it and

did complete in the Atoka Strawn eventually, but not retest




N

1 61
2 the Cisco at that time. =
T EVAN ARLE (0

3 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Stamets,

4 | "1 have nothing further.

S : MR. STAMETS: Any other'questidhs of

6 this witness? He may be excused.-

7 ’ MR. CARR: At this time I would call

8 Myron Boéts.

9

10 ‘ MYRON BOOTS

11 heing called as a witness and.being duly sworn upon his oath,

12 testified as follows, to-—»;rit:

] 13

14 " DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 | BY MR. CARR:

16 . fg Will you please state your full name and

17 place of residence?

13 A My name is‘Myron Boots and I live in

19 Richardson, Texas, a suburb of Dallas. I'm employed by

20 Supfon Erergy in Dallas.

21 RY And in what capacity -are you so employed?
. 2 A A petroleum engineer.,
;: - 23 : , 0 . - And have you previously testified befﬁre
‘ . Y this Commission or one of its examirers and.had your.creden-
’;2* % tials made a matter of‘fecdfd? !

o
¥
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A Mo, I've neVerutestified before tnis
Commission.
0 Would wou briefly summarize your cduca-
tional background and your work experience?
A. I graduated from the University of North|

Dakota with a BS in mechanical snyineering. 1 worked for
amoco Production for five and a half years and for the past
cighteen months 1I've been employed by 3upron Energy in Dallas

Q. Mr. Boots, are you familiar with the

application filed on bhehalf of Supron in this case?

A I am,
o Are you familiar with the subject acreayq
A. . I am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
tiors acceptable?
MR. STAME"I‘S:' They are.
Q ‘ Hgve you prepared certain exhibits for
introduction in this c%se?
A I have.
C . Will you please refer to what has been

marked for identification as Supron Energy Corporation Exhibi

Number Six, and explain to Mr. Stamets what this is and what |

it shows?

W

t

A Exhibit Number Six should be used in

-~
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conjuﬁction with Exhibit Number Four, the red colored map.
The first entry on Bxhibit Numbcnf-Six

is the_total initial gas in placc. ‘I'nis was determined by

planimetering the area, the total red area in Sections 12,

13, 14, and 1. That amounts to 22.6 Bcf gas in piace initiai]

The sccond entry is the gas in place
above the Shelby Federal Mo. 2, and the Shelby Federal No. 2
is shown in Section 12 there on Exhibit Four. Tihne gas in
place qbove the Shelby Federal No. 2 is 6.3 Bcef.

nd the third entry is the gas volume

in place above the Shelby Federal HNo. 3, which is-the Supron

proposed location 1650 from the west and 467 from the north

line of Section 13, and that shows we had a planimetered

volume, using a planimeter,of 250-million.

The fourth entry is the gas in place

above a standard location for a laid down 320, which would

be 198C from the west and 660 from the nortn. The gas volume

there is 682—million; the difference approximately 4.3 -- or
430-million cubic feet would P® the gas that would be unre-
coverable from a standard location, because of structural
position. (

Q Now as I'm looking at Exhibit Number
Four; some of the red shaded area falls inmthe sduthwést

quarter of Section 13. Have you made any estimates as to

— B e e i i

N

-

“~

Y.
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what percentage of the reserves underlie the southwest quarter
A I have. That area, when you planimefer.
that ared it amounts to oply 2.2 percent of the total red ared.
It can be visualized as a wedge pinching out at the gas/water
contact, so you have limited thickﬁess for that area in the
southwest quarter of Section 13.

Q Now, Mr. Boots, 1'd like to direct your
atiention to your Exhibit Number Nine and ask you to review
this for Mr. Stamets, which is the She}by I'ederal No. 2 pro-
duction curve.

A This is a production curve for the Shelby
FPederal No. 2 from the Cisco. The dots indicate the montﬁly

production; ronthly production is about 70~million a month.

Phe triangles indicate the cumulative production to date.
It's‘t;;éai{'céa__}.g Bef through June of 1981.

~You can seévfrom the'prodﬁctiOn’cu}ve
rhat there's been no production decline. Downhole or bottom
hole pressures indicate no pressureygégi?ﬁe: all indicating
a water—drive mechanism, so that:thf§ is impbrtant that the
gas will not be produced above a locatidn. The gaébﬁill be
pushed out from below the location. Gas above any well won't|

be produced because of the water-drive nechanism.

“Q We;l,'would'you reYate that last state-—

ment to the Shelby Federal No. 2 Well?

N

.‘,
bt

"y
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»

A Okay. The Shelby Pederal No. 2 Well
w11l produce only until the water encroaches, A bottom water
drive;‘the 2isco is thick enough to nave a bottom water drive.
tlhen the water éncroaéhcs up tc the perforations in the Shelby

Federal No. 2 there will be no further production and it will

A
4

not have drained any of the gas volume above those perforatibro,
as indicated by the contour at 3950, approximately, on IBx-~
hibit Humber Four.

Q. Mr. Boots, is an additional well in the
Cisco therefpr necessary to produce the reserves in that
formation?

A. Yes, it is.

0 And is the proposed location the best

structural location for that well?

A, It is.

0. '~ Would you now refer to your Bxbibits
Numbers Seven and Eight and explain to Mr. Stamcts what theoee
show?

A, IExhibits Numbers Seven and Eight are the

production curves for the Shelby Federal Number 1, which is

in Section 13.
MR. STAMETS: We've got a small problem
there. The Shelby Federal He. 2 is identified as Exhibit

Number Seven and the two exhibits on Shelby No. 1 are identi-
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fied as Hight and Nine. eyt AMATLAL
MR. CARR: Okay, they should be -- the
Shclby Federal Mo. 2 should be Exhibijt Number Nine.
| The Shelby Federal No. 1 is Exhibit Eight.
MR. STAMETS: That's the Atoka?
MR, CARR: fcs, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Okay.
MR. CARR: 2And the Strawn ;s Seven,

A. ‘ These are both production curvas. This
is a‘commingled well by Comnission order, and the ratios
between the wells have been established. The dots indicate
the daily -- or the monthly prbduction. The tiriangles indi-
cate the cumulative production for each of the wells. As
has been stated previously that this is a ﬁarginally conmey -
cial weli from both horizons and drainageuareas at present
look to‘be in the range of 20 to 30 acres instead of the 320.

Q Mr. Boots, what are the well location
spacing requirements for a well drilled in this area?

A In this area it would be 320 acre
spacing.-

o And how would wells be located on that
if they were standard locations? |

A They would be 1980 from the -- for a

north half designation it would be 1980 from thekweSt and
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GGQ from the north.

o If yon drilled 2 well at that orthodox

location how would it compare from a structural poiat of view

as to the proposed location?

A. It would be structurally low, fesuiting
in less ultimate recovery and significant waste.

Q Were Exhibits Six through Nine prepared }

l.v you or under your direction?

A. They were,

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets, we
would offer‘Supron Exhibits Six through Nine.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted.

MR. CARR: Nothing further on direct.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions of this wit-
ness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stametcs.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 Mr. Boots, let's go back to Exhibit
Number Four and the red shaded area.
A * Uh~-huh.

Q Explain to me again what you did when
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you planimetered this area to determine iluw much criginal
gas was in place.

N For the total area [ planimetered the

total red area. Contoured -- drew in the remaining contours

for mor2 accurate planimetering on 10-foot intervals.

Q. What are the factors you used to plani--
meter?

A\, The factors on the --

Q. Yeah, what goes into the eguation?

A, © You have the -- it's solved by the trapi+

zoidal and pyramfdal methdd for summing layers.

0. It's directly contingent or based upon
the size and shape of the structure given‘to you by the geol-
ogist.

A That's correct.

1} All right, sir. Have you made any éfforu\
to make any volumetric reservoir calculations of the original
gas in place?

A Volumetric, you would use the -~ you use
a method 5f volumetrics by -- when you planimeter you calcu-
late the acre féet and then you use volumetric method to
soive\for thevgas in place.

Q. Is that what you did --

A ‘Yes,
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Q. -~ in order to come up with the gas in
place? |

A Yes,

Q But the amount of gas in place is directl

related to what the geologist just gives vou as the shape and
size of the reservoir.

I8 Correct.

0. ) All right. Now if thc shape and sizce of
the reservoir is as Mr. Boundy has depicted it on his Exhibit
Number Eight, the original gés in place is going to be some-
thing larger than ybu have indicated.

A For the total area or for --

0. For the same shaded area that he depicted

on his exhibit.

A, Weil, the approximate -- the red area

appears to be about the same. As for the total area, the
total gas in place would probably --
Q But whether or not it in fact extends

and covers the southwest quarter of 13 is something beyond

yéﬁr knowledge.

M

4

A It's an interpretation of the --
0. " Of the geologisc.

A | -- based on the geologist.

Q : QfAthe geologist and not yours.
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A That's right.

0. All right. So you don't kﬁow how much
original gas in place underlies the southwest dquarter of
Section 13 for the Cisco, nor how much gas is recoverable fron
the southwest quarter, do you?

A Based on the geoloyist, Supron geologist
interpretation, I do.

0. But you as aﬁ engineer without the as-
sistance of the geclogist can't make any determination of how
much gas is underlying the southwest quarter.

n That's -- it's a joint concerted effort,
a using of both talents,

o ‘ >A11 right, if we conducted the same en-
gineering equation that you've dohé on Exhibit Number Four and

did it for Exhibit Number Eigﬁt,fagain we cbuld reach a con-

t+

clusion that a substantial portion of Section -- the southwest
quarter of Section 13 was gas productive.

A. Based on that geoclogic interpretation,

that's correct.
Q. All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further of

Mr. Boots.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of

this witness? . He may be excused.
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: R R U AL A ST
Anything further in this case?
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. 1 have a brief
statement.
MR. STAIETS: Mr. Carr, you may make 2
brief statement.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, Supron Energy

is appearing before you today merely seeking authority to

" drill a well at an unorthodox location in the north half of

Section 13.

Supron has been actively wdrkihg‘on this
matter for -- working on a plan to develop the north half
for six months to a year; they've done seismic tests; they've
had this data in hand for five to seven months; and submit
thé£ we were the first ones in ﬁhe éréa attemptinghto develop
this acrgage.

| The primary obj¢ntive is thé Ciscof

We've‘é%oposed a location that is necessary to prevent waste.

The only acreage we are crowding is acreage to the north,

acreagé which in the Cisco Supron controls.

¥We submit that this is one lease, that
the unorthodox location wouid»not therefor impair correlative

rights.

Uriah, on the other héﬁd, has recently

acquired acreage in the arc¢a. They want to drill a well in.




1| | B
) 2 the west half. The testimony here today shows that they ain
3 fact want to drill in the northwest quarter, and naturally
4 they would. “That's a‘breferab}o location because that is
S wheré the rescrves can be encountered.
6 ‘They want to pool the acreage. DPooling
7 the acreage would impair the cérrelativc rights of Supron
8 for we would be diluting their interest by -wsking them to
9 carry aéreage in the squthwest quarter, which according to
10 our interpretation, is not productive. According to our in-
1 terpretation, the entire north half is.
12 : All we therefor are asking is permission
13 to develop our acreagé'and drill a well at the most prudent
1 location,
15 | We also ask that you deny the applicatioA
16 of Uriah permitting them to procced to develop their acreage
17 in the southweSt‘quarLer as they sse fit and to drill a well
18 which would, accérding to their inﬁerpfetation, encounter »
19 commercial reserves. é
20 MR. STAMETS: Do you have any final :
21 comments, Mr. Kellahin?
22 ‘ - MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
23; ' Hr. Stamets, 1 think the pooling case
vy 24‘ . and Supron's effort give you a fact situation which demon-
et ‘ : ,
25 strates the -- a classic example of the reasons we have come
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“ iy the southwest quarter but the northeast quarter. Ve -

" other than the force pooling of the west half of 13, will

SRSV ATER

pulsory pooling.
We are comnitted as an operator to abide

by the Commission rules, wiich require the dedication of 320

acres. Tn order Lo do that, we propose to you a location thatl
ES }

more adedquately and ft.xlly overlies the Cisco formation as ve
believe it to be.

It can't be disregarded that the fact
that Supron has got a well in the east half of 13 that is

not productive in the Cisco condemns to a grcat extent not

think it's imperative that if we're going to concinue to have
320-acre spacing for the Cisco, that you orient the proration
units in such a way that you don't dedicate nonproductive -
acreage to “that. We believe that the drilling’of a second
well, if it's aligned oh a north half southwest -- north half,
south hals proration unit, will reguire us to drill an unnec-
¢eséry well tc our cconomic disadvantage.

We've only had this ‘leasé for a matter
of montns and we are ready to drill this acreage. Supron,
on the other hand, has had this for a great many years, and
appareﬁtly as early as '74. They staked a location and still
haven't drilled a well. We maintain that 1t's siow our chance

and we believe that any other course of action you approve,

y
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adversely affect our correlative rights.

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing furthery

the case ~--
MR. ADAMS: Mr. Stamets?
MR. STAMETS: Yos.

MR. ADAMS: HMay I make a statement?

MR. STAMETS: You certéinly nay.

MR. ADAMS: My name is ﬁark Adams from
Albuguerque, Wew Meéxico, and I represent Southern Union Ex-
ploration Company in\this matter.

Soﬁthern Union Exploration Company owns
a portion of the operating vights in the Supron lease covering
the south half of Section 1Y and the north half cf Section 13)
in Township 22 South, Range 24 East.

Southern Union Exploration has made an
independent geOloéiéai‘évaantioﬁ of this area and céncluded
on the basis of that that it's position‘coincides exactly

with that of Supron in this case.

Southern Union Exploration believes
that thé’unorthodox weil iocatign for which'SUpron has appliedl
Q}ll pe the best location for&draining the reserVes in the
Cisco in this area.

Southern Union Exploration also believes

that approving the application of Supron and denying the ap-
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plication Qf Uriah for compulsory pooling, will best protect
its correlative rights and prevent impairment and dilution of
its interests by pooling with the scuthwest quarter of Section
13,
Thank you.
MR, STAMETS: Any other statements?

If not, the hearing will be taken under

advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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19. Taxes
All taxes of every kind and nalure assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joirt Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benent of the

’Partlea

! 11. Insurance »
¥ Net premiums paid for insurance reguired to be carried for the Joint Operations for the pretection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as sclf=insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's

cost not to exceed manual rates,

12. Other Expendifures
Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section 1I],
and which is incurred hy the Opcrator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

IIN. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Froducing Operations
As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling end producing oporatnons on either:

( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of -1l offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those dlrectly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from oufside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered-
as inclhuded in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section Il unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
The salaries, wages and Personal Expensec of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall { ) shall

not { X) be covered by the Overhead rates. -

i.

A. Ovyerhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $.2,920.00
Prodncing Well Rate $_420.0)

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basns shall be as follows ¢

{a) Drilling ‘;""“ Rate
"[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and ferminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig js released, wnichever is later, except that.no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2) Charges for offshore drilling wélls shall begin on the date when drilling or completion eguipment

arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first; except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3) Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period uf five (5) con-
secutive days or more shal! be made at the driliing well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig relcase, except
that no charge shall be made during suspensxon of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.

i
[
i
i
j
]
{b) Producing Well Rates i
[1] An active well eithet produced or injected into for any pbrllon of the month shall be cornsidered 1‘

as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi~ completed well in which production is nol commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate

well by lhe governing regulatory authority.

[3] An maclwe gas well shut in because of overproduction or failura of- purchaser to take 1he produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly conne ted to a per- i

manent sales outlet.
[4) A one»well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operatlons
" :xe compieted on any well, :

{5] All other inactive wells (including but not lmuted to mactxve wells covered by umt a.llowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rafes shall be ad,usted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accountmg Procedure is attached. The adjustiment shall be cofiputed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the per cenlage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Produchon Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of gverage weekly carnings of Crude Petroleum ani Gas Fields Produc- ..
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statlshcs or the

equivalent Canadian index as- pubhshed by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusled rates shall be ~

the rates currently in use. plus or minus the computed adjus! ‘ment, , o
B

U —
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GLENN COPE
DRYLLIRG WELL

AUTHORITY ¥OR EXPENRITURE - No.

LFASE _ EC-300X

JOCATION

B sl
WELL NO. 1

I

coudyy _Eddy STATE _New Mexico -

PROSPECT HAME EC-300X

I EVENT OF I EVENT OF

A DRY HOLE A _PRODUCER
DEVELOVLERT EXPENSE
Drilling \
or feet &5 ___(or Turnkey Price) $ $
02 40 days @ $ 6,500 ‘ 260,000 260,000
drill Pipe Rental 40,000 40,000
Bits, reamers, Contractor's moving in expense, cte.
$20,000 Mobilization - $20,000 DRits, ctlc.
Other Lxpense
03 Electrical Surveys 11,000 11,000
o Drill Stem Tests (four) 7,608 7,608
‘05 Coring Costs ¥ .
06 Mud and chemicals 20,000 20,000
07 Cementing:
Surface Pipe )
Intermediate String 10,979 10,979
0il String 3,600
Temperature Surveys, Scratchers & Float Equipment
08 Perforating and Radioactive logs 4,751
09 Svabbing, Railing and Testing 45,000
10 Fracing and Acidizing
11 Roads, Location and Pits 35,000 35,000
12 Geological and Engineering Services and Expense 15,000 18,000
13 Auto and Truck Expense
14 Salaries and Wages - Company
15 Salaries and Wages - Outside 2,000 ..2,000
16 Fuel, Water and Power 20,000 20,000
17 Special Services and Rentals 5,000 7/ .7.500
18 Miscellaneous 42,500 ._48,500
38 District Ixpense .
39 Overhead
TOTAL DEVEL)HPMENT EXPENSE $469, 087 $523,938
BQUIFMENT
- 80 Tubular o
77,500 feet of __ 9 5/8" ($27.79/ft) $ 69,475 $_69.47%
10, 300 feet of _ 5 1/2" 140,539
2,640 feet of _ 2 3/8" Tubing (Gas Sales Line) 10,898
feet of
, feet of N
10,150 feet of tubing 2 7/8" ($7.66/ft) 77,749
feet of other pipe
Labor to lay flow lines
81 Vell Head & Subsurface Equipment 18,500
82 Tank Battery
Separator 10,000
Treater o i -
Tenks : 5,000
Walkway & Stairway, Complete 2.000
‘Connections for Hook-up - 1.000
fabor to set equipment 1000
§ TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 69,475 336,161
TOTAL COST OF FLOWING WELL $870,099
_TOTAL COST OF DRY HOLE $538,562

F()m ”o-:sg"l L o B 1 .
Rav. 7-81
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CASE 7375: Application of Dugan Productior Corporation for downhcle comminglang, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apprcoval for the downhole commingling of Angel Peak
Gallup-Basin Dakota production in the wellbore of its McAdams Well No. 2 located in Unit P of

Section 34, Township 27 Nortn, Range 10 West,

CASE 7376: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhcole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
"applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dowrhole commingiing of Basin-Dakota
and Bisti~Lower Gallup production in the wellboere of its Rig 8 *"ell No. 1-8, located in Urnit o -
of Section 8, Township 24 North, Range 9 West. '

CASE 7377: Application of PDugan ”_.oduction Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan Ccanty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-st;led cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its July Jubilee Well No. 1 located in
Unit G of Secticn 30, Township 24 North, Range 9 West.

CASE 7378: Application of Jerome P. McHugh for duwnhole comingling, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wildhorse-
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the vellbore of his Apache E Well No. 1, located in Unit A
of Section 18, Township 26 North, Range 3 ¥est.

CASE 73%6: (Continued from Septerber 23, 1981, Examiner Hearirng)

Application of S & 1 Uil Company for compulsory poocling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the W/2 SW/4
of Sectisn 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pocl, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location therz2on, also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation cf applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for
risk involved in drilli=g said well. ’

CASE 73759: application of JEM Resources, Inc., for vertical pool extension and special GOR limit, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the vertical extension of the Cave-Grayburg
Pool to include the San Andres formation, and the establishment of a special gas-oil ratio limit
for said pool to G000 to one or, in the alternative, the abelishment of the gas-coil ratio linrit
in said pool, all to be effective October 1, 1981.

CASE 7380: Application of Bird 0il Corporation for an unerthodox location, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causa, seeks approval for the unorthedox Entrada location of a
well to be drilled 2310 feet from the North lire and 1325 feet from the East line of Sectien 10,
Township 22 North, Range 9 West, the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7381: Aapplication of H. L. Browrn, Jr., for an unorthodox gas well location, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks apnroval for the unorthodox locaticn of 2 well to
be drilled 330 feet from tha South line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township
.7 South, Range 37 East, Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, the E/2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated tc¢
the well.

CASE 7382: Application of TXO Production Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, Xew
Mexico. Applicant, in the abeove-styled czuse, seeks approval for the unorthodex lccation of
a ¥Morrow well to be drilled 650 feet from the South and Wast lines of Section 20, Township 17
South, Ranga 28 East, the W/2 of said Section 20 to pe dedicated to the well.

CASE 7383: Application of Amoco Producticn Corpany for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicans, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests in the Upper
Fennsylvanian formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, to
bo cedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and cospieting said well and the allocation of the c¢ost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of
the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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Socket Nos. J4-81 and 35-8) are tentatively set for Octuber 21 and November 4, 1981, Applications for
heasing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hesring date,

DOCYET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTORER 14, 1981

9 A.N. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - ROOM 205 el
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

{The following cases are contirved from the October 14, 1981, Commissicn hearing to Cctober 16, 1281.)
CASE 1345 {Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Bsss Enterprises Production Corpany for compulsory por’” .o.; Lea County,New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres, Bone Springs and Pennsylvanian formations, Lovington Field, underlyirg the HN/2 NE/4 of
section 13, Township 16 South, kange 3¢ East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
loraticon theresn, Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and
the alliocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
designation of applicant &5 vperator of the well, and 2 charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,

CASE 7323: (DE NOVO)

Applicetion of Clemeats Enerqgy, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying

the B/2 of Section 32, Township 15 South, Rarnge 27 East, to be dedicated tc a well to be drilled
at a stancdard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost cf 28rilling and cowpleting
said well and the aliocation of the cost therxeof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well

and a charge for risk involved in drilling said vell.

Upon application of Southland Royalty (fompany. this case will be heard DE NOVO puxéuant to the

provisions of Rule 1220.
.....l"..“t..ﬂ!l.t.t...‘lt'il’.l!l@lil'.l..I"till.ﬁ.lttll’tl.ﬁtttlt.l&!l.ltt.Q.t.lt‘tltlt‘!llﬁtl’.t‘lttllitﬂ.t‘l..
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DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 21, 19381

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, WEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Exaniner, or Diniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

SLITMABLE: - (i) Lonsiaeration of tlie aliowable production of gas for November, 1981, from fifteen
prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

{2) Consideraticn of the allowable production of gas for November, 1981, froa four prorated
pocls in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7373: °© Application of J. €. Williamson for Amendment of Division Order No. R-6738, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Arplicant, in the 2bove-styled cause, secks the Amendment of Division Oréer No. R-6738, which
approved an unorthodox location for a well 1560 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the
West line of Section 10, Township 23 South, Pange 34 East. Applicant seeks the Armendment of said
order to reflect the corrected location of s2id well at a point 1580 feet from the North line and
2614 feet from the ¥West liiie of said Section 10,

CASE 7374: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the uncrthedox location of
a Parmington formation well located 330 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line
of Section 9, Township 28 Ncrth, Range 1l West, the Ef2 of said Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.
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CASE 7384: Application of Morris K. Antweil for corgulsory peoling, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled <ause, secks an crier pooling al) sineral interests from the
surface to the base of the Abo formation undexlyirng the NE/{ SW/3 of Secticon S, Tiwnship 20
Scuth, Range 38 East, to ke dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticon thereon,
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling ard coxpleting said well and the allecation
of the cost thereof as well as actual opcracing costs ond charges four sugervision, designaticon
of applica—t as operator of the well, and a charge for rish imvolvad id drilling said well. .

CASE 7385: Applicaticn of Bl Paso Natural Gas Conpany for downhole cormingling, Ris Arviba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled ciuse, seeks agprovsl for the downhole cormingling of Blanco-Mesaverde
and Basin-Dakota producticn in the wellbere of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well Xo. 59, located in Unit
A of Section 6, Township 27 North, Ringe 5 West.

CASE 71386: Application of £l Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
2pplicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Scuth Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs and Blanco-¥esaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 nit Well No.
S4, located in Unit L of Section 31, Township 27 Horth, Range 5 West.

CASE 7387: Application of Sun Oil Company for an unorthodox 0il well locaticn, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs approval fur the uvnorthodox location of a well to
be drilled 660 feet from the North and EBast lines of Section 32, Township 9 Scuth, Range 37 East,
Hest Sawyer-San Andres Pool, the %/2 NE/4 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7388: aApplication of Sun Oil Cuppany for an unorthodox oil vell locaticn, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval fer the unorthodox lecation of a well to
be drilled in the liortheast Luskx Yates Pool, 2500 fecet fron the Nozth line and 1880 feetr from
the gast line of 3Secticn 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 Bast the SW/4 HE/4 of said Section 15

to ba dedif:ated t2 the well.

CASE 7389: Application of Yates Petroleum Cornoration for am Amendrment to Division Order Yo. R-436S5,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause seexs the amerdment of Division Order
Bo. R~4365, which promulgated special rules and requlations for the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso
Pool, by amending Rule S to permit the sinultaneous dedication cf gas wells and oil wells and
amending Rule 9 to provide for annual gas-~liquid rario tests in lieu of semi-annual tests.

CASE 7365: (Continued from October 7, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleunm Corporation for the amendment of Order Xo. R-34C6, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the azendment of Order No. R-6406, to permit reconmpletion

of its State “JH" No. 2 well, drilled at an unorthodox Morrow location 660 feet from the South line

and 650 feet from tite East line of said Section 25, Township 18 South. Ranae 24 East, in auny and z11
 Wolfcamo and Pennsrlvanian pays in said well.

CASE 73%0: MApplication of Haxrvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves Ccunty, New Mexico.
. Appiicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral isiterests in the
Mississippian formation ‘aderlying the %/2 of Section 18, Township 9 F-uth, Range 27 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of orilling and completing said well and the allczation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of
the well, and & cnarge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7391: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for statutocy unitization, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, . szeks an order unitizing, for the purposes of.a secondary
recovery project, all mineral interescs in the Travis Penn Unil encompassing 480 acres, more or
less, underlying all or portions of Sections 1Z and 13, Township 18 South, Range ¢33 East, Eddy
County, New Hexico.

The unitized interval would be the Cisco-Canyon forwation between ths depths of 9815 feet
and 9935 feet in Harvey E. Yates Company's Travis Deep Unit No. 2 wWell., Among the matters to
be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the desigaation of a
unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit area; the
deterwination of the fair, reasonable, and equitable allccation of producition and costs of
production, including cspital irvestment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area; the
determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit area for
their investment in well and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate
for carrying on efficient unit cperations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting
procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of ccowencement and
ternination of unit operations.
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ChSE 7392: Application of Sam H, Snoddy, for an uvnorthedox gas well location in the aﬁti’oéash'“reu Cos
Lea Cuunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the location
cf a Pennsylvanian well to be drilled €60 feet fxom the North and East lines of Section 26,
Township z0 South, Range 32 East, Cii-Pctash Area, the N/2 of said Saction 26 to be dedicated

to the well,

< CASE _7393: Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
T -Appl icant, in the above-styled cause,. seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Cisco, Canyon and Morrow forratieons underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range
24 East, to b2 dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
corisidered will be the cost of drilling and corpleting said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk invclved in drilling said well.

CASE 7394: Application of Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well lccation, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian
well to be drilled 467 feet from the Nerth line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13,
Township 22 South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of said Sec%ion 13 to be dedicated tc the well.

CASE _7395: Application of Curtis J. Little for Designation of a Tight formation, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Pictured Cliffs formation under-
lying portions of Tcwnships 25 and 26 North, Ranges 6 and 7 Wist containing a total of 14,400
acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursvant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act

and 18 CFR Section 271, 701-705.

CASE 73C0: (Reopened and Readvertised)
Application of Dome Petxnleum Corporation for designation of a tight fermation, Sandoval County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra formation

underlying portions of Townships 21 and 22 North, Ranges 5,6, and 7 West, containing 73,018 acres,
more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18

CFR Section 271. 701-705,

CASE 7352: (Continued frcm September 23, 1981, Exanminer Hearing)
Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for desighation of a tight formation, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas

Policy Act 18-CFR Section 271. 701-705, seeks the designation as a tight fomat..on of the Permo~
Penn formatior underlying all of the following townships:

Township 17 South, Ranges 24 thru
26 Bast;

18 South, 24 and 25 Ea-t,
19 South, 23 thru 25 East;
20 south, 21 thru 24 East;
20 1/2 South, 21 and 22 East;
21 South, 21 and 22 East;

»lso Sections 1 thru 12 in
S 22 South, 21 ard 22 East,

All of the above containing a total of 315,000 acres more or less,
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Uriah Exploration, Inc.
Suite 322

Building of the Southwest
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Scott A. Bryant
Landman

RE: Proposed Morrow Test
W/2 Section 13
T-22S - R-24E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reply to your proposal of August 21, 1981, we wish to advise you
that Supron Energy has staked a well in the NW/4 of Section 13 and our - .
proposed unit will cover the N/2 cf Section 13,

Yours very truly,

SUPRON/ENERGY CORPORATION

GB/ph




August 28, 1981

To Interest Owners:

In Re: Proposed Morrow Test
. W/2 Section 13, T-22-S,
R-24-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Uriah Exploration, Inc. has acquired an 80 acre lease
covering the E/2 of the SW/4 of Section 13, T-22-S5, R-24-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Uriah proposes to form a 320 acre proratlon unit cover-
ing the W/2 of the section and drill a 10,700' Morrow test
to be located 1980' FNL and 1500' FWL of Section 13. A ‘
proration unit covering the W/2 of the section, as opposed
to a proration unit covering the S/2 of the section, has
been proposed because the Cisco-Canyon and Morrow potentlal
has been condemned in the E/2 of the section by the Shelby
Federal #1 well.

According to our records the lease ownership in the
proposed proration vnit is as follows.

SUPRON - 50%
Mark Wilson - 1247
Rio Pecos Corporation - 12%%
Uriah Exploration, Inc. - 257

If you w1sh to participate in the proposed test we
will submit an AFE and operating agreement. If, however,
you choose not to participate, we will accept a farm-in
cf your ‘interest which delivers a 757 NRI till payout with
a 1/16 ORI converting to a 1/3 BI at payout.

4
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Page Two
Interast Owners
August 28, 1981

us to get this project going as soon

We are anxio
1 be appreciated.

possible, so an early response wil
Sincerely,

Scott A. Bryant,
Landman

SAB:cc o o

cc: SUPRON Energy Corporation
Building V, S5th Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Mr. Matrk Wilson
1705 Briscoe Ave. .
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

as




October 9, 1981
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Mr. Mark Reishus,
_Exploration Manager

Supron Energy Torporation
Buildiug V, 5th Floor

10300 N. Central Expressway
.Dallas, Texas 75231

Re: Section 13, Te22-S, R-24-E,
: Eddy County, New Mexico
ECG-300X Prospect

vear lr. Reishus:

Uriah Exploration and Mark Wilson, each, own an 80 acre
leasehold in the SW/4 of Section 13, T-22-S, R-24-LE. Uriah
submitted to Supron a proposed unit covering the W/2 of .
Section 13 to drill a 10,700' Morrow test., Supron's resrtrunse
was that they plammed to drill in the NW/4 of the secticn on
a proration unit covering the N/2 of the section. Subsequently,
Uriah filed a pooling application for the W/2 of Section 13
‘which will be heard in Santa Fe October 21, 1981, _

We can appreciate your position of wanting a 100% owned
proration unit, but we also feel that it makes pood sense to
communitize the W/2 of the section. The cast half of the
section has been condemned for the Morrow and Cisco-Canvon
by the Supron Shalby Federal No. 1. If the west half of
the section is developed by two horizontal proration units
it will create 160 acre drainage for the south half of the
Cisco-Canyon reservoir. This in turn will cause each
operator to absorb the cost of a well to capture and share
an smount of gas that could otherwise be captured with a
507 well cost.

We are now appealing to you to forr # prorstion unit
covering the W/2 of the section, with Supron to be the
operator, We are:prepared to pay our share of the costs
and to partidipate as quickly as you can get the well
started, This action will eliminate the time and expénse



Page Two

Mr. Mark Reishus

Supron Enexgy Corporation
October 9, f981

for both parties to plead their case to ¢he New Mexico 041
and Gas Commission and would also let the Cisco-Canyon
reservoir be drained in an orderly, controlled fashion,

Thank you for considering this proposal,

Sincerely,

Deun C. Boundy

mimar evia antp COPY

DCchc




~

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law

Jason Kellahin 507 'Don Gaspar Avenne
Post Qffice Box 1769

W. Thomu Kellabin .
Sama Fe, New Mexico 8750!

Karen Aubrey
September 17, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
0il Coliservation D1v1910n

P.0O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Uriah Exploration Incorporéted

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Telephone 982-4285
Area Code 50$

Please set the enclosed compulsory pooling
application for hearing before next scheduled Examlner

Hearing on October 4, 1971.

WTK: jm
Enclosure

cc: Uriah Exp1oratlon Inc.
Supron Energy Corporation




- Attn: G. Bjerke, Landﬁxan .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OI1. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF URIAH EXPLORATION INCORPORATED
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY e
NEW MEXICO. Case /77D

?ﬁﬂrﬁuAusnw,‘“*
APPLICATION

COMES NOW URIAH EXPLORATION INCORPORATED, by and through
its attorneys, Kellahin & Kellahin, and applies to the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Division for an order pooling the Cisco,
Canyon and Morroﬁ formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13,
Township 22 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

and in support therecf would show:

1. Applicatioﬁ is an o0il and gas operator and has acquired
the right to-drill certainkttr‘a'cts in the W/2 of said Section

13.

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well at a standard
location to test the Cisco-Canyoh and Morrow formations underlying
the W/2 of said Section and to dedicaté: the W/2 of said Section
as the spacing and proration unit for‘ this well.

3. Applicant has sought the cooperation of all interested

parties involved in the proposed unit and has been unable to

obtain the necessary approvals or committments to form a

" voluntary unit for this well.

4. Those interested parties who have nof joined in the

drilling of the well for this unit are as follows:

NAME

Supron Energy. Corporation ' : : NW/4 Section 13

~-Bldg. V, Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway

160 ‘acres
Dallas, Texas 75231 Do




5. Copies of this application have been mailed to the

narties in paragraph 4 above.,

6. Applicant desires to be designated operator of the

pooled unict.

7. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to protect
correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each interest
in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without un-

necessary expense his just and fair share of the o0il in said

unit, all mineral interest, whatever they may he, underlying

the subject unit, should be_pooled.

8. That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay its share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production its share of reasonable weil\COsfs’
plus an addltlonal 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for- the

risk 1nv01ved in the dr1111ng of the well.

9. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from
production the proportiofiate share of unreasonable supervision.
charge for drilling and producing wells attributable to each
non-consenting working interest owner

WHEREFORE, applicant prays thdt

A. This appiication be set for hearing before an

| examiner and that notice of said hearing be glven as required
by law.

B. 'Upon‘ﬂearing'the‘Division enter its order granting
the application as réduested. o

> C. And for such other relief as may be just in the premises.

© KELLAHIN & ?m:ﬁ?)r

P O Box 1769 '
".Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 98? 4285 .

ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANT“
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
- OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

. CALLED 8Y THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7373

order No. R- [.§35

APPLTCATION CF URIAH EXPLORATION INCORPORATED

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, \
af
N

NEVW MEXICO.
BY THE DIVISION: ' LEGT ANV ABLE CONY

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Cctober 21

19 81, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stametp

|

NOW, on this day of October . 19 81 , the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

i
|
!
|

(1) That due pﬁblic notice having been given as required by

law, the;Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

(2) That the applicant, Uriah Exploration Incorpcrated '

seeks an ordex pooling all mineral interestsinthe _ Cisco, Canyon

prrow formations ’ A underlying the \i/2
of Section 13 ., Township 22 South __» Range . 24 East
wuem, 7 At £ Qs Fild . _Esdy County, New

Mexico..
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Case No. e
Order No. R~ BECT IVA A 1 oy

9)L3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill a well at a standard lccation thereon. .

(/(}) {4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
(/y)%s) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
&ithout unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, th2 subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever thegrmay be, within said
unit. _ _
(2ﬂ9 46 That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.
(}@)(J% That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production. -
:<729683 That any noh-consehting working interest ownexr who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
w¢thheld from production his share of the:reasonable well costs”
plus an ‘additional /_\5:_0___ percent thereof as a reasonable charge

'for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(/33]27 That any non-consenting ihteresp owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual wellicosts should be adopted as the reasonablé well
costs in the absence of suéh objection. |

(}éngﬁT That following determination of‘reasohable well costs,
any non-consentlna worklng interest owner who has ph$d hls
share of estlmated coSts should-pay to the operator any amOunt
that reasonable well costs exceed*estlmated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that fald estlmated

.well costs exceed reasonable well costs. ' .
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pex month while drilling and.-

(/5/7 (1) That $ 274
$ é%Zﬂ o pexr month while producing should be fixed as reason-

able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of éuch supervisiQn chafges attributable to
each non-conéenting working interxest, and in addition thereto,

the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

the subject well, not in excess cf what are reasonable, attributab

to each non-consenting working interest.

()@7 (27 That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not dishursed for any reason ghould be placed

in escrow to be paid to'the_true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(?fa tx3) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the wellfto which said unit is
dedicated on or before Waro/ / s /?37/ | ‘, the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(L) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Cisco, Canyon and Morrow formationsunderlying the W/2

of Section 13, Township 22 South |, Range 2t East .
NMPM, Wklgl%(é /( /Z/A Fre /J , Eddy County, New Mexico
are hereby pooled to form a standard 320 - acre gas spacing

ltand proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at & standsrd location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the és?LTday‘of
;?Zak1> ' , 19 $2,. and shall thereafter continue the a:illing

of said well Wifﬁ due diligence to a depth‘sufficient to test the

Z/ rgm: //am' ¥ %/ma) format‘i?p;'

Uy

PﬁOVIDED FURTHER, that in the event saidzopera£5r does not

#—-—

commence the drilling of said well on or before the /s day of
%r&/ + 1982, order (1) of this order shall be null

ty

3 : . " \ : PR
ccpand void and-of no effect whatsoever, unlesgs =s2id cperatscsr ob

v - . - —es

a time extension from the . pivision

H
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director ahnhd

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) 'rhat Uriah Exploralion Incorporatﬁg hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit. "

(3) Thet after the effective date of this orxder and within
% days prior to commencing said well, the opefatorkshall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule cf
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right togpay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paving his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro=~
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges. |

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
andvthe Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said scheduie, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-bonsentingfworkingninterest owner who

s

has paid his share of estimated costs ih‘advance as pfovided
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
thaf. reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the améunt that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator 's hexfo.by authorized to withhéld
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) Thé pro rata share of reasonzble well costs
attributable tc each non—co'nsenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, (50 pexrcent of the pro ratp
share of reasonable well costs attributable |
to each non~coﬁsenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estii‘naté:d d
well costs within 30 dajs from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to ’him_.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.
. 0O
(9) That $ A9R20 — per month while drilling and

$ é‘?ﬂ"" per rnonth while producing are hereby fixed as

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that thée
operator 1s vheréby authorized to withhold from broduction the
lproportionate share of such supervision ¢hafges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is Héreby ai;thorized to withhold from production the |
prbportibnéte share" of actual expendii;’ure;s‘{ :i'eguired for 6peratin‘g"
such well, not in expess of {Gha‘i: are reasonable, attributable to

each non—consenting working interest.
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Order No.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considere
a seven-cighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownefship;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent. ‘

(13) Théf’jurﬁSdiCtion of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Di&ision may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above desigrated.

d
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

BB
B

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

' POST OFFICE BOX 2068
July i4, 1982 STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING

“SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87301
1505} B27-2434
Kellahin & Kellahin ' . 393
Aitorneys at Law ( AL

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

As provided in Commission Urder No. R-4835-A. the date
for commencing a well is extended to October 1, 1982.
This should give you ample time to clear the designation

of operator and other requirements of the Minerals Manage-~
ment Service.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director.

JOR/fd
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KeLLAmIN and Kewy, fIN
Aitorneys at L ;
Jason Kellahin 300 Pon Gaspar Av '/U[ 0/{ / K
. Thomal Kelighin . Post Office Box l“” ’ ()(9 N
Santa Fr, New Mexico 87%3 Telephone 982-4285
Karen Aubrey . o / Arvea Code 56§
July 6, 1982 S '
Mr. Joe D. Ramey
OIY, CONSERVATION DIVISION
P, O. Box 2088
Santa Pe, NM 87501 249
_ )5 U
/ ﬁLA}'
AN

Re: och Case 7393
Order R-6835

Dear Mr. Ramcy:

On April 23, 1982, the Division entered Order R-6835-A
which approved Uxiah Exploration Incorporated's application
in Case 7393 and required the subject well to be commenced by
August 1, 1982, :

On behalf of Uriah Exploration Incorporated, we would
appreciate you entering an order extending the commencement
date from August 1, 1982 to October 1, 1982, for the following
reason:

Uriah has filed its application for permit to @drill
this proration unit with the Federal Minerals Management (USGS)
and has begen adviscad that it must first obtain a Designation
of Opecrator from Supron, the non- consentlng worklng interest
owner in the subject case. Supron s successor 'in interest has
agreed to execute the De51qnatlon of Operator, but anticipates
that it -may take several'weeks to sign the designation. Accord-
ingly, through no fault of its own, Uriah believes that it wiil
not be able Lo obtain an approved permit to drill from the USGS
prior to August 1, 1982, and therefore, respectfully requests
an extension cf the drilling commencement date as setforth above.

Very trr&vmyours

ﬁ&?ﬁgmas

WTK:xrb

cc: William F. Carr, Esq.
Mr. Dean Boundy
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DEAN BOUNDY

GEENN COPE
VICE PRESIDENS

PRESIDEST May 13, 1982

(o 7513

Florida Exploration Company
900 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: EC-200X Prospect

NM Case No.
order R- ceasz L-68354

Dear Jim:

I understand your company is now responsible for the
Supron properties in New Mexico. The New. Mexico 0il Conser-
vation Division has ruled in Uriah's favor for the drilling
of a Morrow test in the W/2 of Section 13, T-22-S5, R-25-E,
FEddy County, New Mexico. I am enclosing copies of the orig-
inal order and the De Nova order, and a copy of our AFE.
According to the terms of the order, you have 30 days from
the date of reseipt of this letter to tender your share of

. the AFE'd costs.

Our propocsed locatlon is 990' FWL and 1980' FNL of Sec-
tion 13, and should encounter production from the Cisco Can-
yon and Morrow. We feel this is an excellent location and
‘will be happy to share our geologic intexpretation with vou.
We have recently compieted two Morrow producers within two
and one-half miles of the proposed location. So we have a
.good feel for the drilling problems in the area and should
be able to conduct a good operation for the joint account

We want to establish a good relatlonshlp with your com-
pany and will be happy to consider any input that you 1may
have on the progect

Best Regards,

Ko C. Borumedy

' Dean C. Boundy
Vice-President

DCB/cc
Enclosures -

cc: New Mexico 0Oil and Gas Comm1351on »
Mark Wilson ’

-~

“SUITE 522 7 BUIl:DINGOF'l:HE SOUTHWEST / AIDLAND.TEXAS 79701  / -915-684:4795




GLENN Copg- -~ P

DRILLING WELL

38 District Expense

. ' Frooo by
el q P \ - \| - - [T
AUI‘dO’?ITY FOR EX u'DI'lURE Ho. 82-2- / le . o
LEASE" URIAH _EXPLORATION FEDERAL 13 WELL Ko. g{ H MYY/ }%? /
L. . ,
JOCATION 1980 FNL & 990' FWL Sec. 13-225-24FE 5
smﬂ'A 9
couHY EDDY ’ STATE ___ NEW MEXICO PROSPECT NAME EC-300X
IN EVENT OF I} EVERT OF
A DRY JIOLE A_PRODUCER
DEVELOPMFNT EXPENSE
Drilling Rat Hole & Mouse Hole
oL _ £ radx Ex $t__ _(or Turnkey Price) $ __4,556.84 %__.4,556,84
02 45 days G $_6,000 270,000,00 270,000.00
(8 Bits~$32,176.68) (Reamers~-$3705.30) (Insp-5796.85)36,678,83 36,678.83
Bits, reamers, Contractor’s moving in exovense, etc. . 50.,000.,00 50,0030.00
Other Lupense
0% Electrical Surveys 19,674.67 19.674,67
O4 Drill Stem Tests ’ 7,608.00 7,608.00
05 Coring Costs ' e i ——
06 Mud and chemicals : 45.4313.15 __45.413.15
07 Cementing: : :
Surface Pipve . ‘ 18,980.07
Intermediate String 2,787.03 1.787,03
0Oil String 11,3392.49
Temperature Surveys, Scratchers & Float Louipment 223.39 ‘
08 Perforating and Radioactive logs 9,159.80 |
09 Swabbing, Bailing and Testing 30,413.01
10 Fracing and Acidizing 4,757.58
11 Roads, Location and Pits 25,986.25 25,986.25
12 Geological and Engineering Services and Expense 13,060.37 13.060,37
13 Auto and Truck E:pense 4,777,46 7.533,7) .
1k Salaries and Wages -~ Company S 9.200,00 3.400,00
15 Salaries and Yages - Outside ‘
*16 Fuel, ilater and Power (Fuel- ? gg b‘ l?rlne S5, 649—955 41171 66 .411.71_
17 Special Services and Rentals 0BW-~$27,502.73) 29 872.54 29.872.54
18 Miscellaneous » 16,584.94 16,584.94

39 Cverhead

- TOTAL DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE " - $ 626,591.86 $ 679,441.38
‘ PQUIPMENT
80 Tubular .
T 350  feet of 13 3/8 484 H-40 $___9.398.,86 $
1750 feet of 9 5/8 36# K-ST&C. =~ .. 34,046,43 34,046.43
10,700 feet of Sk - 17# K-55- ST&C(5900 } 126,518,88
‘ _feet of 5% - 174 N-80-LT&C(4800')
- feet of ‘

10,000 feet of tubing _2_1/8"'«‘{\1;-80 76.375.12
2450 feet of other pipe Gas Sales Line 11,003,50

Labor to lay flow lines .

81 Well Head & Subsurface Lquipment . 10,093.64 32,999.08
82 Tank Battery &
Separator Two-Sivalls HSU-5B-2X-14- 39 2 $ 24,618,52
Treater ' A
Tanks Two 210 Bbs. (Dellvered) 5 610.00

“VWalkway & Stairway, Complete B 690.00
Connections for Hook-up ’ 3,500.00
Labor to set eqtupment 4,000.00

rrormu. BQUIPMENT % 53.538.93;

328.760.39

TOTI‘:L COST OF FLOWING WELL

W
<«

TOTAT. -COST OF DRY HOLE

-
N

Py

o
. feo,
oo

TTEarm Mo, 5Qe) 3 1

~d
\2

$i,008,201.77




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING A . POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE SBUILDING
LARRY KEHOE ] SBANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
. (503) 827-2434
BECRETARY ‘ April 26, 19292 :

Hr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO. ,
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER No‘:"*—ﬂ':gﬂ'%:r—"__—“
Attorneys at Law i ;

Post Office Box 1769

Santa e, New 'lexico Applicant:

Uriah Exploration Incorporated

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

(ﬁours very t Y,

JOE D. RAMEY
/Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC '
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

‘Other William F, Carr, Mark Adams
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STATE OF NEW MENICO _
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARIMENT
01l CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MAYTTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIT. CONSERVATTION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXYICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7393 DE NOVO
Order No. R-6835-A

APPLICATION OF URIAH EXPLORATION
INCORPORATED FOR COMPULSORY POOLING
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: ..

This cause came on for heariﬁg at 9 a.m; on ?ebruatyyz,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 01l Ccnsexvation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinaftar raferred to as the

"Commission.”

NOW, on this _23rd day of April, 1982, the Commission,
a quorum being presont, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fu\ly
advisaed in the premlses,

TSWPLIEL M,
£ ALT/D 4

(1)  That due public notice having been given as vequired
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Uxiah Exploration Incorporated,

- saeks an order pooling all minexral interests in the Cisco, Canyon
and Morrow formations underlylng the W/2 of Sectlon 13, Township
22 South, Range 24 Kast, NMPM, McKititrick Hills Ficld, Eddy
County, New Mexico. S _ .




-

Case No. 7393 De Novo : - C 3% KVAD ARLE COPY
Ordar No. R-68350. . Sest AALR

(3) That the NW/4 of said Section 13 is alszso the subiect
of a competing application, Casge No. 7394, wherein Sapron
Enorgy Corxporation seeks an unoxthodox Ponnsylvanian gas well
location and the dedication of the N/2 of sald section thereto,

-

{4) <That the matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m, or
October 21, 1981, at. Santa Fe, New HMexico, before Examiner
Richard L. Stamets and, pursuant to this hearing, Ordsr No.
R-6835 was icsued on Novemhar 24, 1901, which granted Urianhts
application and denied Supron's application.

{5) That on November 24, 1981, application for Hsaring
- De Novo was made by Supron Energy Corporation and the matter
was set for hearing before the Commission.

(6) That the matter came on for hearing de novog on
February 2, 1982, °

(7) That the evidence adduced at said hearing indicataes
that Pivision Order No. R-§835 entered Novewber 24, 1981,

shorld be affirnmed.
(8) That the date by which a well on the pcdled unit

August 1, 1982,
17T IS THEREBFORE ORDERED:

{1) That Division Order No. R~6825, entcred November 24,
1981, is hereby affirmed. _

(2) That the date in Finding No. (19) of said Ordex
No. R~6835 18 hereby amended to read, "August 1, 1982.,"

(3) That the datee in Order (1} of said Order No. R-6835
are hersby amendad to read, "lst day of August, 1982,
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Case No., 7393 De Novo
R-£¢

A \ ]
Order Mo, 353

(4) That jurisdiction nf this cause is retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Commissgion may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, cn the day and year herein-
above designated. :

STATE OF NEH MEXICO
OZ1. CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

]

!

! : . ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member
Mamber
|

|

Zmher & Secretary

SEAL
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STATE OF KEW
ENERGY AND HIRERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND GFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW

MEXICO

HEXICO

2 February 1982

COMMISSION HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Applization of Uriah Exploration

Incorporated for compulsory pooling, CASE
EAdy County, MNew Mexico. 7393
and

Application of Supron Ene}gy Cor-
poration for an unorthodox gas CASE

well location, Eddy
Mexico.

BEFORE:

Commissioner Ramey
Comnissioner Arnold

PRARGCRIPT

County, New 7394

Gt IIEARING

APPCARANCES

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

Uriah
rFor the Applicant:

- 500 Don Gaspar

W. Perry Pearce, Esy. ,
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexicoc 87501

)ﬂ. Thomas Kellahin, Esqg.

KELLAHIN & KELJLAHIN

Santa FPe, New Mexico 87501

s
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For Supron kEnergy:

For Southern Union:

i

William F, Carx, Esq,
CAMPBEY.YL, BYRD, & BLACK P.A.
Jefferson Place

Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501

Harik W. Adans, Esq,

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN
. & ROBB P, 3,

Post Office Box 1888
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103
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x -my name is William . Carr, wiéh the law fixm Campbell, BYrd,

MR. RAMEY : the hearing will come‘fo
order,

We're going to consolidate Cases 7393
and 7394, and we?ll call those cases.

MR, PEARCE: Case 7393 is the applicatic
of Uriah Exﬁloration, Incbrporated, for compulsory pooliﬁg,
Eddy County, ﬁcw\Mexico.

And Case 7394 is the application of
Supron Enerqy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR, KELLAHIN: ~If the Commission please,
I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa»Fe, Mew Mexico, appearing on behalf
of Uriah Explqration, Inc., and I have three witnesses.

MR, CARR: May it please the Commission,

and Black, P. A,, of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Supron
Energy Corporation,
| I have four witnesses who need to be
sworn. -
MR, RAMEY: I ask that all witnesses!
stand at)this timetv'
MR, ADAMS: 1If the Commission please,

I'm Mark Adams with the Rodey ﬁaw Firm in Albuquérque, re-

h

[y

presenting Southern Union Ekplcratioﬁ/CompanX.
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T have one witness,

({Witnesses sworn.)

MR, CARR: May it _please the Commission,
initially I need to point out that the Burcau of Land Manage-
ment has concluded that the proposed unorthodox location for
the Supron well is located in a drainage area, and they have
required that it be moved to a location 95 feet from the
north line and 1790 feet from the west line. This remains ~-

MR. RAMEY: What?

MR. KELLAHIN: You said 95 feet from
the nortﬁ line.

MR. RAMEY: 95 from the north.

HR. CARR: 95 from the north.

MR. RAMEY: 17957

MR. CARR: And 1795 from the west.
Now, this will require that the case be readvertised. It~
does hot affect our presentation and we requést permission
to go forward with»the ﬁearing here today.

| MR.,RAMEY: All_right, with the undex-
standing that it @oeé have' to be readvertised, we will pro-
ceed.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Comnission please,
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I have a brief opening statement.

The Uriah Exploratién, Incorporated,
case is one for compulsory rooling, and as you can sce from
the docket,  the Supron Energy Cﬁrporation is an unorithodox
location.

Esgentially, the two operators are in
competition {0 have the Comnission determine what is the ros4
appropriate 520~acre proration unit for Section 13,

The evidence will show vou, and I'1l
show you a land map just to orient you, the evidence will
show you that Uriah Expioration seeks the dedication of the
west half of Section 13 for a 320~acre proration unit in
order to drill a test for -- to thevPennsylvanian formations|
Cisco Canyon and the Morrow. Thosé are the two formations
for which we're seeking pooling.

The =vidence will show you that the
northwest‘quarter of the 320-acre proration unit comprising
the west half is operated and controiled by Supron.

The southwest Quarter is divided into
two 80-acre tracts each of which stands up.

The west half of thé southwest‘quarger'
is under operétion by Mark Wilson.

The east half of the southwest quarter .

is under operation by Uriah.
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Uriah seeks éévdémdxlstrat);ég- to you that
the underlying Cisco and Morrow formations in this area more
closely approximate & wezt half proration unit, as opposed
to a north half proration unit, which Supron seeks,.

Thig ratter came fér hearing before Mr.
Stamets, the Commiss»ion Fxaminer, on Cctober 2lst, and as a
result of that hearing !r. Stamets entered an order denying
Supron's unorthodox location and entered an order approving
Uriah's vcompulsory pooling, |

We are sceeking four things f£rom you
today. One is reaffirmaﬂon of the compulsory pooling oxder
with “wo changeg, one, to give us a new starting date on com-

rmencement of the well. The current order provides for a

commencement date of March lst, and as a result of the de

“novo hearing, we would request a new 120-day period commencin

with the date i the de
In addition, we will seek an increasge
in the risk penalty factor. The Examiner awarded 150 percent
penalty. We will seek to demonstrate to you that a 200 per-
cent penalty is appropriate.
and then fourth, and final'ly,. we'll re-

quest that you deny Supron's application.

MR, RAMEY: Db yvou want to say _anythi'ng,

Mr. Carxr? o
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MR. CARR: Yes, I do,’Mr. Ramey.,
May it please the Comm;ssion, Sunxron
appears before you today seekingvapproval, aé My, Kellahin

noted, of an unorthodox well location in the northwest quartg

of Section 13. Supron proposes to dedicate its lease, the

north half of Section 13, to this well. 'They own all inter-
ésts in the nor*h half of Section 13,

We will pregant;evidence that will show
that it is essential that a well be drilled at an unorthodox
location to be high enough on the structure to produce the
gas underlyingrthat tract without leaving reserves in the
grbund, thexreby causing waste.

We will show that a well‘at the proposed
locativn will drain reserves from the south hglf'of Seétion
12 and from the‘ﬁofth half of Section 13, Thesé are one
lease_aﬂé SupZon only seeks authority‘to move toward itself,

We will also oppose fhe‘application of
Uriah to pool the wast half, Wé believe that the evidence
presented will show that the reserves in Section 13 lie

primarily under the northwest quarter and that approval of

a west half spading unit would requixe Supron to produce a

‘well and then share the proceeds with the interest owners

in the southwest quarter, owners of virtually ncnproductive

3]

. lands. 'We will present evidence to show that approval of a
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. being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

| 13
west half unit will in fact Ai‘mp'air the correlative rights of
Supron.

We will ask you theréfor to approve our
application for an unorthodox location and deny the pocoling
application, thefeby ensbling Supron to dedicate the north
half of Section 13, its lease, to its well,

MR. RAMEY: Docs Supron have the north
half of 13, all ownership ‘rights?

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.,

MR, KELLANIN: We're ready to call our .
first wit-;ness, Mr. Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: Please proceed, Mr. Keliahin

MR, KELLAMIN:. Mr. DBoundy.
DEAN BOUNDY
testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINAYTION
BY MR, KELLAHIN;
Q Mr. Boundy, would you pleasc stéte yc;ur-
name and your occupation, sir?

A Dean Boundy. I'm a geologist.

"{i | And by whom are you employed ard in what

.
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capacity?

A T work for Uriah Exploration and I'm aﬂ

Asgsistant -~ I mean I'm a Vice President, I'm sorxy.

¢ All right, sir. And you're a geologist
by degree?

A Yes, sir, E

0 When and where did vou obtain your de-
gree?

A I graduated frqm the University of

Wyoming in 1959 with a Bachelor of Scilence degree in geology.

Q} Subgequent to graduation, Mr. Boundy,
when and where have you been employed as a geologist?

A I worked for twenty—oné years ﬁpr Belco
Petroleum Coquration. ‘That was upithrough September a'year
ago., At that time I went to work for UriahIEXpioration and
have served with them for about a year and a half.

0 Have you done axploration‘geology in the
Cisco Canyon and Morrow formatidns of EBddy County, New Meﬁico

A, Yes, sir, about the last ten years of
my geblogiqal experience has been primarily working with the

Morrow and other formations in southeast New Mexico.

Q - A3 a result of your education, knowledgd,

and experience, Mx. Boundy, have you had occasion to work

wiéh and use seismic information in explbration’geology?

2
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sber 21st of 19817

A Yes, sir, uh-~huh.
Q And were you the exnert geologist that.

testified on behalf of Uriah at the Examiner Hearing on Octo-

A Yes, sir.
0. Hzve you prepared certain exhibits‘and
tastimony with regards to this de nove hearing?
A Ye3, sir.
MR, KELLAEIN: We¢ tender Mr. Boundy as

an expert geologist.

MR. RAMEY: He is so gualified, Mr., Kel-

lahin. Please proceed.

Q Mr. Boundy, let me direct_your atténtion

to what we have marked as Uriah Exhibit Number One.
All right, Mr. Boundy, wopid you take a

moment and generally identify'fofwus youf Exhibit Number One?

A Yes, sir. kIt is a strucﬁure contour
map on top of the ubpermost Morrow Sand, whigh is gdmmonly
referred to as the Ross Sand.

) All right, sir, do you also have as part
of your ‘other exhibits a strudture map on the Ciéc&vCaﬁY§g
formatipn? |

B Yes, sir. ' }

]

Q. ~ What is your”uﬁﬂerStanding of what Uxiah
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-~ of the Morrow Sand?

seeks to accomplish by this application?

A, Uriah is attempting to foxrm a 320--acre
proxyation unit covering the weét half of Section 13 in which
to drill a i0,700 foot Morrow waell at a legal location to
test the Morrow and the Cisco Canyon formations.

0, ALYl right, sir, would you,take‘a moment
and déscriba for us what is Lhe ownership with regards to thq
west hélf of Section 137 |

A Uriah Exploration owns the east half
of the southwes£ quarter of Section 13, Township 22 South,
24 ¥Yast, That 1eaée was i#sued 1-1-82, |

Q. and how about the west half of the

southwast guarter?

A " Fhat is owned by Mark Wilson and that
lease was issued 7-1-79,

Q ; What is the composition of the southﬁest
qguarter in terms'of State, fee, or Federal acreage?

e Tt is all Federal acreage.

0 All right, sir, and with regards to the
northwest quarter, then, what is the status of that acreage?

A ‘ It is owned by Supron. It's held b?
production by the well in the northeast quarter,

MR, RAMEY: ' This exhibit is on the top

i)
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A, ves, uh~huh. It's the top of the ﬁéper—'
most Morrow Sand.

Qﬁ. RAMEY: Thank you.

A "~ Uh-huh.

Q Laet's come back to the specific informa-
tion on youx Morrow structure map in a moment, Mr. Boundy.
Let’s leave that for a morent, though, and go to‘what you havie-
marked as Exhibit Number Two and have you identify thatkfor
us.

A Okay, it is an assignment whereby
Larry Dbuglas assigned his interest invthe east half.§f the
southwest quarter of Section 13 to Uxiah.

o K1l right, sir. At the time of the Exa-
miner Hearingqihis acreage had been issued to -~ Mr. Douglas
had been the successful bidder on this acreade ﬁut the actual;
lease had not been issued until January of this year.

A That is correct.

Q All right, let's go to Exhibit Number
Three and have you identify that fbr us.

A Okay, Exhibit Numbex Three, it's a let-
ter agreement whereby Uriah.purchased theiétrawn, Atéka, and
Morrow rights underneath the south half of Section 12.

Q- Now identify that for me, Where is the

south half of 12?”’
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" to Supron, Mark Wilgon, and also Rio Pecos, which is a sub~
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A It'y immcdiately north of Section 13.

Q All right, who —- who's the cperator of
that well in the gouth half of 12?

A Sunraon is the operator and they own the
rights down through the Cisco Canyon.

Q All xighe, sir, and be letter agreement
you've acquirced certain other rights in that acreage?

A ’ Yes, uh-huh,

¢ And those include the Strawn, Atoka,
and Morrow?

A, Right.

Q All right. All. right, sir, if you'll

turn t$ Exhibit Number Four and identify that for us, pleass,

A, ‘ This is a proposal letter that we sent

sidiary or separaté company owned by HMark Wilson, and in

the letter we proposed to forn a 320-acre proration unit

covering the west half of Section 13 and to drill a 10,700

foot Morrow well éé a legal location on that 320-acre proxa-

tion unii. B
Q ~ all right, éirh aﬁd what, if aﬁy, re;

gSponse did you receive from your August 28th, ‘Sl-letter

t = , E
from the other interest owners in the west half of 13?2

A, Mark Wilson and, Rio Pecos_Corporation,_
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they both said that ~~‘thatvthey“would join in the -~ in the

proposed unit,

Q ' And how about Suvron?

A and Supron said that they could not join

the proposed unit, that they were planning tc drill an unor-

thodox wall in the north half of Section 13 on a 320-acre
proration unit covering the north half of 13,

Q A1l right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Number Five now, and have you identify that letter for us.

A Okay. After we heard from Supron that

they A@id not want to join, we went ahead and filed a.forced

pooling application and Supron in turn filed an application

whereby they were requesting a nonstandard location, and as

a last minute effort, I wrote this letter to Supronvtrying
to work out some kind of solution between’the'tﬁo companies
to avoid a hearing, |

0 - As of today have you been able to work
out an agxgement with Sﬁpron with regards to the dedication
of acreaye for the drilling of this Cisco/Morrow testf

A No, sir.

Q : All right, sir, let me direct your at-

‘tention to -?fwhilg we have the packet of exhibits -- to Ex-
hibit Nuber Seven, and have you identify'that fcr me, pleas

A - It is a diilling cost estimate, an AFE,

w
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that we had been a little bit conservative in our cost esti-

‘mission with régards to appropri:’ overhead charges to be

s 20
for the drilling of our proposed well in the northwest quartd
of Section 123, :

0 211 right, sir, is this the same ATE

that was presented to the Exaniinexr at the hearing on October

21lst?
A No, =ir, it -- it is not.
Q What, if any, changes have been made?
A We have increased the dollar amounts.
Q Why has =—- why havé you done that?
B We just recently re-entered and éom—

pleted a well in the cast half of Section 20 of Township 22

Sduth, 25 West, and as a result of that effort, we decided

ma£és for the -~ that we'd criginally used,

0 : In your opinjon, Mr, Boﬁﬁdy, is the
proposed AFE,Aas evidenced by Exhibit Number Seven, repre-
sents the current reasonablegkstimated cost for a well at
this‘location for this depth? |

A As‘bestbwe can detérmiﬁé right now.

Q All ;ight, sir, ©Now, Mr. Boundy, in thd
evgnt the Commission elects to enter a forced pooling drdér,
do you have a recommendation to the Examiner ~- to the Com-

)

assessed against the nonconsenting owners?

r
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“drilling operation, and 3420 per -~ I said day, that should

- westernmost structure.

(R EEAY SRS NSEY 2 |
A Yes, sir, 1It’s our experience in re-
viewing what other operators charge in this area, that a

fair charge would be acproxivately $2920 a day for -- for a

be per month -~ and sééo paer montih for an operating well,

o " Al) right. Were thosc the charges adopt
in the Exanminer order in this caso?

2 Yes, siir.

0. All right, let's go back to Exhibit Wum-~
ber One, Mr. Boundy. |

With regards, now, to the Morrow pros-

pects for this well, would you identify for me any well in
this area or this reservoir that currently produces from the

Morrow formation?

A. There are no Morrow producers on the

Now there is a recent Morrow producey
in Section 390 dn the structure to the cast, located in Town-
ship 22 South, 25 East,

0 All rigﬁt, éir,\would you describe for
us the proéeSs you went through in éfder to determine thaé
the Morrow reservoir is oriented in an -- the configuration

for that reservoir 1s: as you've represented on this exhibit?

-———y

ed

A Okay. Well, first of all, in preparing

g - LN s
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this map I utilized the -~ my experience with the regional

" hearing. And I included that to show that the trend of an

22

trend of structures in thls area, and For that reason, for
this hearing I ingluded some now information on the easgt

side of the map which we previously had not used at the firsg

established field and structure is northeast by southwest.

And using that ﬁa%e structural trend
and then moving over to the area in question, when you take
all of the wells that you have and --- and start drawiné_your
structure contours accordingly and utilizing this estaﬁlishec
northeast by southwest structural trend, you end up with a
structure that looks like what I have drawn.

0 All right, sir. Would you characterize
for us the degree of well control you've had available to
you to determine the location and orientation of this Morrow
réservoir?

$ T Yes, sir. The prospect structure is
well controlled with -~ with six -~ excuse me, five contrel
poinis; Youfxs got a control point on each flank of the
Anciciiﬁe and when you utilize this excellent control, thefe
is very little you can‘do to come up with an interpretation
ghat's much different from what I've shown here.

0  all right, sir, let's léok at Section

13 specifically and to the Supron well in the northeast
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quarter of Section 13, Would you describe for us what kiné

A ' That well is a dry hole in the Morrow

formation, and --

1} Does it produce from the Cisco?

A It produces from both the Strawn and
the Atoka,

o So it does not produce --

A, It is also a dry hole in the Ciscoaq

Q All right, sir. Who originally drilled

that‘well, do you know?

A That well was originally drilled hy
Getty and was plﬁgged in Januaxy off1968, and it was suhse-
quently ~-- Getty drilled it originally through the Cisco
Canyon and éubsequenﬁ to that Supron re-entered‘the"wéll,
drilled it down through the Morrow formation and completed
the»well in the Strawn and the Atoka in February of 1975.

0 What is the Strawn and Atoka proration

unit for that well?

A, It is the north half of Section 13.

0 All right. Thap is, I assume, the firsg

well you'‘ve used as a control point in drawing your struc-

tuféxfOr the Morrow?

A Well, I don't know whether I could say

T R 7

2
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" of Section 12, 'And that well was plugqed in December of

24

that that's the first -~ the first well,

Q . I¢ i3 one of the wells?

h; It-is one of the wells.

0 The first one we have talked about.

A Okay, fine,

0. Would you, going in a coiunterclockwise

direction now, identify the next control well?
A Okay, the next well would be the Supron

Shelby Federal No.  Well, located in the northeast quarter

1774 as a dry hole. They failed to find any production in
the Morrow.

Q. ‘ I note that you have not shaded in the
Morrow Sand in Section 12 and have stopped itkAIOng the sec-
tion line. 1Is there a reason why yOu diqd thaté

A. Yasy Bir. The",’c‘rdhéréi well in Section
13 and the control wellyin Section 14 Yoth have apprdximatelﬂ
25 feet of Morrow Sand,

| _The well in Section 12 in the northeast

quarter has no.éand, and obviously thé gsand pinches’out some
where between thé two wells whére you have sand and the

well where you don't have sand. I chose to just kind of

arbitrariiy put it about halfway in between those three

wells and it may well lie farther to the north.or farther
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2 to the south.
3 0 All right, sir, as ve move counterclock-
4 wise, then, around the structure, would you identify the
5 next control well?
6 A ‘ The next wall is the Supron McKittrick
7 Federal No. 1 Well in the northeast quartex of Section 14,
8 and that:ﬂélﬁ is the highestAMorrok skructural peint on the
9 anticline. It drill stenn tested the uppermdst Morrow Sand.
10 They had gas to gsurface in fifteen minutes. It flowed a
11 final gas rate of 390 Mcf per day. %he racovery was 2,448
12 feet of zalt waterx and 20 feet of gas and water cut mud.
13 The initial shut-in pressuxe was 3984 pounds fcr a 60-minute
14 | shut-in period and the final shut-in was 3971 pounds for a
15 180-minute shut—in period. |
16 | That well was plugged as a dry hole
17 |  in pecember of 1973.
18 n 0. Vlth regards to, this Morrow rescrv01r,
19 Mr. Boundy, as between the well in 14 and the Supron well in
20 13, do you have an opinion as to the externt of the Mcrrow
21 réservdir petween those two wells?
’ 22 . A ves. It would appear from the infofﬁa—
‘ 23 tion on the well in Section 14; vhere it had a gsustained gas
A flow of 290 Mcf per day but where it recovered forma;ion_
i 25 water, that thaé well would appear to 1ie very close to the

i
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gas/water contact, and I have chosen to put the gas/water

contact immediately at that well, and accordingly, all of the

be gas productive.

Q Qo you‘have an opinion as to whetherxr
this is a water drive Morrow reservoir or not? ‘

A. - No, I dor't have any idea. It's not
productive yet and, you know, until you’ have estahlished
production I think it would be difficult to detexnmine, you
know, what kind of a drive mechanism you may have.

Q. Let's proceed sputh, then, to Section 23
and have you describe for us the next control well.

A Okay. That is the Standard of Texas

' Smith Well,’lbcated in the northwest guarter of Section 23.-

That Qell was plugged as a dry hole in Aprii of 1957. It had
a drill stem test on the uppermost Morrow Sand. It flowed
a final rate of 94 Mcf per day. The’recovery was 810 feet of
water cushion and 1170feet of salt water. And that was Dback
during the time when they just ran one shut-in pressure and
that pressure was 2880 pounds for 20 minutes.

0 Let's go then to the Qellﬁin Section 24A
and have you identify that oné for us,

A , Yes, sir, that is ths ' J, E. Logan Rain

'Spring No. ) Well., It is located in the southeast quarter
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of Section 24, It was‘pluéged as a dry‘hoie in Aﬁgust of
1965, They drill stem tested this Uppe{»Morrow Sand, recov-
ercd 120 feet of dfilling raud,  The initial shut-in was 3098
for 60, and the final shut~in was 2252 pounds for 60 minutes.

Q Where do you pnpﬁose you wpu}d locate
a well in the west half of Section 13, Mr. Boundy?

h. The location that wé have selected, .
which appears to be located at a location where we -- it
would be effective for both the Morrow and the Cisco Canyon;
would be a legai location 1980 from the north and 1350 feet
from the west line.

O In your opinion, Mr. Boundy, what por-
tior of Section 13 would be reasonably-productive from the
proposed weil? |

A, It looks like all of the west half
would be‘uﬁderlain‘by the indicated Morrow reservoir.

Q. ‘ Do you have an opiniop as to whether or
not it would be appropriate to orient proration units north
and south? '

A Well -

Q | So that, you know, YOu had a north half
dedication aﬁd.a}south half dedication?

A " The problem with a north half dqdication

is that you would be {héluding acreage that has already been
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the thing liine up in a direction that corresponds to where

ever see a fault cut in the --on the electric logs, and

‘body may want to put in a fault where you have west dip,

- you want to add to youxr testimony with reQards to that

28
condemned by the dry hole in the northeast quarter of Sec-
tion 13, and if you arr:inged it that way, whereby you'd have
condemned acreage as part of that proration unit, it would
force us into the position whereby we would have to include

worthless acreage in our proration unit.

And it just makes sense to us to have

the reserﬁbirgis.

Q | In studfing your information in this
area ana making your preparation, Mr. Boundy, have you seen
any indication of faulting in this Morrow reservoir?

A No. The faulta that you have in this

area tend to be very high angle faults ané so yon very seldosn

there's no evidence in this area of any faultiﬁg'thét I can

see.,

It's prohably thional,kxou know, somerf.

but I don't really see any =- any strong reason to have one.

Q. All right, sir, is there anything else

~

portion of the applicaticon that deals with pooling of the

MOrrow formation?

A No. This is obviously an unproven re-

[as
N

i
3
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sorvoir in that it does not produce on this anticline from
the Morxrow, but we just recengly established production from
the same identical sand in Section 30, and we completed that
well about a month and a half ago, and we. feel that after
we proved that that formation is productive to the east, that
there's a good chancea that it should glso be prodgctive in
the west h;lf of Section 13.

Q All right, sir. You're aware that if
the Commission enters a pooling order, that they do assess
a risk factor penalty against the nonccigenting owners?

A, . Yes, sir.

Q. ' You're also aware that the statutory
maximum is a 290 percent figure?

A Uh-huh,

Q -And based upon that numbef, Mr, éoundy,
do you have an opinion as to what would be an appropriate
risk penalty factor to assess against the nonconsenting
owners for a Morrow test?

A, | I think it should be the maximum, and
I say that because it's an upproven reserveir,

o - All right, sir., Let's go on to Exh£bit
Nunber Six, I‘believe it is, which is tﬁe siructure.map oﬁ

i

the Cisco Canyon.

= All right, Mr;}Bouhdy,“let ne direct
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your attention to Exhibit Number Six ané have you identify

that far ua, nlonso

.........

A It 13 a structure contour map preparsd
on top of the Cisgco Canyon formation.

o All right, and I'll ask you to character
ize in your opinion the degree and gqualicy of well control
that you have found in order to identify the Cisco st:uctdte?

A Chviously, it's excellent subsurface
control. You've got a control point, really, you've got two
on the east flank, two on the west flénk, one on the north
end of ;t, one on the south end oﬁ it, and with this amount
of control it's -~ the resulting interpretation you draw
from it has to be very meaningful.

Q Are these the same wells thﬁt you used

as control for the Morrow formatidn?‘l

A Partialiy.“
Q All right, sir.,
A ‘ Some of the wells that penetrated the

Cisco Canyon did not go deep enough to penetrate the Morrow.
0 All right, let's start, then, with the
well in the northeast quarter of 13, and if it's one you've

already discussed, you can make reference to the fact that

- you've just discussed it, and then discuss in some detail .

those wells that are new for the Cisco.

H
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A Okay. Right. I did discuss that well
for the Morrow. that well in the northeast quarter of 13
is the Supron Shelby Federal Ho. 1 Well. It is beléw the
gas/water contact for the anticline. The éop 40 feet drill
stem tested 2325 fect o_f gas cut mud and 1540 feet of heavily
gas cut salt water., It's clearly below the gars/water con-
tact.

0. K1l right, let's go to the weli in the
south half of 12,

A That well is the Southern Union, or
Supron Shelby Federal No. 2 Well. It is préductive from the
upper portion of the Cisco Canyon formation. Yt has cumu-
lative production through June of 1981 of 3.9 billion cubic
feet of gas.

Q Are there any other wells 'besides this
one that produce from any portion of Fhe Cisco formation?

A No, sir.

Q. , All righit, then describe for us the nexfy
well that you used for control for the cisco.

A. | Okay, also in Section 12, in the north-
east quarter, the Supron Shelby Federal No. 4 Well. It ls.es
also below the gas/water contact. A drill stem test on the

top 27 feet recovered 200 feet of water cut drilling mud :

and 5700 feet of sait water.
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across the top 17 feet recovered 28 feet of salt water.

1978,

32
0 Then the next well for control going
counterclockwise?
A Okay, it would be the Morrig Antweil

"MH" Federal No, 1 Well, located in Sectibn 1, That well

also lies below the gas/water contact. A drill stem test

That well was plugged in March of 1979.

The next well is the Flag Radfern
McClellan Federal No. 1 Well, located in the southeast quart-
cr of Section 11, That well is also below the gas/water
contact. A drill stem test of the top 9 feat recovered 279
feet of oil and gas cut'drilling mud and 4528 feet of salt
water.

That well was plugged in September of

South)of that well in Section 14 the
Supron McKittrick Federal No. 1 Well, located’in the north-
east quarter of Section 14 jis also below the gas/water con-
tact. That well was not drill stem tosted. I would Quess
that the operators, when they saw how low it was, recognized
that it was outside the reservoir and thought that it was.
not necessary to drill stem test it in oxder to condemﬂ it.

The next well is the Northern Natural

McKittrick Hills Federal No. 1 vell, located in the north-

A
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Q Then the next w.ell» for control going
cov\vmterclock:&vise?
A Okay, it would be the Morris Antweil

"MH" Federal No, 1 Well, located in Section 1. fThat well
also lies below the gas/water contact. A drill stem test
across the top 17 feet recovered 28 feet of salt water.

That well was plugged in March of 1979,

The next well is the Flag Redfern
HcClellan Federal No., 1 Well, located in the southeas#- gquart-
exr of :Section 11, That well is also bhelow the gas/water
contact, A drill stem test of the top 9 feet recovered 279
feet of oil and gas cut drilling mud and 4528 feet of salt
water.

That well was plugged in September of

)
D
“J
(4]

South of that well in Section 14 the
Supron McRKittrick Fedefal Nao. 1 Well, located in the north~
east quarter of Section 14 is also ‘below- the gas/water cAon--
tact. That well was not drill stem tested. I would guess
that the operatqrs, when they saw how low it was, recognized
thatAit was out;;ide the reservoir and thought that it wasl
not necessary to drill stem vtest it in order to cohdemn it.

The next well is the Northern Natural

McKittrick Hills Fedgral No. 1 Well, located in the north-
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west quarter of Section 23, It also was well below the
gas/water contact., The drill stem test on it recovered
7580 feet of salt water,

Then moving to ,the' east, in thne south-
east quarter of Section 24, the J. E. Logan Rain Spring Unit
No. 1 Well was located below thé gas/watexr contact. A drill
stem test Of the top 30 feet in that well recovered 5300
feet of salt water.

| So you can see you've"got_ a ~~ you've
g.ot a ring of wells 'that goes completely around the anti-~

cline and all of these wells are at structural elevations

that are bhelow the gas/water contact, and when you take 'and‘

prepare structure contour maps utilizing this contiol, you
end up with the structure like I have represented on ’the
rap. |

You .can see that at this point that';
there's only been one well successfully completed in the
reservoir, but it looks 1like there's an excellent case that
the reservoir is much more extensive th;m -- and we hope

that this will be proven up with future drilling.

0. With regard to this gas/water contact,

Mr. Boundy, what in your opinion is the drive mechanism for

this Cisco formation?

A It appears to be at-least partially
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Q In terms éf Section 13, My, Boundy, in
your opinion what dedication of 320~acre proration spacing
unit would more closely approximate the Cisco reservoir that
you've identified?

A The ~- a proration unit consisting of

the west half of Section 13 would appear to coincide with

" the reservolir.

0 In‘your opinion does the nortneast
quarter of Section 13 indicate commercial quantities of
Cisco gas?

A Well, the dry hole in that quarter sec-
tion, well, condemns it for all practical purposes. You.
could have a little bit of slopover along the fringe of it,
but there doesn't appear to be anywhere neayr enﬁugh re-
serves for énybody to want to drill a weli:there.,

Q» In the event the Commission should de-
termine that a proration unit composed of the north half of
13 was the appropriate proration unit, what, if ahy,‘impact
will that have on Uriah? | |

A Once again it would force us to have
to communitize acreaée which has been previously condenned
by drilling ﬁith acreage that appears to be yrodugt;ye; and

I would say ﬁhat~the value of this acreage which is clearly
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‘dollar values that people are paying for this and get a

for it at the racent sales, for instance, We -~ wo had to
Pay approximately $1300 rer acre for the 80 acres that we
own. And at that same sale I believa Supron bid approxi -

hately $300 per acre.

In tha goutheasat quarter, that tract

vas successfully purchased by Cibola las: month for appro-

ximately $100 per acre, snd Supron didn't even bother to

bid on tha+ tract,

50 I think you can just look at the

pretty good idea of what they think it'sg worth,
o) In your opinion would a noctn half -
south half proration unit orientation require you to drill

an unnecessary well?

3 Yes, it would, because if Supron drilled

in the north half, well then, we obviously would have to
drill in the south half and in éffect you'd end up with two

wells.capturing the same gas that would be capturable with

a single well,

0 Mr. Boundy, with régardé;to the Cisco
formation, have you seen any indication or evidence of

faulting in this reservoir?.

-

'A ' - No, sir, I kelieve most of the faultinP
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2 thaﬁ's recognized in this portion of southeast New Mexico,
3 Seven River comes up high enough into the section to be evi-
: , ‘4 | dent at the Cisco Canyon level. _ |
i 5 | 0. Subsequent to the Examiner Hearxing at l
6 our request Supron has provided you with sone seismic inform-
] ation, ilave you had an opportunity to review any of that
8 seismic information, Mxr. Boundy?
9 : & Yes, sir.
10 | Q Have you incorporated or used any of thqt
11 seiémic information in the preparation of either of your
12 structure maps for either the Cisco or the Morrow formation?
13 ' A No, sir.
14 : Q Do yvou have that seismic information,

15 | Mr. boundy?

16 | . A Yes, uih-hub, , .
 §7 - ‘ S Q - “ﬁr. Bouﬁdf, lét‘ﬁéwidentify for the re- :

18 cord what we've plaqed on the wall,

\ 19 The far left exhibit is Exhibit Number

\ 20 Two from the>Examiner Hearing, a Supron exhibit, which evi-

| 21 dences a line of seismic and then a fault.

\ 22 - And then the next exhibit is a northéast

! ri3 geismic -~ tell me what it is.

|

| P2 A | Which one?

g / S5 | ‘ Q The one in the middle.
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. 2 ’ A Okay, the one in the middle is the seis+
3 mic line that starts Qown here and is continuous up to this
4 area.
5 0. You're going to have to speak up. iio“
6 body can hcar you.,
7 A Okay, this is Supron Line to. 1. It
8 stérts right down here and continues northeast toward -~ ‘
9 | up into Section 6.
16 o . | oxay .
11 - A " The other one is Supron Line »No. 2,
12 It starts over here and is continucus over to this point.
13 ' 0, Have you had an opportunity to examine
14 the seismic lines, the northeast line _and the southeast
5 line and compare it r-t:\o the structure map that Supron pre-
16 sented at tne Examiner"iieéring, Mr., Boundy? | |
“' 17, o SR T TYes, sir.
18 Q. | all right. Have you elected to use the
19 seismic information in preparation of either your Cisco ox
20 Morrow structure maps? |
21 A, No, sir.
2 Q.. Why not?
o 23 A | ‘ Well, in the fj._r:st place, at tho laast
‘ % hearing that we had,‘ﬂi- believe Mr. Caxr asked me if I héi‘d
| 25 had an opportunity to get any seismic cr looked at any., anci

\»1'},,‘_
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any subsurface control to use, but it just is not good

2 8 8

‘I told him that £ thought that this was an arca that -~ that
seismic was not.- nearly as gcod as rhe subsurface information;
and that 1 felt much more comfortable uwsing gubsurface in-

formation -~ jnterpretation than having geismic, and that I

just choge not to try to get any solgmic.

Q suosequent to the hearing they provide&
us with theis seismic information and have you had an oppor-

tunity to jcok at that.

A ves, sir.
Q0 Have you changed your opinion concerning

the seismic?

A No.
a Why not?
A Well, when you look at this stuff and

compare it to all the saismic that I've seen and used during

-~y years as an exploration geologist, I would rate thiskaé(
the type of data that would be fine if you were out trying

to drill a wildcat well in an area where you didn't have

enough to gry to use for drilling a reservoir like =~ like
they're using it for.
Q Can you idgntify anything_specific for

us, Mr. Boundy?

A okay. Well, first of all, the yellow
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-it'ﬂ just kind of ~- kind of a mumble-jumble of évents, and

a Cisco Canyon structure map. The only problem is'you don't

39
event that's shaded in on both maps, that represents the
top of the Cisco Canyon. And you can see that that event
is -~ is a fairly continuous event on both -~ on both record
sections, |

But it takes more\than one, you know,
good, continuous cevent in order to have reliable information,
and the problem with this stuff, the way I see it, is that

when we look at all the area underneath the Cigco Canyon,

Q Have you been able to identify the

second -~ .

ﬁ And you can sight across it or look at
it and there's just no way that you can trace any eventg
across there Beldw the Cisce Canyon with any reliability.
| And so I don't know how ydu'd use this
stuff for trying to prepare a structure map on top of the
Morrow.

Q. How about usiny it for a Cisco Canyon

structure map?

A Well, it ~- it's fine for -- for drawing

know how far you should believe it, and --

Q. Let me ask you this spécifically with

regards to the yellow line, which is the line for the éiscé
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Canyon?

L Yas, uh-huli,

Q. All‘right, sixr, do you see an?thing in
the:e that would cause you to conclude that there is a fault
in the Cisco Canyon?

A ot at the Ciscp Canyon level, but it
looks l;ke it's all fairly continuous across there.

Q | Would you identify for us, using Supron'
Exhibiv on the far left corner of the wall, a shot point at
which they located the fault?

A Okay, they ﬁave,a fault here at shot
point 185,

0. | Wiould you relate =shot point 185 to the
northeast seismnic data?r

A That's this point right here.

Q All right.
A. And as you can see, at that point you

are clear out on the tail end of the line where the data is
broken and -~ and totaily nonreliable.
And then let me continue, if I may, just
for a minute with ~~ I bklieve we got to the point where i
o

was sayiig that you have a Cisco Canyon event here but the

problem is -- is how much of it you want to believe, I mean

8

this stuff looks pretty as far as that eVent QOes,,but you
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have ta ask yourself what assurance do you have that it's
qgoing te be right,

And normally, wiien we have 4ood scisnic
information such that we‘fecl confortable with, you'll have
‘some kind of & shallow reflector that is continuous, and
it's real important to have that because only ky having some
kind’of a continuous shallow reflector can vyov determine in
what degree the near surface faults and topbgraphy, topo-~
graphy,-and everything, is affecting what you're secing at
the Cisco Canyen‘ievel.

And this is an area where you have lots
of proklems as far as making reliable seismic interpretation,
ig a topographically -~ well, topographically the area has

a ot of relief, so your line is going up and down. It's

common when you drill wells in this area to lose‘cirgu;qtipg s

in tihhe Seven Rivers formation, and you obviouslv lose circu-
lation beéause:of vuéﬁlar-and caverﬁous porosity in that
formation. |
And when vou have cavernous éorosity

coming and going, that's obviously going to affect your
velocity and in turn, that will effect what you're lnokiné
at at the Cisco Canyon level,

a ' Mr. Boundy, iet me show ydu what has

been introduced at the Examiner uearing'as'aupron Exhibit

40




10

11
12
13
14

15

16

17
18

19

21
22

28

Hurser four,
- By the use of the seismic information
and the location of a fault along the southwestern side of

the Ciscvo structure, Mr, Boundy, what has happened to Supron®

interpretation of the structure?

A Well, the ~- the real prceblem with theirx
interpretation, as nuch as anything, involves around thedr

handling of the Antweil Indian Hills Well in Section 19.

13 All right.
A aAnd -~
0. Let's talk about that first. ‘tould you

identify for us what you're talking about?
A Okay, it's the Morris Antweil Indian

11ills Well, located in the southeast quarter of Section 19.

‘They show no information on that well,

Q- Do you have iniormation on tnat well?
A . Yes, sir. But f- and they alse -~ well,l
they show no information but they show that well on their
top Atoka structure mep to be‘structurally»flat with the
J. B. Lcgan ¥Well in Section 24.
Q Have you studied the well informatioﬁ
from the hnteweil Wall to determine its structural location?
A Yes, sir. That well is actually about

250 feet low to the Logan Well, and so when you use the cor-

[P
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‘the top of the Atoka to the top of the Cisco Canyon, and

43
rect information for this well, you immediately take out the
structure that they've drawn here, which is thelr basis for
running a structural trend to the southeast‘rather than to th
gouthwest the way we\have it dxawn.

0 Apart from the Antweill -“information,
now, let me direct your attention to the location of the
favlt line in the southwest. What has been the impact of
using thie tfault iine through cthere in terms of the structure
aé depicted?

A - Well, in putting a fault at that posi-
tion, they then extend it back to the southeast and run it
pérallel to the structure that they've drawn in theré,fwhich
is erroneously drawn. The two are drawn to be parallel to
each othex but_pne is wrong, so you would assume that the
fault is probagiy alsoc wrong. 

a What is the net effect of using seismic
information and the érroneous information on the Antweil
well, Mr. Boundy, in terms of Supron's depiction of the
Cisco structure?

A Well, when they, prépared their maps,
they started pff with the top of the Atoka structure map as
the base on wnich all their oﬁher maps were}preﬁéred. They -

started off with 'this. Then they worked up an Isopach from
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44
subtracted one f£rom the cher. and came up with a resultinq‘
structure nap on top of the Cisco Canyon. |

| lut, if you start off with the wrong
interpretation for your basc map, that's automatically going
to make all the raest of the maps wrong.
Q Why don't you have a seat.

Mr. Boundy, you have given us your opin-
ion with regards to what you belicve to be the risk factox
inherent in the drilling of a Morrow test.

Do you have an opinion witlm regards to

that portion of the application that refers to the Cisco

test?
A ‘ Yés, uh-huh,
Q and wvhat is that opinion?
A, Well, X think opnce again,‘y‘a fair ‘Factox

to use would be 209 percent. We -- we think that oui‘ loca~
tion will be productive from the Cisco Canyon but you have -
to remember that this is a carbonate formation and carbonate
formations are notorious for changing‘veryiquickly’over
short distances.

And also, in this instance we need t¢.:>
have a 200 percent penalty because otherwise if -~ if Supron

would elect ‘to go noncongsent under a lessexr penalty, it would

make it very difficult for us to find somebody to éarry the

bl
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"Aftér the nearing [*1l1l have those appropriately marked,

nonconsenting portion, We're just a swall company and we ==
we have to sell our deals to -~ to individuals to get them
drilled and it's very difficult to sell a nonconsent -- a
nonconsenting interest,

Q. Mr. Boundy; were Ixhibits One through
Eight, I believe, compiled by vou and prepared uvnder your
direction and supervigion?

A Yes, sir.

MR, KBELLAHNIN: If the Commission please,

we will move the introduction of Supron Exhibits One through

Eight, and we would also mark the two seismic data maps and
request the introduction of the two Supron structure maps

that Mr. Boundy referred to out of the Examiner Hearing{

MR. CARR: Are those Nine through
Twalve?

MR. KE'LLAHIN:: I guess they would be
Nine through Twelve. |

;Mﬁ. RAMEY:‘ Okay, you do intend that

they be labeled Uriah exhibits --

MR. KELLA&IN: Yes, sir.

MR, RAMEY: -~ not Supron?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Okay. Then Uriah Exhibits
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One through 'l‘wélv.:e will be admittad.
MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes ny exam-
ination of Mr. Boundy.
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Boundy?

My  Carr?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0. Mr. Boundy, first I'd like to direct
your attention to Uriah Exhibit Number Six.

, Okay.

Q ‘And the shaded area, I assume, is the
area in which you believe there are commexrcial -gas- reserves,
is that correct?

L Yes, uh-huh.

Q. On that east siﬁé of that vyou drew the
line of the 4000 foot contour so it more or less parallels »

the center line of Section 13, is that correct?

n Yes, sir.
0. ~ Why did you place this line there?
A, I placed it there because -~ well, you

had an established ’u'dip rate between the Marathon Well in
Section 18 and the Supron Well in the east half of 13.

The well in 18, the datum is a -4263,
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and the datumkin the well in the ecast half of 13 is a 4075,
Well, you can see that -- that YOU have dip vo the southeast,|
or‘principally just‘to tha easﬁ, and what you do, you esta-
blish what your dip is between those contrul points, and
then T just more or less just continued it ofif to £he west
at that same rate of dip, and thaé's the bhasis for placing
that 4000 foot contour whefe it is.
0 Were there gas shows in the Shelby Fed-
eral No. 1 in the Cisco when it was originally completéd?
A There --- there weare no gas shows on the
drill stem test.
Q. So you're aware of no gaé shows in the
Cisco at all when that weil was indtially tested?
oA Thexre, like I say, there's nn -- none
indicated on the drill stem test. All they gdt.was salt
water,
Q If there hadvbégn some gas shows, would
that tend to move your line toward that well location in the
northeast of 13?

A Pfobably not, because, like I say, -

|
i

it's just drill stem tested water and, you know, it's
commonplace sometimes to get some solution gas along with
water, but ~- but that dceqnftumean, you know, that -- that

it's closer to a gas/water contact.
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0 - So that. would not make vou think that
it was closer to tho gas/watex contact?
A, Not in my opinion.
0. ~ Now looking at this structure map, if

youa were reguired to drill a well in the southwest guarter
of Section i3, in your opinicn could you make a commerical
producer in that area?

B Yesg, sirv.

Q and ure you seeking to be designated
operatox drilled in the west half of 13?2

A Yes, sir.

4] I believe you testified that in this

area you think a 200 percent risk penalty would ke appro-

“priate in the Cisco formation.

A ~ Yes, sir.

Q Is that ba#ed just on the risk that you
see in completing the‘well or 1is that partially based on
Uriah's intern.l financial situation?

A Aétually hoth. . Yéhyknow, any time yoh
drill a well you've got a high degree of risk, and especially
in this area. fThis is an area where you could have lots éfﬁ»
mechanical probiems. Peorle commonly lose circulaﬁion out
here when they drill through the shallow'beés;_you have Eo

dry drill through them and then set casing. You've got the
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- have excellent ccntrol in this area.:

‘using _— using seismic probably about Eﬁe‘paét forrteen

potential to lose circulation in the lower part of the Cisco
Canyon. It's a high risk drilling érga,»and any time you're
involved iﬁ ahigh risk area, you should be awarded a proﬁer
incentive.

Q ‘ Now, I believe you testified that you

A . Yes, sir.

o And you are fairly confident of this
depiction of the reservoir?

A Yes, sir. R

Q And yet you still believe that a 200
percent risk penalty is appropriate.

A Like I say, you draw these maps and
believe in them, but'you also recognize at the same time all
the things that couid go wrong a;ong the way.

And like I say, if we had a real light
penalty it would make it real easy for Supron just to go noh—
consent and not have to get involved in any of the risk
taking.

Q How often have you used seismic for
making a recommendatioan as to Whetﬁér or not a well shoulé

be drilleqd?

A I wculd~saybtha; I have been involved
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‘you had 20 wells in ten years you'd have 200 wells.

fying and then to be drilled.

spite of the fact that 90;perceﬁt of olr prospects utilized

50
years.

Q And how many wells did you say you've
been involved in making recommendations as to drilling loca-
tions during this fourteen year period?

" Cn, I'd quess probably on the average

of about 15 to 20 wells a year, during that period of time.

Q So between 1000 and 1500 wells?

A Lee's see, --

0 Just as a béllpark figure.

A Mo, I think you're getting too —-- if

Q okay.
A, So let's say 200 to 4040,
Q If we say 200, how many of these have

you used the seismic interpretation in making your prbjectioh
A Ok&y, at one time Qhen I was with Belco,

I went back and did a statistical summary, and during the

tén years that we had a district office in Midland, approxi-

mately 90 percent of_théiprospebts that we drilled were

prospects that 'had some degree of seismic involved in justi-

But the amazing,tﬁing Wés,'that in :

seismic, 90 percent of the production that wé found during

J



at least 100 to 150 feet.
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this period cane ftom the prospects wihiere we had no scisnic
at all.
Q Could that be because you used geismic
in more qucstionable areas?
M I -~ that could>be part of it, obviouslﬁ
You know, the way you use it has a big impact on it. I
would say probably thc -~ one of the main probklems is that
people are trylng to use seismic for somethiny that it's not
really intended for.
For instance, if you had one percent
of error, wvhich I think you would judge to ite an ideal cond-
iticn, in other words, if youn were trying tc map a formation
at 8000 feet of depth, and your data was as good as you could
ever get it, you would egpect to have, like one degree of
errottwvhicﬁ,wouldigiva von anproximately 80 féet of error
in your interpretation.
| So, if you get into areas like this,
where you've got lots of problems and surface variations and
everything, you can very easily increase that error to 2
percent, oxr even more, and when you're trying to do accuracy;

you know, tof20 feet, it dust doesn't make much sense to bhe . |-

using informatibn, yéu know, that's got built in there of

0 Isn't compilation of seismic data a
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VCLY CApensive process? o
A Yes, it is.
2 Why do you suspect the companies invest
that Xind of money in 96 percent of their wells?
3 I'd say that most people do it because

it tends to b2 a crutch, vou know. 2 lot of the people
that are involved in ~- in making judgrments as to whetner
walis should be drilled or not, they’re ot tne cones that
originated the proépects. They ZJon't have the same belief-
in then and feel for them that the geologist did that ori-
ginated the proépect, and so they like to see socmething very
tangible in front of them that they can use as a caliper
in grading prospectis.
and so like 1 say, I think it really

tends to be a crutch which is used in the industry.

Q Po you beliéve that seismi data is of
any value, generally speaking, in interpreting the formatidn1

A 1 think it’s wonderful if you’re looking
for -- for big structures in areas, you know, where you don't
have anything else to guide you where to go.

Q. Have you cver seen seismic data in this
general area before?

A I've not seen any right here, but I have

secn some Off to the northeast.
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and identify where that top is, and once you've done that,

53
0 : And on these two profiles of the seisnic

lines, you've shaded an area ian vellow,

) Uh-hui,

Q What is that yellow arca supposed Lo
depict?

A That would depict the -~ the seisnic

top of the Cisco Canyon. It would ke generally the inierface
between tbe overlying ghale and the Cisco Canyon carbonate.
‘ %‘ How do ydu-know.that that's tiie Cisco
when you look at something like that?
3 Vlell, you first of all would use the
velocity control from a ~- from a well point, and you would

identify from that witere the lisco Canven ‘occurs timevwise,

and with that infoxma®ion you can look ac your record sectiod

then it's just, you know, kind of a routire matter to trace
that event across the rzcord section.
0 Js —=-~ is this your own interpretatipn?
A That -- that yellow Line that's drawn

in Chere is not my internretation.

il It is not?
A : No.
Q By whom was it prepared?

Y - That line .was drawn in by Chuck Holstrum.

N
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its admissibility but to its weight, and you're free to judge

Uproduct of the giveh witness, but is a3 compilation of work

54
0 - Do you have any independent knowledge
that would establish that that in fact is the Cisco?

*

Ho.

had

MR. CARR: fhen I'm going to object here|,
may it pleaze the Commissicn, to any testimony from this wit-
ness to the fact that that is the Cisco. By hirs own admis-
‘sion he's indicated that he has no knowledge on that and has
relied on someone else's data.

I'm going to reguest that any testi-
mony along thoseylines be“strickén from the record.
MR, KE##AHIN: I would be opposed to
that. Thiec jg the same guality evidence that's traditionaily

and historically admitted into cases hexe. It gyoes not to

it on jits weight and merit, but it certainlv is admissible,
MR, CARR: I would svbmit that it.is
not admissible unless the individual had determined ?hat this
in fact is the Cisco he'é talking about.
MR, KEhLAHIN: Hr . Carr must have read
the Exanmniner transcript. I made the very same motion nhe
did before the Examiner with regards to;hié seisnic wérk, and
was denied, I think it's appropriate in this case, as we havL

often done, to compilé information that 'is not the =ole work
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products, and for that reason it is admissilb:le,

MR. RAMEY: We're ovcrruling your ob-

information and consider it for what it's worth.

Q Mr.'Boundy, is the Cisco in this area
A mappable interval?k-

A Yes, uh-huh,

o I assume that would have to be the an-
swex bhecause of this yellow line here,

A ~ Right.

0 I believe thiat you stated that one of
the reasons that this kind of éq;a is not reliable is sur*‘
face conditiong can in fact, I guess, distort the informatiof?

A Well, surface topography, yes. If you '
have a flat ~- in any area where you‘ve gotka very‘flat
surface, well, everything tends to be very uniform, and if
you're in an area where you've got rolling hills or valleys,f"
or anything like that, well, you tend to have your‘regular
surface conditions, and it just adds one more vairable,

0 Are ydﬁ familiar with the use of a

floating datum point some distance subsurface to eliminaée

A I don't understand it intimately. I
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you're in an area where you've got rolling hills or'valleys,

“or anything like that, well, you tend te have your regular
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products, and for that reason it is admissible,

MR. RAMEY: We're overrulind vour ob-
jection, My, Carr. As always, we will -- we will take all
information and consider it for what it's worth,

Q Mr. Boundy, is the Cisco in this area
a mappable interwval?

A ¥eg, uh-huh,.

Q I'asspme that would have to be the an-
swer because bf this vellow line here.

A Right.

Q0 T believe that you stated that one of
tha reasons that this kind of data is not reliable is sur-
face conditibns,gan in fact, I guess, distort the informatior

A " Well, surface tppogréphy) yes.A.If you'
have a flat -- in any area where you've got a Very flat

surface, weil, everytiiing tends to be very uniform, and if

surface conditions, and it just adds one more vairable,

Q Are you familiar with the use of a
floating datum poin; some dist#nce subsurface to eliminate
irregularities that result frbm —~

A I don't Undéfstand it intimately. I

| o

generally knéw,~you know, that that's one of the techniques
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A Un-huh.

Q. And seismic is anothefntool that could
» bg used ~-

A, Right.

0. —~= is that right?

A, " Right.

Q | Now I'd like you to look briefly at

of the Ross Sand as we move, say, from Section 13 to Section

«
[

et pALLARLY DOPY
that is utilized.

But I couldnfthlyou know, go through .

and explain it all to you on a point by point basis.

0. Do you know if ithat was employéd in thisd
situation or not?

h. T think it was.

o - Mow, when you, just using traditional
geological points, well datum, to draw a structure, you take
that data for what it's worth and evaluate and make a deter-

mination, is that correct?

Bxhibit'ﬁumberVOne, which is your structure map on top of
the Moxrcw Sand.

h. Okay.

Q Now as I understand thig, there is,

according to your interpretation in the Morrow, a ?inehout

12,
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gpny pr
A Yeag, sir,
Q What, and you may bave stated it, but
why did vou place the lire exactly where you did?
A Okay, well, like 1 saild, you have it in

the well in Section 13 and Section 14, In cach of those
wells the sand is about 25 feet thick,

Okay, then you move to thae well in the
northeast quarter of Sectibn‘lz, and that well has nce sand
at all. |

And so I just arbitrarily placed it
halfway boatween the wells that howve sand and the wéll that

has no sand. and that, obviously, you know, is subject to

\Where‘the exact zero line will be.

Q. I believe you also testified that around
the area in which you are hopeful there will be Morrow pro-
duction there are a numbexr of dry holes in the Moxrrow.

A . Yes, sir, uh~huh.

Q How many feet of sand in the Morrow were
thera in the Supron Enerxrgy Shelby Fedefal Ho. 1 in the no;th*
east of 13?2

A That well's got approximately 24 feet

Q - ~ And then if we go-up to the well in Sec-
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‘1ike to have the exact thicknesses, I have the logs hexe and|

"'the sand, it's also present in the Gulf Well there in Sac-

BEST AR o 58
tion 12, the Southern Union Shelby Federal, how many feet of
gand do we hava?

A, it has no sand at all.

Bo

Was there sand in the well in Section
147
i Yes, the sand thiclaess there is almost

identical to the well in Section 13,

0 So that wouwld be 24 feet therao.
he It's got 24 feat, also, right.
1. And tiien down in Section 23, I think

-

A ‘ Well, I don't -~ you know, if you'd

-

I can pull them out ahd quote you exactly what -—-
Q ‘ I think that --
A, o -- 3t is, but it does tend to thin as

you go to the south and to the wells in 23 and 24, and then

tion 2¢.
Wﬁatkyou have is kind of a meandexing
gsand channel that cuts aéross tﬁis area.
Q Morrow production to date is down in

Section 30, is that correct?

. 2 ) :
h Yes, six, uh-huh,
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Q iiow close is that to the proposed loca-
tion? | |

A. Ok, I'd say tuwe, two miles, two and a
half miles, approkixately.

c How, wiien you drill this weil, what will
be the pfimary objective, assuming vou drill it?

A In my mind, iI've lookcd at it this way.
I.say we have two obiectives of nearly cqual importance and
in my mind I'm saying we've gut a Morrow objective, we've
got a Cisco Canyoﬁ objective. If things go right, we should
end.uy with production in at least one of them.

o And you wculd state that based on the

structure map of %he Morrow and the structure map of the

Cisco, that the Morrow is as good a prospect as the Cisco?

58 I think very definitely,
Q Surrounded by dry nholes as it is,
A - : Right., 1I'd like to point out that this

well that we recently completed in Section 30, that was a
dry hole, and we re-entered that and successfully completeﬁ
it in the Morrow.
So you know, ovae company's dry holes cap
be ancther company's gas field.
| MR.vCARR: We have no further questions

Q1 Cross.
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witness?

BY MR, RAMEY:

0.

you're going to drill a well at an crthodox location?

A

0.
the north and ~-

A

quarter quarter -~

A

quarter quarter.

T
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MR, RAMEY: Any other questions of the

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Boundy, your application states

Yes, sir.

and your location would be 1980 from

1350 from the west,

Is the 1350 an orthodox location?

Wwell, it only has to ke 660 feet in

And it a2lec has to be 330 rfeet from a

Vlell --—

MR. KELLAHIN: It’s Loo close to the

MR. RAMEV: Okay,

MR. XELLAHIN: Ouxr purpesq, Mr. Ramey,

is a standard location at sonie point withir the interior of

the proration unit.

Mr. Boundy's proposal,->obviously, has

TJ
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to bLe poved out of the quarter cuarter s;mc:t.ion lﬁ,;xc.
MR, RAMLY: Bithor movéd ar some kind of
an excaption granfed.
A. That's no problen,
MR. RAMEY: Any othce guestions of the
witness? le nay be oxcused.

Ve'll toxe 1 short recoess,

(""hereupon a recess was

talken.)

MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellahin,
you may procecd with your next witness.

MR. RELLAHIN: Mr. Cope,

GLENN COPE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his ocath)

testified as follows, Lto-wit:

DIRECT EXAMITIATION
BY MR. KELLAMIN:

Q Mr., Cope, would you please state your

)
‘“hame and occupation, sir?

“A My name is Glenn Cope. I'm President

!
et
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_in preparing authorities for expenditures of well costs for

an expert petroleum engineer.

62

of Uriah Exploration, Incorporated.

Q , What is your educatiinal background,
Mr. Cope? |
A I have a degree in pefrxoleum engineexing
Q. when and where did you obtain your de-
gree?
A 1 obtained my degree at Texas Tech and

graduated in 1962.

Q. Subsequent to graduation would’you sgum-
marize for us your work experience as a pétroleuﬁ engin er?

A I was first employed by British American
Producing Company; thenisecondly by Samedan 0il Corporation;
and then by Belco Petr&leum Corporation,

In 1974 I went into the consulting bus-

iness and in '75, why, I started my own companf, and this is

& summary of my work experience,

Q All right, sir, have you had experience
Cisco and Morrow wells in this area?
A Yes, I have,

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Cope as

MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.

0 Mr. Cope, I'd like to direct your at-

[
S
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which for you to obtain a rig for this proposal?

63

Frro gy
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‘ HEST R e oL Gopy
tent:ion to what we'tve introduceaed as Uriali Exhibi:t Number

Seven, which is the AFE for tha proposed well, and ask you
ifk this was prepared spocifically-by you?

A Yog, 1t wag,

Q Have yqt_l updated the AFE from the Exa-
miner Hearing to reflect in your opinion the current costs
of drilling this proposed well? |

A That 18 correct.

Q and Iin your opinion are those cdsts
falr and reasgsonable to use in terms of this pooling effort?

A : That's correct.

Q All right, sir Would you descr‘ibe for
us what your rig availability is for the drilling of éhis
well, Mx. Copa?

A We have a rig that's going to be \orflng
for us by the 15th 65 the month, and we had hoped to drill
this well aé soon as we complete drilling the first well.

Q. Al) right, sir. If the Commission re-
affirms the Examiner order and provides for a new commence-
ment date within 120 days of the date of the de novo order,

in your opinion would that be a sufflcient period of time in |

CA That's correct.,

Q All right, sir. Let me direct your at-
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tention just as an example, Mr. Cope, to Uriah Exhibit Num-

ber One, which shows the Morrow structure,

I'd like to direct your attention to

- Supron's request for an unorthocdox location amended at this

hearing to be a location 95 feet from the north line in Sec-
tion 13.  What, if any, objection or problemns wouldkappr0val
of that location for Supron nave for you and Uriah?

A, Well, that would force us, probably, to
drill another well across the lease line, 95 feet from the
lease line.

Q In thevevent the Commission should ap-
prove an unorthodox location for Suéronr in your opinion is
there a method or a way to calculate an appropriate penalty
faztor that would offset the adverse impact it would have
upon Uriah's interests in the south half of 127

A Well, I'm familiar with pehalties but
I -- I think that their precposal to drxill that well 95 feet
from the leasgsae line is 80 outrageous that thege's no penalty
that could compensate for it.

Q In the event the proration unit is
orignted to a nofth half -~ south half proration unit, wﬁ;t
woéld.you do witn regards to the drilling of Morrow wells?

A >Well, if the orxder is issued as it’

stands now, it would only require one well ih the west half
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2 - of Scction 13; however, if the order is reversed aud‘Supron
3 is allowed to drill their well 95 feet from the north line,
4 we would have to drill two additional‘Mbrrow wells £o pro-
5 tect agains® drainage; one in the south half of 13 and one
6 in the souﬁh half of 12;
7 Q In your opinion, Mr., Cope, would it be
8 in fhe best interests of conservation, the prevention of
9 waste, and the protection of correlative rights to affirm

10 the Examiner order and approve the forced pooling of the

11 Supron- acreiage?

12 &, Yes,

13 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam-’

14 “ination of M, Cope.

15 > o MR. RAMEY: Any, questions of Mr. Cope?

16 Mr. Carr? |

v
18 cndss E?MINATIQN '
191 3y Mr. carr:

20 0 Mf. Cope, it's my understanding:that

21 since.yoﬁ have no interest in the Cisco, you are not seeking

22 a penalty on Cisco production at the proposed location, is

23 that correct? |

. 2 A That's ~- thaﬁfs not correct.,
| 25 Q If thekWell is producing in the Cisco
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95 feet from the north line you would ask for a"\penalty on
Cisco produg:tion?

A 95 feet from the north line?

Q. Uh-huh, of Section 13.
A Chay, I thought we werc tallking about

the oxthodox location.

Q Let me restate the thestio;‘x. If Supron
was permitted to drill 95 feet from the north line of 13,
you're seeking a penalty in the Morrow, is that correct?

A Ho, I said fhat. I could not think of a
penalty that would suffice to counterweight drilling.95 feet
from the north line.

0 : But you are opprosed to that location i'n
the Morrow, that's my question.

A That's correct.,

Q Okay, and you don't have any objection
or any interest that woﬁld cause you to“ object to productioh
in the Cisc¢o iu that connection, is that correct?

A That's correct.,

Q , Now, I believe you stated you'd have
to drill a Morrow well in the south half of Section 12 to.
protect yourself if a Morrow well was drilled at the proposeé

location and completed in the Morrow -- the Supron proposed

location?
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M That's correcﬁ.. | N

Q. Doesn't your Exhiklt One indicate that
the Morrow -- that the Rosa Sand is in fact absent in vir-
tually all of the south half of Section 127

A. It doesn't show it absent 2% feet from
the lease line.

Q. Does it show it, absent in.virﬁually all
~of the south half of that 3ec£ion?

he Well, that's just“éQ»arbitrary line.
“hat really doesn't mean that the E;fmétion truncates tﬁere.

0. But tihat was the best guess of your
geologist, wasn't it?

h Well, he just pickéd the middle paint

between a well where it was absent.and a well where it was

'24 feet thick and drew it in tﬁé:e.

Q. Isn't it possible that that might also

be south of the Supron location? )
A, It's possible.

Mﬁ. CARR: I have no further questions

of this witness,

MR, RAMEY: Any other questions of

‘Mr. Cope? He may be excused.

MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes our pre-

sentation of our case, Mr. Raney.




68

2 Mr. Carr, you may proceei.‘

3 : MR, CARR: At this time I would call

4 ”Mr. 3111 Bahlburg.

)

6 : BILL BAHLBURG

7 being called asia witness and boing-duly sworn upon bis oath,

8 testified as follows, to~wit:

9

10 N DIRECT 1EXAMINATION

11 BY MR. CARR: |

12 Q Will you state your full name, please?
13 A . william Carl Bahlburg.

14 : Q Where do you reside?

15 A Dallas, Tex&as. ,
16 Q By whom are ybu_employed?-

17 A I'nm employed by Supron Energy.

18 qQ In what capacity?. |

19 A As Dlvision Geologist and Exploration
20 | = Manager.

21 0. Have you previously tésﬁified before
22; this Commission or one of its Examiners and had your cre;
23 dentials”as a geologist accepted and-made a matter’oflre—
24 cord?

25 A Yes.
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Q Are you familiar with the application
of ~- the applicationg of Supron and Uriah in this case?
A , Yes.
o . Are you familiay with the subject lands?
A Yas,

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
tions acceptable?
MR. RMMEY: Yes, they are.
0. ; Will you briefly state what Sﬁpron

seeks with this application?

A Sunron seeks to drill a well in. the north

half of Secwtion 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, in the
McKittrick iills Field, in‘an unorthodox location 95 feet
from the northﬂlineiénd 1795 -- 1795 feet from the west
line, in order to tgst ﬁhe Cisco reservoir.

Q | Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Sﬁpron Exhibit Number One,
identify this and explain what it shows?

A Ekhibit Number One is a lease, o0il and

gas lease ownership map, and it shows the lease ownership

Colored in yellow are Supron's lease

rigﬁts_and they are differentiated wihh the south half of

12 with operating riglits only to 8575 feet. Supron's only
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earned down to 8575 =-- 8075 feet,” and Supron has all rights
at all depths in the north half of Section 13.

d Your interest in the south half of 12
would include the Cisgco format;on?

e Yes. but, by the way; the soutﬁ half
of 12 is HBP by that Cigco producing well and the norti half

of 13 is HBP by the Strawn~Atoka producing well.

Botih Southern Union or Supron wells.

") This also shows, the proposed location?
A . Right.
Q fhat would be a standard location in

the north nalf of 13?

A A standard location would be 660 f£rom
the north line and 1980 from the west line.

o In the Cisro formation wh§ are you
crowding to the north?

A Oursclves,

Q what is the. pripary objective in the
proposed well? |

A Cisco Canyon gas reservolir,

& Will this well also be drilled to the
Morrow?
A No, it would aot.’ We plan on taking

- the well only down to 8200 feet.
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Q “When did Supron first decide to drill
a well in the noréh nalf of this section?

b In the middle of last year, 1981; we
started working on the area back in Hovember of 1989,

o And when did you first learn of Uriah's |
plang to put together a west nhalf unit in Section 137

P Early august, 1981, I bhelicve carly
August, middle August, somctime.

% How many wells in the Cisco has Supron
drilled in the immediate area?

A éupron has dril;ed‘four wells in the

arca. They've completed one in the Cisco. Two othexrs were
dry holes in the Cisco. And ﬁhey have re-entered theiwell
in the northeast of Section 13, wihich was, pricr to the
Supron re-entry, the Getty Xo. 1 vilgon Pedepél»WGll, S0
that is a re-entry and we drilledbthree other wells.

| Q viill you now refer to what has been
marked for identification as Supron Exhibit Number Two,
identify this and expléin what it shows?

ﬂ- Exhibit Nnmber_?Wo i8 an Isopach map

of the interval from the top of the Atoka, or base of the‘
Strawn formation, to the top of the Cisco Canyon reservéir.

Vhat this map shows is a build-up in thd

o~ —

Cisco Canyon in the vicinity of the McKittrick Hills Field,
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Federal ¥ell, and goes up through the Southern Union

72
which, of course, is accourntable,partially accountable for
the productioh. The contour interval ig 50 feet. The pro-
posed locaticn is once again chown in Section 13. ‘fherc are
three estimated points in wells in Section 1, 11, and 12,
in 22 Scuth, 24 East. fThose are estimated wells _lgecaus_g -
or estinated interval thicknesses beca‘use the wells did not
penetrate tle entire Cisco Canyon-~Strawn interval.

The ctheyr points were taken from the
well logs directly.

This map also s‘hows( two faults on either]

side of the Cisco pick, Ciasco Canyon pick, and those faults

but have really no effect on this interpretation whatsoever.
I just put them in to honor what contrxol we had.

0 This also has a trace on i‘t for a gub-
sequent cross section?

k. Right. 280 shown on this cross sec-
tion, or on this map is a line of cross section running from
the southwest to the northeast, that gtarts at Section 23

in the north, Northern Natural Gas No. 1-A McKittrick Hills

McKittrick Federal Well, in through the proposed location

in 13, up into the producing well, the No. 2 Shelby in the

gsouth half of 12, and then finished in the No. 4 Shelby Well

=
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2 in the north half of Section 12.
3 . Mr. Bahlburdg, will you nww refer to thatl
4 cross section, which has been marked for identification as
5 Supron's Exhibit Three, and review that for the Commigsion?
6 T, May I put it up. on the wall?
7 I've hung Bxhibit Numbef Three up with
8 Exhibit Numbér Two, and using Exnibit Number Two as just re-
9 ference to show where the line of cross section is.
10 This is a structural cross section which
11 "generdily shows several thingé.
12 One is that there is a slight structural
13 roll along the northeast-southwest direction in the vicinity
i4 that is documented through well c0ntrél. I've put in tiis
15 dashed fault, once again identifying it as taken from the
16 seismic worg. Xt's a very small, insignifidant‘fault, but
17 dﬁée again I'm trying tqhhonor thq control, The fault does»
18 not extend very far up iﬁ£o the section and>the;efor has no
19 bearing whatsoever on the Cisco reservoir accumulation.
20 This cross section also shows the
21 stratigraphic character of the Cisco Canyon build-up. 1In
22 | ‘other words, there is an increased anount of dip, for insﬁanqe,
23 between the Southern Union producing -~ or the Supron, now
A4 Supfon No. 1 McKittrick Federal, to the Northern Natural Gaé
_25 1-A McKittrick Federal, on the top of the Cisco as ovposed
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to any of the deeper markers, So rnuch of that dip seen at
that particular horizon, the pfoducing horizon, is due to
stratigraphic change down in the section. | o

This crossisection also identifies tue
oil -~ or the gas accunulation in the Cisco reServoir, and
I'-e identified an original gas/water contact that was con-
structed from a compilation of drill stem test information
between the No. 4 and No, 2 Shelby Iederal Wells. That more
or less iﬁentificé the original gas/water contact.

Also shown on this cross section is our
interpretation of additional Cisco gas reserxvoirs to be
gained ﬁhrough an urniorthodox development well, in an unortho-
dox location in the north halfééf Section 13, as we propose.»

That's really what that cross section
shows. |

Oh, I might also add that the location
on the proposed -- or on the Supron Energy Corporation's
proposed lqcation is incorrect, and it needs to bhe changed
to 1795 feetvfrom'the‘west line and 95 feet from the norta
line. ”

So it nwoves slightly.

Q Mr. Bahiburg, will you now refer to what

Four, which is a structure map, and review this for the

. 2
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Commigsion?

M Exhibit Number Four ig a top Cisco
linestone structure map. It's contoured on a L9-foot inter-
val. Included on this map is the pcrtinent grill stam test
iﬂformétion, of couxse, showing once again the wet or dry
holes on the periphery Uf ihe accumulation.

It outlines the accumulation to the
best. of my knowledyge. I would like to also point out, as I
mentioned earlier, that there is an established rate of dip
between the Southern Union HeKittrick Federal Well in Section
14 to thé Northern Natural Gas McKittrick‘Federal Well in
Section 23 of ovexr 300 feect.

. Aund that's iﬁéicated by the black arrow?

A, That is true, and I believe that that
dip can‘béféxﬁxapolated into the southwest quaftor ofvSecﬁioq"
13, if you're to honox strictly the subsurface control Gigﬁ*
out any oﬁhermanipulation of the data,

Also, the line of cross section is
shown on this map, as Qell, and corresponds to the stréti;‘
graphic confighratipn and structure in the Cisco shoWn on
the cross section.

It also shows tie proposed location in

the north half of 13, the unorthodox location, and which is

shown to be approximately 50 to 75 feet high to t..: current
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2 | producing well,
3 Also, Y have differentiated the ﬁss re-
4 sexvoiy with respect‘to those rescrves that‘will be, or could
5 be produced by the No. 2 Shelby Pede:al Well, and those ad-
6 ditiénal resexves to boe gained through the unnrthodox developl
7 nent location in the north half of 13.
8 0 Now, #r. Bezhlburg, following up on that,
9 if éou cvoss hatched the red area, tﬁe - is-it your testimony
10 that everything above the, I guess it's 4050 contour --
»]1 R No, it's 4000.
12, _ ' 0. The 4050 contour would be produced in
13 the new well?
14 A A Mo, that's the 3950 contour would be
15 produced from the new well.
16 ‘ : Q And then the overall is whét would be

17 produced by the exisfing well, the red --
18 3 That is correct. I might alsc add that
19 there's been testimony given that the well -- the current

20 producing well has produced in excess of 3.9 Bef. Actually

21 that figure is closer to 4.2 Bef, and I feel that thisz con-
22 figuration here, the largest, that outlines the largest pés-
23 sible accuﬁhlation of gas in this resérvoir, was the original
24 cgnﬁiguration, and most aséur;dly nas shgunk t&rough time

25 | ‘and deplsetion of reservoir accumulation through the No. 2
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Shelby Federal Well.
¢ tiow, the MNo. 2 Well i1s the well in --

well, I guess it's the southwest quarter of 12, is that cor-

rect?
A That's correct.,
Q Why is this unorthodox location importan
A, Well, we feel the location is i\mpo;’tam_;
to maximize recovery in th.e reservoir.
Q If you were required to drill at a stand

ardylocation,. what effect would that have?

A Well, I believe that in a standard loca-
tion‘we would permit waste of resérvbir gas.

0 - liow is that?

A Well, in other 5vords, we would not be
maximizing our best structural position on the Astructur.e and
f;)xerefor under the water drive mechanism that's ‘apparent
here, thé well would Q:atér out and there would be remaining
resexrves in a crestal position.

0 itiéw, Mr. Bahlburg, does this exhibit
also llave some drill stem test data on it?

A Yes, it does. Do you want me to go-
thi‘ouqh al’l that? ;

Q Only if it's important to you.

A _ No, as I stated earlier, the drill stem
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test Information basically shows what ycu've seen before

in that you can -- the confiquration of the original reser-
volr accumulation can be outlined, roughly, through the

drill stem test information, showing that on the periphbery

the wells tested wet,

0 Is this exhibit similar to the structure

nmap that you offered in the Examiner MHearing?
A ~ Yes, it is identical.
143 And since that time have you acquired

data concerning the Antweil Well located in Section 19?2

A Yes, T have.
Q How has that affected youf interpretatio]
A It has affected -- it has --~ one thihg

it's done to the interpretation, really, is if T may be per-
mitted to go up to my old exhibit to make that ;bmpariSQﬁ?
The only fhing that has occurred since

the last Examiner Hearing is that I do have this control
point now.

Q Néw, vhan you say this cﬁﬁtféixpoint,
you're talking about --

A ‘The Antwejl'Indian Hills Well in Secﬁion
19, 22 Squtﬁ, 25 East. I did not have it. I made an at- |

tempt to get it prior to the last hearing and did not get

n?

it. This time I got a partial log that did yive me a Cisco
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top, but I did not get a complete log down through the Mor-~
row Atoka, but which T feel is to;ully irrelevant in this
case, because we'lre- applying for a Cisco proration Qnit, and
a Cisco development well,

What's happened since then is you <an
juct extrapolate this line into the Antweil line and I just
closed a few nore contours down on the end, but other than
that‘ﬁhey are idéntical.

0. e, Banlbury, in prepaving Exhibit'
Nunrber Four did you also use sonme seismic information?

A Yes, I did. This map is reelly, once
again, it's an integrated approach by superimposing the Iso-
pach map, which of course, you can seevthat the Isopach dif-
ferences have -~ do have a profound affect on structure, at
least on the Cisco accwuwaulation, and it is goin§ to diffex
from that structure seen on the Atoka Morrow. That's pxoven
between these two wells, is that there will be some differ~‘
ences.

I have used the geophysical interpreta-

tion of structure, which of course incorporates not only’the

‘well control usually used in just a straight geologic sub-

surface interpretatinn, but also some geophysical evidence -
that we have. And what I did, is I oriented my Isopach map

on that geopnysical structure and came up with a resultant

4 e
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Cisco, top Cisco structure ﬁay, which I feel nost accuratelf
depicts the Cisco structure.

(U Low Lase on tﬁiﬁ Qtructurg\map, ACA Thk it
ase the bulx of the reserves in Section 137

A ﬂli the reserves Lo be gained through
development drilling are in the north half cf Section 13,
the additicnal reserves,

Q Now, <where would the gas to be produced
from that well come fron?

i It would ne coming from the south nalf
of Section 12 and the north nhalf of Section 13.

& Do you have any estimate as to what
percentage of the gas lies in the southwest quarter of Sec-
{tion 13?2

o Well, as I stated earlier, I feel that

the roasvrabie case would be thHat thore would be Some shrink-]
age in this outline, and it does taper to a feather edge
towaxds the southwest, the accunulation, and at present I
feecl there are no rescfves in the soutﬁﬁestLQuarter. There
may have becn originally in 1974 when the'wéll was drilled,
but-I don't feel there are now. '
Q Mr. Bahlburg, will Supron call another

witness to testify as to this geological -- or geophysical

data which you have relied on?
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i Yes, but one taing I do wani to point
out that wvas brougiht cut cartlicy, cuct taere ie signiZicant
control in the area, and tic staicient was made as to there
is only onc way to contour, well, 1 disaygree with that,vand
aunother statement I would like to make, have alraady made,
is that there is provea Qip in & soatiwest digection, and
using that dip and extraplioating, Zfor instance, to tiis well
down here, which is the J. &. Loyan Rain Spring Unit wWell
in Section 24, there is no dounit in my mind tiat Lhat raté
of dip does extrapolate througnh the southwest quarcter, the
majority of the southwest quarter Qf the section, and there-
for puts it outside the gas accunulation and wat.

Q ' Mr. Banlburg, will you now refer to
what nas been harked for idencification as Supron Exhibit
Four-a, identify this and explain what it showé?

A Exihibit Four-A is a depth comparisén
between the original Gcttf-wilgdn'FederaiAWeil éﬁd the sub-

sequent Southern Union Shelby Federal Well in the northeast

Wnat this exhibit serves to show 1is tha
the top of the Cisco was logged twice in the same corenole;
originally logged by Getty and they, of course, weie the

operators who originally tested tiie Cisco wet in this vici-

nity. Supron did not make a subsequent drill stem test wher
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re~entering the well in tne Cisco.
Thelr calceulatcd stractural top is

-4077 on the top of the Cigen, whicn 1 think agrees very

zlosely with the Urian exhibit,

Tie toy on tha Southern Union Shelby
Federal Well is 4049, & -4049, and tnere is a 238-foot discre-
pancy, and we chose to use that 23-foot discrepancy to »ut
this particularx well higher than the opposition, and the
reason being that this, in my opinioen, did’have a signifi--
cant gas show when drill stew testing the Cisco. Heavily
gas cut salt water is at least suggesﬁive of a proximal lcca-
tion to a possible gas/water contact. It certainly wouldnft
move it away.

But I just wanted to make you awvare of
that Giscrepancj. |

The Getty 0il Qompany Ho. 1 Wilson Fea~
cral was drilled and logged in 1956 and the zubseguent Supron
Well was drilled and logged in 1973.

Q Mr.'ﬁahlburg, ware Exhibits One, Two,

Three, and Four-A, this last exhibit is Number Four-A, were

those five exhibits, One through Four and Four-2 prepared by

you?
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2 would offer Supron Exhibits One through Four, and Four-a,

3 into evidence. |

4 , MR. RAMEY: 3Supron Exhibits One tarough
5 Four, and Four-A, Qill be admitted.

6 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
7 at -~ this concludes the bulk of our direct\testimony from

8 Mr. Bahlbury, and at this time we would like permission to

9 proceed to our next witness and reserve the tight to recall
10 Mr. Bahlburg after the g=zovhysical data has been presented
11 |  for very short tastimony, simply showing how he has inte-

12 grated nis geological work into the geophysical.

13 So we would conclude our direct and’

14 reguest permission to recall Mr. Bahlburg later.

15 : MR, RAMEY: I don't see anything wrong

16 with that, do you, Mr. Kellahin?

17 | 'MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. I'd like to
18 ¢ross examine him based on his present testimony.

19 MR. RAMEY: I think that would be pro~

';ﬁ 20 per. Go ahead.

21 MR, KELLAHIN: Okay.
22
23 CROSS EXAMINATION

5 P 24 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:

25 Q k Mr. BAhlbﬁrg,nypu testified on kehalf
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‘ginaily staked in '74 would have been a north half of Section-
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of'Supron at the Bxaminer llearing on October'Qlét, did you
not, sir?

‘“ ‘ Yey, sir,

Q At that~tiﬁe Supron had an exhibit that
showed a location somewhat to the south of the current pro-
posad location, did it noﬁ?

A Approximately 380 feet.

0 All right, sir. And you told us at thé:
Examiﬁer Hearing that that first location, the one we talkeqf
about at the Examiner Hearinq, was a location that Supron
had staked back in 1974 but had never drilled.

A ‘ The location staked in '74, to my know-’
ledge, was 1980 and 660, 1980 from the west and 660 frOm’the 7
north, |

Oour subsequent location, 467 from the
north -~ I believe, pardon me, I want toibacktrack.

3

The original location was staked earliex,

I beliecve, in 1974. Our location, the one we came -~ proposéd S

at the last Examiner Hearing, was made in 1981, and it was
467 from the north and 1650 from the west.

Q. The proration unit for that well ori-

N
13 proration unit?

A . I have no knowledge one way or the othe
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2 ) ‘ What was the order in which the Supron
3 and Southorn Union Weila were drilled in this area, Mr,
4 Bahlburg? . Which was the first well?
5 A The fiwvst well, I believe, was the
6 Southern Union Shelby Federal No. 1 in Section 13.
7' 0 And that's the Getty re—entry.
8 A That was the Getty re-entry.
9 Q Okay. .
10 A, I believe that's true.
11 - 2 That well is now completed and produces
12 from the Atoka and Strawn formations? |
13 A That ias correct,
14 Q ‘At the time you made those completions
15 did you have youﬁbnew ;og of that well?
16 A When those completions weré made I wag
17 1 not under employment by Supron, so I have no --
i8 . Q | i said you; I meant Supron, to your
19 knowledge. “
20! A Did they have the new iog?
21 o Yes, sir. .
.22 A Yes,»I'm ~- I am positive they ran tﬁe
23 logs prior'to any completion in that well.
24 0 Your Exhibit ﬁumber Five shows the Getty
25 original 1ogfand the re-entry deepening log?
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A That 18 correct.
MR, CARR: That was Exhibit Four-ha,
I'm sorry, Tom, I misnumbered.
MR. KELLANIN: -‘All right,
Q So~at the time Supron re-entered this
well they -- they had this log here that shows this discre-

pancy in the Cisco.

A No, that's incorrect.,
Q- ) All right . )
Q Suprcn re-cntered the well, deepened it

then logged it. Prior to re-entry the only log that. was
available to Supron was the Getty Oil Company No. 1 Wilsen
Federal.,

Q0. After it was re-entered, deepened, and
logged, thenvit was perforated in tha Atoka apd the Strawn.

A »fhaﬁ’é doir;cth

Q. All right; sir..

It was not perforated or tested in the

A I don't think that, and I'm guessing
here, I don't feel they saw any need to test it in the Cisco
because the Cisco reservolr had already been tested once

before in '68.

Q Well, you seemed to make some point just
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new under direct examination that there's a‘significance in
tiic differences here in the -- in the completion in the Ciscd
and ¥ thougnt I understood you to mean that although it had
been tested in the Cisco by Getty, that you credited some
Cisco formaéion gas rasorvas to the northeast guarter pecausg
of the new well log,

A Ho, T soaid that ghe well, given the
drill stem test information and the apparent gas show assgo-
ciated with the drill stem test, that it wés possibly sug~-
géstive that the well was proximal to the gas/water contact.

Q Okay. I anderstood you to say that you |

don't propose, or Supron doesn't propose to drill this well

A That is correct,

Q. | Would you recommend the’dfilling of a
Cisco well a£ any location in the northeast ¢uarter of Sec-
tion 132

A Not given the present situatian.

0 Wéuld you recomuend tﬁe drilling of a
Cisco well at any location in the southeast quarter of Sec-
tién 13?‘: |

A No. I feel the entire south half is

nonproductive. ' .

o ‘ And apparently the east half, as well,
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hoo No, I think tine better location is in
the nortiwest quarter, and since we own the entire norxtin half
it's our prerogative.

Q And‘you've had that prefogative for at
least priof to or at sowe time in 1974 and have yetfto drill
that acreayge.

A That is correct,

Q In fact, you bid on the southwest

quarter, did yocu not, Mr. Bahlburg?

A ~ We dig.

Q. Waat did you bid for the southwest
gquarter?

A, It was a litth_over-seod an acre.

We made that bid primarily on a protection basis, because at

the time the sale was up we were interpreting currently =--.

it was necessary to make a bid on offset screage in an area

in which we plan to drill a well.

Standard oil company practice, I believd.

Q@ Thnat was some $50,000 bid, protection
bid, is what you called:it?
A : $48.000.

Q $48,000, I think I misunderstood you,

but I thought you initially said that Exhibits Two and Ex-

e
-
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‘ 2 hibit Feur of yvour testimoay today were drawn exclusively’
3 using tha subsurface control,
4 n Thal: is correct, except T did incorporatie
5 the -- the Isepach map in ﬁxhibit Number Two was drawn ex-
6 clusively using the subsurface control.
7 The structure map on tha top of the
8 Cisco was dravm using the subsurface control as well as the
9 seismsic as an aid. .
10 ‘ But all data pointshhave been honored
11 and that's -~ it was additional information that was avail-
12 able to me, and so I used it, . 8
13 Q - All right, let me make sure what you
14 did that was different than what you had at the Examiner
15 Hearing.
16 As I underétand it, the Oniy difference
17 is thal you had &vailabia o vou tha Ankusil inf-awroticn Soom
18 that well in Section 19, i
19 : A On the Ciscc43tructure map? :
20 0. ~ - ¥az, sir. B
21 A _ That's true.
22 Q Okay. :
23 ; A - And as I stated. I just continued some
24 " contours down to the southeéét to incorporate that new data
25 point.
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Q All right, i
A I miqhtiélso add, if I could --
Q Let me ask you the quéstions and Mr. Cax

can ask you some more -~
a All right.
0, . if you feel it necessary.
‘Tc m e sure I understand Exhibit Num-
ber Two and its relation to Exbhibit Number Four, Two is your»

Cisco~Atoka Isopach?

B That's correct.
Q Four is the Cisco structure.
A That's correct.,
) If I unaérstood ybu correctly, you took

the Isopach, you honored all the data points for that Iso-

- pach, and then.to prepare the Cisco-structure you go up in

formations ahd"ﬁéiﬁg the Ciéco Iécﬁacﬂ‘sgfbrmation then draw
the Cisco structure, is that'f;ght?

A, I think the correct inference .to be
made through the utiliiation of both’those maps, is the fact
that the Cisco structure through a stratigraphic phenomeﬁon

does not coincide with the deepkMorrow or Atoka structure in

‘the vicinity, and that's'what the Isopach map was used for.

It was an attempt to integrate stratigraphy'in the struc-

tural interpretatioﬁ‘of the Cisco gas reservoir.
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Q- “ Okay, so if -~ let me start then with
Exhibit Number Two, which is the information, then, which
was used to draw the Cisco structufe, ig that right?

A It was used as an aid éo-draw the Cisco
gstructure map.

0. All right, sir. On Exhibit Number Two,
Mr. Bahlburg, do you have that in front bf yort? Let's get
you a copy.

A There is one on the wall right there
behind you, taped up there.

0 All right, sir. This is the Isopach.
We've goﬁ the Atoka Isopach aﬁd the Cisco structure. Do
you have an Atoka structure map?'

A That wili presented in later téstimony.

pid you prepare that?

[

Y~ r 343 .
NO, L e Z}Ct. .

R,

Q. Did you use that in making the Cisco
struCture?

A . '.Yés, I @id.  That influenced that.

0 All right. You}ii-have tc help me if

1 don'£ understand this. You -- you would build from this

Ispach, the Atoka Isownach, and you would draw an Atoka struc—

ture map, is that the sequence?

- A, A No, that is incorrect.
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o - A1l right, tell me how it is done.
A, What you do is first you would draw, or

constrmct a structural map on a horizon that was truly re-
presentative of subsurface structure in the area.

Q Which one did you pick?

A That horizon was the top Atoka, base
Strawn. MNow, the dceper you go the structure may chiange a

little bit, but this was theﬂclosest good, accurate structur-
al marker that we could find to the Cisco Canyon reservoir,
Then the Isopach map was conéfructed,
and you can relate to the cross section, was constructed
from the top of the Atoka, base of the Strawn, to the top
of the Cisco. That Isopach map shows two things: It shows

that there is a stratigraphic build-up in the vicinity, and

it also shows that there are differences in dip on the top

on Qeeweér horizons.
And I feel that ~~- that in order to
determine an accurate picture of what the top of the Cisco

reservoir, or reef, looks like, we'ra going'fb have to have

in structural configuration.
0 All right. e

A, ’ You'll notice that the Isopach and the
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Cisco structure iriap show an anomaly, if vou will, in almost
identical positions. The only major change, and I'll repeat
that, is the increased amount of dip to the southwest between
the Southern Union'McKit{:rigk Federal Well in 14 to the
N;)rt:hern Natural Gas McKittrick r‘ederalk’well 1n section 23, |
and that's a fact, :

0, Let's look at Exhibit Number Two, which
is the Isopach. Look in Section 26 for me. “Thore's a ~~ .
there's a Guif Well there.

A. Uh-huh,

o What's -- what's the thickness of the
Cisco for Isopach purposes in that well?

A I do not have taat as a data value be-_-
cause I feel ~it‘s'i‘1‘:::elevant_ to the case in 13.

Q - So you didn’t use that as é value :m |
drawing the Tsopach?

) No, I had to Jimit whete X would stop
uging my control at some point, and I felt that that vell
was so far removed froxﬁ the proposéd location, and I khad
evidence, factual e\}idence, of rates of dip from that pro-
posed location, I thought it coinpletely unnecessary to mox.re ’

out into a super_flu(ms area that has no bearing on the case.

0 - Wouldn't it have been important to _you

to determine what happens to your ’Isopach inap if you hecnox
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that well?
A It would if I was prospecting‘inkthe

vicinity and if I camé here to show everybody nmy prospects,

‘but as far as the case is concernad, it has no bearing, in

my opinion, at all on the well proposad in Section 13,

Q You weren't afraid that by honoring
that point it would orient your structurce and your Isopach
to a noxr*h/south orientation and show Cisco resgerves in the
gouthwest quarter of Section 13, were you?

A Certainly not.

o Let's look at Sgction 19.' What>is‘the
data value you used for Ehe Aﬁéweil Wall?

A Well, once again I'll repeat that while
I did receive a log on that well through the PI Service
Prilling INformation, I could not get,‘for somé reason, 1
tried repeatedly, thé‘iAg on the deeper portion of the sec-
tion, .

0 That information would affect tﬁe -

A That information could have some effect
on interpretation.

0. | | Let's look at Exhibit Number Four,.
You've got a value on that Gulf Well in 26 for your struc-

ture, you show a -4450, How come you didn't draw that into

' your structure map?
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A, I felt, oncc again, that it wai not
yelevant: té the picture.

Therg»cbuld just aé easily be another
structure down there. I£ éould‘be d&pping>any which directio
I Lave no idea. |

0 If that point is honored, it would have
a tendency to move your Cisco structure to a more north/south
6rientation, would it not?

A Not neéessarily, It -- it depends on
how I chose to contour it. Just as Uriah éhbse to contour
two separvate featuxes on their CisCo map, or at léast thedir
Morrow map, I could choose to contour a servarate feature
here,

:In fact, I'll just ﬁe honest with you,
I don't have enough informétion in that area to'really nake
an accurate determination as to whiéh way it would go.

Once again I'll repeat that I did use
the seismic and the seismic did indicate that ﬁhe -=- and the
well control indicates'that the proven‘56uthwest dip shown
on Exhibit Numbér Four is valid.

0 How long have ypu“been‘working for
Supron, Mr.’Bahlbufg?

A . : Oh, approximately a year and é‘hali.

"0 And during that year and a half period
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what have been your areas of respensibillity?
A Soutnecast New Mexico, the Permian Basin

“thing,

arca in wast Téxas, and the Texas»Oklahoma paﬂﬁandle area,
d When ‘were you first assigned the project
of developing the geology for this particular application
‘for Supron?ﬂ
A I first started working in this area
as a project back in November of 1980.k

Priox to shooting any seismic, or any-

MR. KELLAHIN: f'thank you, Mr. Bahlburg.
I have no further questions.

lMR. RAMEY: Any other ¢uestions?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY: |
Q’ ) Mr, Bahlburg, I'm =~ I'd‘like to know
sonething about why you -- why you had to move your locaticn
from the 467 to 95. |
| 1& ‘'We had to move it to satisfy tne re-
quirements-df the Bureau of Land Management and the USGS,'and

it was apparently in a drainage area, a topographic low, and

they required us to'move out of that: topographic low and

this was our Lest option.
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13 Wcll,AI s5til1l -~ T still don't undexr~

stand. Do you have any surfaca topo map, or anything?

h. I think -~
Q That will show this?
A If youfil pardon me, I think Myron,

another witness fof Supron, who has been involved, directly
involved with the blacement of the well, could better testify
to that.

MR. CARR: fe'll call him as our next
witness.

MR.‘RAMEff{?All right. If there are no

further ¢uestions, the witness may be excused.

Let's recess for lunch and be back at

1:15,
>

(""hereupon the noon recess

was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to
order,

You may proceed, Mr. Carr,

MR. CARR: At thig time I'll call Myron
Boots.
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MYRON BOOTS |
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as foliows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

& Mr. Boots, prior to -- well, I'lil gqual-
ify ir. Boots, first, \

Will you state your name and place of
residence?

A, iy name is Myron Boots, and I live in
Richardson, Texas. I work for Supron Bnergy as an expl#ita*
tion engineer.

o Have ‘you previquslinDStified before

this Commission or one of its Examiners and had your creden-

A - Yes, I have.

0 Afe~you familiar with the applications
of Uriah and Sﬁpron that are the subject matter of this case?

A I am, . |
Q. Are you familiar with the lands which

constitute the subject matter of the case?

A, I am.
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‘USGS, and we talked aboult the proilens, what we had therxe.

new location of 1950 from the west, 95 feet from the north,

99

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable%
MR. RAMEY: “They are.

Q Mr. BReots, bLefore ULhe: xecess My, Ramey
had certain questions concerning the recasons for moving the
location as Supron has since the Examiner Hearing. |

Could you explain to Mr, Ramey what
transpired with the BIL¥ that resulted in this move?

A. We got a notice from the BLM that they
felt they could not approve thdt 1650 from the west, 467 from
the north location because of a drainage problem. The well
was right on the edge of a draw that was probably about 300
feet wide and alout 6 to 8 feet deep.

'So I met personally with the representa-

tive out there, represeutative from both the BLM and the 7

We discussed the reservoir in general terms. The member
from the USGS was aware that it was a water drive reservoir
and we did need to get.upmstructure as high as we could to
maximize reserves, |

And so we agreed on that location, the

which is on the noxth side of the .draw and out of the drainage

area, and no problems as far as pits draining into the drain
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age, or anything like that, it was agreed unon by everyone
there that that would be an acceptable location from the
surface situation and from ouf structural interpretation.

0. Now, T believe at the prior hearing
there was testimony offered that Supvon had intention of
testing the Morrow formation.

A I belicve that's right, at that hearing

in October that we thought we may drill to the ~-- to the

0 I believe it was Mr. Bahlburg's testi-
mony that Supron has abandoned plans to drili to the. Morrow.

A That's correct. We plan to take this
well, proposed well, only to the Cisco. We've evaluated the
Morrow in Section 13 and think that the reservoir quality
does not warrantwtﬁeAaé&iéiéh;i §rii1ing from ghe Cisco down
into. the MorfoQ;» |

Q And at what time was that decision made?

A Well, it was made, we'd talked about it

then that confirmed having to move that location, that we
would abandon the plan to go to the Morrow.
Q. Who are you crowding to the north?

A We're crowding Supron's lease to the

north there inhﬁhe Cisco.
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C And is that the only direction in which
this new location is unorthodox?
A ' It would be slightly unortﬁodéx from

the west line, It's 1950 instead of 198G, 17 -- 1795, right

-

instead of the 19,

Q Hr. Roots, would you pleage refer to
what has bLeen marked for identification as Supron Exhibit
Humber Five, idgntify tihiis and explain what it shows?

A Lxhibil Number Five is a production curve
for the Shelby Federal No, 2. %he dots indicate the month.y
production; the triangles indicate the cumulative production,
and“in Rovemnbexr of '81 we preduced 100-million cubic feet of
gas and cum at that point was 4.3 Bef.

0 As I look’at this, there doés not seem
to be a decline, is that correct? |

‘A-~ "That's righi, ; his‘is a watex drive
reservoir and wo're -- the water drive is maintainingythé\
pressure and production is holding stable. IXn fact, it even
appears td be increasiﬁg.

So the pressure is being maintained by
what appears to be‘a very effective water drive mechanism;

Q‘ Now; Mr., Boots, I would like to direct
yourﬁaﬁtention back to Supron Exhibit Number FPour, which is

the structure map, and ask you first how the new location
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2 . affects this prdspect.
3 2. Well, on Exhibit Number_?our, Mr. Bahl-

4 burg has denoted the drainace areaﬁthat -~ for the Shelby

5 Federal lo. 2 with the cross hatched leaning to the left,

6 | It will drain from the original oii/yas contact -- or water/

v g»s contact, up to the, basically, a ~4000 contour, and then

8 anything that's above that well, above the Shelby Federal %
9 | No. 2, without any additional drilling, if we just drilil i
10 right -- drill no more wells, well, all that gas that's above

11 that well would be left in place, would not be recévered by

12 the Shelby Federal No. 2 because of the water drive mechanism

13 pushing the gas up toward the ton of the structure away from

14 the Shelby'structure, away from the Shelby Federal No. 2.
15 ) Now in noving the location at the re-
16 | ‘quest of the BLM have vou been able to maintain structural

17 position?

i3 A ¥#We have. We've moved in the northeasten

19 direction and been able to raintain that structural position.
20 0 - Now let me direct your attention to

21 Supron Exhibit Number Six, and I'd ask you first to identify

22 this and then us;ng this and Exhibit Four, éxplain what i£

23 shows. |
4 A Okay, Exhibit Number Six is a tabulation
25 showing the calculated gas in place i5i£ially. Initially

T I
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there was 22.6 Bef in tﬁe ~- akove the water/gas coﬁtact.
Also I've calculated what the gas in place above the Shelby
Federal Ho. 2 is, and that's 6.3 Bof.

fhe next entry on Exhibit Six is the

gas in place above the Shelby Federal No. 3, and that shows
it to pe a quarter of a Bcf. 7That would be gas that would
e left behind with the location of the Shelby Federal Yo, 3,
And I've also indicated if we were forced to drill a standard
locétion for a north half proration unit, which would be
1980 from the west and 660 from the rorth. We'd leave 682-
million cubic feet above the well.

0. Mow that's assuming a laydowﬁ unic, is
that correct? A

A Correct.

Q Po vew have any;figuzes tﬁat would in-
dicate how much of the gas would be lefc in the ground if

this -~ if a west half were developed with a stand-up pro-

A Based on this geologic interpretation,
the normal location, or a legal location, which would be 1980
from the north and 660 fron thé’wést, or 660 from the center

line, or the lease line, you'd”ﬁéave approximately 30 percent

be -unrecoverable because of a low structural position of the

=
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Q Is it your testimony that an additional
well is necessary to drain this structure?

h. 'Yes, ibhois.e

G And is the proposed location an optliwa
location to produce these rescrves?

k. , Yes, it is.

Q. Based on yéur interpretation of this
data, haye you estimated the percentage of the reserves that

currently underlie the southwest quarter of Section 13?2

A Well, what I -~ I've estimated how much

gas was originally in place in the southwest quarter, and some

of that very -- could have -- drainage could have occurred

h‘j

- .
ederal No. 2,

there based on the production from tha Shelby
but originally there was aniv 2.2 lpergznt of:ithe ¢as in

e g —r-——— =

place in the southwest quarter. It's a wedge cffect, that

_.as you get.out there toward the edge of the gas/water Sontac

you get less and less thickness and 80 the total gas in the
southiwest quarter rxepresents only‘é percent, basically, of
the oriéinal gas in place. | |

) Mr. Boots, if you are not permitted £o
drill at an unorthodox location, is there any way to produce

the gas that w~uld be up-structure from that location?

i

A No, not based on the drive mechanism.
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That would all -- all the gas above 2ny location would be
left behind because of the water drive mechanisn.

0. - And would this result in waste?

R, Tt certainly would.

0 Ware Exhibits Five and Six vrepared by
you?

I Yes, they were,,

MR. CARR: At this time, Hr., Ramey, we
would offer Supron Exhibits I'ive and Six.

MR. RAMEY: Supron Exhibits Five and
Six wil; be admitted.

HR. CARR: T have nothing further on
direct. ‘

MR. RAMEY: Any, QUestions_of Mr.»Boots?

HMR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir., |

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q. Mr. Boots, yoﬁ‘ye talked about the Mor-
row prospects for Section 13 as heing such a high risk aréa
thqt Supron has elected qptkto drill a well to the Morrow.

A . ‘That's‘chrect(

Q Is that risk such that it’exceeds the
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200 percent risk applicd by vhe Commission in compulsory
sooling casaes?

i Well, din our estimation there are limite
xesarvoir characteristics in that Horrow Sand,

¢ S0 it a ﬁorrbw well was in Jact drilled

in Section 13, in your opinion the risk docus excecd this 200

pexcent risk factor tne Commission uses?

. Ho, T don't think it exceeGs 200 per-
cent.,
0 But it¢'s of such a risk that Supron has

celected not to drill it.

A, That's our interpretation of the reserx-
voir.,

Q Okay. Tell me something about your

location., When you went to the USGES Lo approve this location,

did you talk about any alternative ldcation other than the

onc that's depicted on Exhibit Mumber Four?

A Yes, we did. .
0 Was there any other alternate location

within the 3300-foot contaur line depicted on Exhibit Number
Fourt:

A The only ocher alternative would be to:

3

to the west, we thought we would be crowding the lease line
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to the west, so the only othér‘location alternative would
be te move it to the east, which would again put you Jdown-
structure and leave additional gas in place. k

Q A1l right. Your scale is an inch to

2000 feet., It would appear thalt the southern end of the 2900

foot ceatour line is about 11 or 1200 feet from the north

s

side of Section 13. Is that a fair approximation of the disH

tance?

A That drav run3 in a north -~ in the
northwest/southeast direction there, so we had to move»sig—
nificantly to the south to avoid that draw.

03 All right. If you moved the 1l or 1200

feet to the south, would you still be in the draw?

A ' We felt that there was no way that we =-

that we could stay out of the draw and stay -
Q Within that 13 -~ no, the 3%00-~foot
contour 1line?

’ Po you have a copy of any topographical
map that hight aid us in showing where that draw cgbéses
Section 137

A I do not.
Q Except for the discussion about thiév

logation, My. Boots,~y6ur testimony is. essentially the same

i

as that testimony ycu gave before the Examiner of the Divisig
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back in October, is it not? el e s
A That's correct.,
Q ' © How, when you talk about gas in place,

what yveu've simply doanc is taken Supron xhibit Number Four,

used the arca identifind for you by the geologist, and made

a calculation as to tha ans in wlacs,
A That's correct.
Q. ~ All right, siw. And likewise, Mr. Bootd

if‘I gave you a copy of Uriéh‘s structure map on the Cisco,
Exnibit Nuwnber $ix, and asked you to make a similar calcula-
tion, you could come up with the gas in place based upbn thaq
structure map?

A ' That's correct.

Q Ali rigiat, sir. Are the ~- is the in-
'formationkéﬁailébié to §oﬁ, Mt. Boots, so that you éould
determine from decline in pressure, based upon prodﬁction,
the actual amount of gas in place in thig reservoir?

A - No. That can‘t‘be‘done by “that calcula-
tion because that's a pressure decline and sa it woulid indi-
cate that the reserves are infinite, but that is not -~
that's an approach that you céh't use:under a water drivé

)

mechani.smn.

o So the next best thing you can do is

i

take whatever information the geologist gives you and make
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- BY lR. RAMEY:

“lost circulation zones taken care of hbehind pipe. We recog-

BAS QLR S P POy

the calculation to deternine given quantity of gas as pro-
jected from his -~ the geologist's information,
n. That's correct.
MR, KELLAUIN: Tahat concludes our exam—

ination of My, Boots., Thank you.
CROSS EXAMTIVATION

Q Mr. Boots, it seems like we have two
probtems here. One 1is, you know, maximum“recovery of gas,
which it appears that. a well located at;t'-:.}iis 95 feet . from
the north line is fine, but what, you know, you do have prove
that each proration unit is productive.b

A Uti-hud.

& And how much -- how much deviatién
would you need to - for the bottom of that well to move off‘
the lease, if it deviated to the north?

A - If it deviatédi to the north, you'd only
need 95. that's a ver)} snall degree of deviation, drilling
deviation, and it may be necessary to directionally control
thatbottom hole location., This drilling, the conment has.
been made that the drilling in the upper section is very

difficult, often loss of circulation, to get that -- those

P




10
11
12

13

14
15
16

Rt

18
19
20
21
22
23

&

B R STy 110
nize that directional control will possibly be necessary to
control and make surce that that well stays within the ~- théﬁ
leasco,

0 Honld, say you started deviating one

degree at 1000 feet, would that be enocugh to move that --

A Yes.
0 ~- off the tract?
A It ovrobably would.

Of course, it would depend. We'd run
surveys to sce which direction that one degree -- one degree
to the no;th would probably move that bottom hole location
off of the --

Q- éo Supron would be willing if this loca-
tion were approved, to insure that the well is located on
this particular 320~acre tract. |

A B ’Surely<-

Qo Do youéhave any. pressure information

on the No, 2 Well?

A I don't have any of that with me, sir.
Q ' Are the pressures remaining constant?
a Approximately. We're using wellhead

shut-in pressures when we collect them, and then they're -
within actually of the gauges to say that it appears to be

remaining constant.
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0 So ‘essentially YOour wellhcadﬁ pressure,
shut~-in wéllhoad praessure i;fs essentially tne zame now as it
was upon completion, so you think yoﬁ have a qgood, active
water drive reservoir,

MR, RAMEY: Anv other cuestions of‘ the
witness?

I would reguest that, vou Rnow, you
furnish us some kind of a map and also letters from the USGS
and BLM saying that it was necessary to move this well ~-

A, | Okay. )

MR. RAMEY: -~ to this location, I
still get awfully antsy about wells _thvis close to the line.

Some of the USGS and BiM's reasons for

moving wells do noi strike a good note with me, pavticularly.
q B bk

’

A | Well, in this location there was ob-
vious drxainagde problens whefe we »ha-:i’ the‘we:ll stakéd, and
I'l}] get a -- |

MR, RAMEY: Every place is a drainage
area. You know, we ~- we drilled wells for years i’n drain-

age areas, but now there's undue problems.

We may be getting to the place where we | -

can't - where we can't drill wells unless something happens,]

but that's not the matter of this hearing,.

You may be excused.
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Call vour next witness, My, Cayvr,

MR, CANR: A thia tine we'd like to
call Terry Abornathy and talke a‘minﬁtc and put sonie exhibits
on the wall., I think it would Lo casier to work with them,
perhaps.

MR, RAMEY: All right.

TERRY ABERNATHY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 will you state your name and place of
residence?
A My name is Terry Abernathy and I live

at Plano, Texas.‘

0 M, Abernathf;mby whom are you employed
and iﬁ what capacity?

A I'm eméloyed by Supron Energy Corpora-’
tion in Dallas. I'm a Seinior Georhysicist for the west
Texas -Midcontinent Division.

0 Have you previously testified before

this Commission?.
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. o, siv,
¢ CUWOULIA you briefly summarice your edu-

cational background andd your wori expericince?

-
ek

8974 7 graduated with honors fron

Soutnvast Missouri State Uaiversity, Biachelor of Science

degree, with a major in geology and a wminoy in m&thematic..
Lhiceor gruaduation ¥ wvas enployed by a

najor cil conpany, received a year's training in geophysics
7 < prd e i

j<

in %ulsa, Oxlahoma., %hen I was tranforred to HMidland,
fexas, where I spent Lhe beiicr part of the next six ycars
working for a major oil company and independentrcil company
as a geophysicist.

And then in May of 1981 I moved to
ballas aund vent to work for Supron,

0 Do your duvties with Suproun include

making recommendations to your company?

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q And - -what do these recommendations in-
clude?

A ' I'm rasponsibility for seismic data

acquisition in the field, quality control with processing
that seismic data, and I'm responsible, also, for interpre-
tation of that data, the mapping of it, the recommendation

. ;/' . 3
to management of the results and for further action.
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0 Ara vour recommendations used in naking
decisiois concorhinq the Grilling of wells)

A Yes, sirc, chey are,

Q : Is it also used in conjunction with
naking decisions as to the acquizition of property?

fi, Yes, sii, thgy ﬂre;

Q ‘ Are you familiar with the general area
governed by these two appilications?

-iu Yes, sir,

Q And are you faniliar with what is Leing
sought in this'case by Uriah and by Supron? ;

A, Yes, sir,

HR. CARR: Are the witnegs! qualifica~
tions acceptable?
MR, RAMEY; Yes, they are.

Q How, you are going to Le testifying as
to certain seisnic data, is that correcf?

A, “hat's correct.,

Q. Has all pProvrietary data that Supron
has that you wili be ?elying on in testifying been mace
avaiiéble to Uriah?

h, .. All pvroprietary data hés'been nade

available, ves, All broprietary data has been made avajl-

able to Uriah.
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0 Voere you involved in the acquiziibion
of this data?
A Yoo, sir,
Qo How waere you involved?
fi. ¥owas in wne fiald at the time that the

data was being acculred. I'went out Lo set up the rfield
qrounc crews wio did éﬁtenslvc crporaentasion to devise a
get of parameters that would be congenial 1o acquiring the
daté, and then I was there durihg initial shootingvof the
production data,
And I also guality controlled the pro-

cessing of that data.

0 What were vou directed by Supron to do
when you got this assignaent?

A, . ki Qas direcied Lo 4o to the field, es~
tablish the best set off geisiic paraméters to obtain the

best possgible data in this area.

Q And whean was this done?
A It was done in June of 1931,
0. Now therxre are a number of exiiibits on

the board, and I would ask you to refer ¥xhibit Nuwaber Seven)|

3

whlch is the first exhibit on the wall, and first I'd ask

you to identify this and explain what it shows.

A Exhibit Number Seven is a Strawn-Atoka
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Union No. 1 Shelby, the Cisce producing well,

wap prepared using seismic and general geological data.
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depth mano,  TL's contonred oun a 100~%66£ Conﬁonr interual,
Tho datin ds sea level.  fhe senle is one ineh eguals 2000
fook,

''he legend, the, red cireles denote in-
formation gfven to me by thoe geologist of the Atoka tops and
recomended Atokn Lops,

Phis nap is contoured on the subsea and
integrataes bothr the seismic data, which are also subsca data
points, and ﬁge geologic data thoe contour wip forms,

The wap shows that tho v:‘;outh nalf of
Section 12 and the noxrth half of Sccticn 13 are located on
‘a Styawn-~Aloka stfuctural high.,

It also shows that we've gained struc-
tural advantage in the north half of 13 and the south half

of Section 12 to the Southern Union No. 1 &helby, the Souther

It ﬁlﬁOkSHOW8 thaﬁ the south half of
Section 13 is structurally low, down dip Lo the ghywoofaral
high.

Tt algo shows that the south half of
Section 13 is structurally low to the dry hole in Section
13.

Q Now, HMr. Abernathy, this is a structure

\

n




1 o A

2 : A © That's corvvect, sir.

3 N Thails wr the conclusion bhat you reached,|

4 Lg that correct?

5 A Yes, that's correct,

6 | it and you now have some exhibits whdon

7 ara going to - are designed to show how you reached your

8 conclusion on working «ith the ceismic data.

9’ : A Yas, sirv.
10 0 Will you now refer to xhibit Nuborx

11 Eight and identify this for us, please?

12 A Exhibit Number Eight is a Strawn-~Atoka
13 geismic time map. The map is contoured ia 10 milliseconds
14 at .0l secondé. The scale is one to 2000, the same as the
15 previous map, and it's tung froan a float#ﬁg datun.

16 ’ Q tow, let's back ap g minuﬁe. Wﬁat is
1y} a time man?

18 2. A soismic timé mayp, seisnic times ara
_19 the reflection times taken for the time it takes a seismic
'20 gsound wave generated aﬁ théﬁsurfacewfrom some. source, in this
21 Case yihrasizad , Eo propagate through thne subsurcfacs down
22 to a particular geologic event and reflect back up to thé

2 surface again and receive it on the surface.

24 0. So this just the map which shows how

25 iqng it takes that sound wave to go from the Vibrator, or
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2 whatéer ihois, to the formation ardd back to the suariace,
3 A, Thab s cmzzf«:kl;‘yt._
4 0 Mow, yvou tndieatesn Lhat you had ased a
5 floating datun, Would you cxpiain that, please?
6 , A, A Tloatine datum Lo datun Lhas's coms
7 nutad by :;‘:;u.(':on‘qim‘:ez-r during oo norual course of the selsmic
8 processing,  Li's generally bLoelos, the surface and the reason
9 for it is that i1 supplies o nice, uniform surface toe hang
10 the datum fiom; It helwvs to olininate probliens Like creeps
11 {sic) and caverns in the surface area, Ti ¢liminates prob-
12 lems caused by those.
13 ’ { It eliminates btopograpnical -
14 D That's corveaect.
15 ¢ - matiters which would distort youx

16 déta?

LR A Tthat''s corxrect.,
18 Q ) Fow; would you oxplain to the Cormuission
19 what this exhibit shows?
20 A, Okay. “his exhibit slhicws -- by the way,
21 in the iogend‘the yellow circles are again tihwe Atoka testis,.
3 22 The sguare, orange sguare ;here is the sonic log that was
23 used in the seismic interpretation.
24 , | A time structure map on the Stravn-—-aAtoka

2 oo ' . s . » .
~5 event shows Lhe time structure. The time structure located

= 5
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in thé south half of Section 12, the norgh half of Section
13, shows us to be time structurally high to the Southern
Union No. 4 Shelby, which is the Cisco pfoducer:

~t shows the sbuth half of Section 13
to be time structurally low to a formation high up here.

It also shows the south half of Section
13 to be time structurally low to the drg hole, the Southexn
Union NO, 1 Shelby.

Qo | Néw, Mr. Abernathy, I would like you to

now move on to Exhibit Numbexr Nine, and I'd ask you to ident-
ify this for us.

A Exhibit Number Nine is a 24-fold CDP

seismic line. 1It's a vertical seismic profile of reflection

times in the subsurface along the traverse of the line. Tha

line itself, this 1inejhere.that runs through tﬁe Southern
Union No. 1 Shelby, across the nowth half of Section 13, and
on to the northwest.

Q All right, Mr. Abernathy, is Exhibit
Nine what you get, or what you got, when you ran yowr north-
west/southeast seismic line? |

A - That 1is correct,

Q All right., WNow will you explain what -

the exhibit ahows?

A The exhibit itsglf, the seismic times




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

I

‘was generated from a sonic log-in +hc ‘Southern Union No. 1

- and I'd ask you to explain what that is and then we'll’ come
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are denoted on the side here, along the qide nere. Shot
péints are noted across the top. This coxrrxresponds with the
shot points that are on the map.

The floating datum i« xrecorded up here,
kb‘oth spedifiéally down llere and alsoc graphically up here,

The yellow event i{s the Strawn-Atoka
narker that was used in making this map.

Q Now, hgw do you know that that is the
Strawn-—Atoka marker? That's where the two lithologic units
coma together, is that correct?

h, _ That's correct. The iwhitie and the
black areas denote the céntaét between different lithologic
units in the subsurface. We know this is the Strawn-Atoka

marker by the fact that this is a synthetic seismorram, which

Shelby, and that sonic log, or synthetic model, is plugged
into the seismic section and aids in the identification of
that event.

. It also aids in identification of other

events. For example, Cisco Canyon is right here., That is thg-

intermittent green marker across the traverse of the seismic
section.

Q Okay, let's go to Exbibit Nuiber Ten

S/
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‘. that is superimposed over Exhibit Number Nine?

. 121
back to Exhibit Number Nine, L
A Exhibit Number Ten is the sonic log
taken from the Shelby -- Southern Union No. 1 Shelby. That

is displayed on the right here with the various geologlc tops
éo noted.

This log is put, in a computer and multi-
plied times the seismic waveiet. And these various syntheZic
modeis are generated on a stripe at the left of the section,
This wavelet right here ié the same wavelet that was used on
both of these seismic sections, and this model right here
is tbg»same~as £his one right here.

| 0. Now, the model, when y<'y say "right here7

the model on the left on Exhibit Number Ten is the same model

A '~ That's correct..
Q Is that correct?
A, These nmodels are displayed in the

floating datum horizon so that all you have to do is to over-
lay fhem on the éeismic line and adjust them, and identify
them in;

Q Mow, Mr, Abérnatﬁy, let me be sure i
understand it.

You go to Exhibit Number Ten and you

take the sonic log, which is the second squiggle from the.
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right, and yeua run this through a conputer -~
A Yes, sirx. i T S
Q -~ and it converts the idg into the same);

sort of information or réading that you get when you do
your séismic profile.
| A That's correct.

Q fbu can tell from the log where the
Stré@n and Atoka neet,

2, That's correct. &all you have to do is
draw a straight line through the log, through the events,
and where it intersects with your model is further identifi-
cation of the units,

Q * Then you fake that model and you pu£ it
over your profile, |

A That's correct.,

Q And you can tell on your model where the
Atoka-Strawn interface is and so you therefor know where to

start in mapping.

A That's coryrect.

Q Now, the féiiow_line on Exhibit Number
" Hine -~

‘A The yellow --

=

Yeah, what is that again?

.,.
s

- The yellow line is the Strawn-Atoka
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interface across the seisnic.profile,
Q Wiy 4id you map tne Strawn-Atoka inter-
face instead of the Cisco?
A We nappzd tnat because as noted on thg

rodel it is a very poor event taken from the synthetic model.

Indeed, that's what we see in nature.

9]

0 The Cisco is a poor event?’

A That's correct, when we ran the seismic
line, as you can see, trying to correlate through there, in-
deed it is a very bad event, and that's the reason that we |
went to the nearest structural marXer, which ié the Strawn-
Atoka.

N - Now, what is the purpose of Exhibits
HMine and Ten? They don't cross the southwest portion of
Section 13, southwest guarter,

A That's correct.,

Q And what do w—’yhy do you start with
these? What was the purpcsé of preparing Exhibits Nine and
Ten?

A Okay. Exhibit Rumber Nine, the seismic

line here, we start from thu kncown, which is this sonic log.

We do our known first, this line, then we come back in and

tie in the next seismic line back into our known. You're

always working from a known,
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- 2 Q So the purpose of the first two exhibits

3 was merely to establish where this interface is,
4 A That's corréct&
L3 0 Xow, I helieve you heard Mr, Boundy's
6 te§tim0ny this morning and the seismic profiles that he of-
7 ‘fered that were prepared by Mr, Holstrum,

: 8 k. Yes, sir. R
9 Q. Have you reviewed those?
10 : A Yes, sir.
11 Q | I believe you'll recall that he testifieT
12 that the yellow line represented the Ciéco,
13 | A Yes, sir.,’ .
14 ‘ Q tlould you commqﬁt on that, please?
15 : A BaSeé on our information from th sonic
16 | 1log, whiéh is scientifically det:rmined information, that
17 | cannot be the Cisco marker.
18 G | What would you -~ what marker do you
19 | believe that isT
20 | A That is -- based on ﬁur information

2 that is the Strawn-Atoka interface.

22 | Q Now, what effect on_a;l subsequent .
23 geismic interpretations would this have? |
24 . W hQuite simply, if fbu start out with the
25 wrong Kknown, all the‘concluSions nade from that known should'

o
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Q I'd now like>YQp to refer to what has
been marked as Exhibit Munber Elé&Qn and identify this, pleasg.

A Exnibit Number Eleven is seismic line
number one, a vertical seishic profile, showithﬁhe subsurfacg
structure along the transverse of that line:that is this
northeast/southwest r»unning line. which runs through the

Southern Union No. 4 Shelby, the proposed location, through

the southwest corner of Section 13 and slightly going to the

south.
a And what does this show?
A The main tope in the section. This is

the Southern Uhion No. 4 Shelby here.
0, ' Which is the fad line in the center?
A That's correct.. Youw know, that's where
it's clocked into the secismic section.
This is £he Southern Union No. 2 Shelby,
which is a Ciscu producer. |
| This is the proposed location.

The area in guestion as to the southern

part of Section 13 is in here.

0 In -~

A - Excuse me. 1It's on the south end of

the section.
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The line shows that at the proposcd
location we would be ncav the structural high, It also:shows
we gain time structure‘advanﬁage over the No. 2 Shelby. it
also shows that the southern half of Section 13, from the
seismic section, is down dip,

0, . Now I'd like you to move on to Exhibit
Number Twelve ard ask you first to identify this.

A Exiibit Number Twelve is a Sirawn-Atoka
avérage>vclo¢ity map with the hexagonal mgrkers, green markeré
here, denoting the wells where we have velocity control,
and also, again, the green square is the sonic log.

Q Now I'd like you tdxslowly go through
this exhibit and explain what it showvs,

A, Very well. The velocity of a wave train

sound wave train passing through the earth is a function of

time. |

sinCQ we know what the time is in any
gi§en well from the seismicféeg;ion, and we know what the
depth is, that's supplied by the geologist, we can determine
what the velqcity is in any one of tnose wells at phat parti-
cular timé,

And then that walue -- those values can

be contoured, as I‘'ve shown here. The velocity gradient is

5
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“time at cach one of those shot points, we can pick a velocity

logs.
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any faster teowards the platform, which ig normal for this
area. ‘The velocity gradienﬁ is slowing towards the base, as
you know,

tow, since we have done that, we can re-
do that algebraic formula and say that the depth of any given
point is simply a function of the velocity at that point times
the time,

Since we already know again had a known

value from this gradient and multiply the two together and
come up with a depth poirt at each shot point frem the seismig¢
data. |

It's simply a matter of getting the sub-~-
s&dVdupth,ftﬁe selsmmic data was always plus, pius vaiues
above the subgea -~ above sea leQel, you simply subtract that
out and arrive aﬁ a sﬁbsea deptn, which is equivalent to the

subsea deptihs that are reported by the geologists on the

Q “ 8o what you've done is you've determined
the velocity and ghen by using the velocity YOu‘ve been able
to determine actua; depthes at each of the shot points, is
that correct? |

A That's correct. VYes, sir,

Q Wow you have used certain data in pre-
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- paring this which was supplied by the gocologist.

M That's coryrect,,

Q0 bid you also see the geological intexr-
pretaticn of this area subnitted this morxrning by Uriahé

A, ‘ Yes, sir.

Q Had you been presented with that geolo-
gical data, would it have changed this interpretation in any
meaningful way?

A, No, s8ixr, becausg the velocity values
and my nap would have stayed the sane,

0. Now, 1f I understand it gith, what. this
is, this is a vehicle to enable you to get from your time
map o a structure map. |

A That is correct,

0 You take your time, you work with velo-
city, and then you get actual dept. from Which you construct
the strﬁbture RAP

A That is correct,

0 - " All right. Now, I'd like you to go

back to youxr structure map, which is Exhibit Seven, and -~

A, - Before --
- Q -~ Go ahead.
A, Before 1 stért,,this method of arriving

at this map is the norm for the Permian Basin., It's a method

]
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that's used by geophysicists all over the Permian Basin,
It's a method X've used foxr the past eight vears; it's been
around for a lot longexr than that.

It's the means whereby we can take seis-
mic data, incorporate it with the well data, and arxive at
the most accurate map possible,

Yhe Strawn-Atoka depth map is the most
accurate map;possible because it does do that. It incorporat%s
both the seismic data with the well data,

-Again, let e xreiterate, the structure
map shows a Strawn-Atoka structural high located in the south
half of Section 12 and the porth half of Section 13. It
shows that at the proposed lucation we can gain structural
advantage to the Southern Union No. 4 Shelby. It also shows
that the south half of-Section 13 is structuraliy down dip
of the proposed location, aﬁd, indeed, it shows that that
south half of Section 13 is structurally dqwn dip from the
dry hole in Section, 13, the No. 1 Shelby. |

Q- - Is the proposed location necessarxy to
take advantage of £hé structuxal configuration?

A fes, six, it is.

Q Were Exhibits Seven'thrOUgh Twelve pre-

pared by you?

A, Yes, sir.
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Mé. CARR: At this time, Hrx., Ramay, we
would offer into evidence Supron EBExhibits Seven through Twelv#.
MR, PAMEY: Supron kExhibits Seven through
rwelve will be admitted.
MR. CARK: I have no further questions
on direct. |

MR. RAMEY: Any. questions, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: I do believe.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
o Q Mr. Abernathy. were you the geophysicist
that made the interpretations from which Mr, Bahlburg pre-

pared his Isopach and structure maps of the Cisco for the

" hearing in October?

A Yes, sir.

Q aAnd you have again used, I asspme,fthe
same information to assist Mx. Bahlburg ih the prepar&tion
of his exhibits for use in this hearing today? |

A Yes, sir,

By Now at the hearing in October Mr. Bahl-
burg discussed with us an effect. upon his Cisco structure

map because of the presence of faulting that occurred towards

\the“scuthwest,side of the Cisco structure., I note'that‘you“
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have not talked about faulting in the Jisco. Xg that because
there is none evident?

A ’ There appears to be no faulting evident
in the Ciscé horizon.

¢ ' Do you see anyﬁfaulting in this yellow
line you've drawn showing the Atoka-Strawn? Is there any
faulting tiwere?

A ¥cs, sir.

Q. | Do you as a geophysicist have an opinion
witn feggrds to what degree of error is involved in the work

done in tahis particular project?

A " Relative to this area, or in the area?
o io, sir, to thig --
A To this area, 1 believe this 1is tiie most

reliable picture: that can be made given the data that we have,

in this particular area,

Q. | Given that reliabiliCy, what degree in
terms of feét of structure would -- would b? within the nor-
mal_range? |

A, Normal rangé of error‘isfgenerally ac-—

tepted at plus ox minus Eive mils, which in this particular
instance, if I could see my veloéity area map, would be on
the order of plus or minus 35 feet. That's -~

-

Q Plus or minus 5 mils translates- into plus
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or minus 35 feet --
A . Yas, sir. e e
0 -- of structurep
A Yes, sir, at these given velociticu.
Q ' Ain I cofrect in understanding that as

¥you proceed out. to the ends of Ltnese shot points on tne
seismic lines that the information becomes less reliable than
the information derived towards the center of the shot line?
A | it only becomas legs reliable where
you lose full Qtack, CDP stack.
. Did'you see any, of that occurring to-

wards the ends of either one of these two sgeismic lines?

A ' wNot enouyh to affect data and interpre-
tation.
Q Would you explain to me what Exaibit

Number Twelve is? This is your velocity plat?

A Vélocity gradient map.

X _Veiocity gradient map?

A | Yes, #=irx.

o What is the meaning of the contour line

that's identified by 7000 fcet/s, what's that?
A ' That indicates 7000 feet per second
that any velocity within that»contour should be at least that

or perhaps slightly greater.
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And that contour is derived by con-
touring the given velocity points there that we've determined

Q Will that wvelocity contour line corres-
pond to the structure, or correlate to the structure?

A It may. In this instance, it may.

That is not always the case, |

Q But in this dinstance there's a di:ect
correlation between that line and the structure outline?

A I wouldn't necegsarily call it a direct
correlation; but there is a correlation.

Q Can I detexmine the best part of this
Cisco structure by looxing at that velocity gradient 1line?

A "~ No, s8ir, and the reason for that is that
in the formula that determines the depth, velocity has much
less influence upon the final depth value than the time does,
and that time is taken directly from the seismic section.

Q Can I use Lxhibit Number Twelve to
determine the extent to which the structure will extend for
Ciéco into either tha northoast quarter of 13 or to the
southwest guarteyx of 137

'A tio, sir, fo# the same reason.
A} Then how do you use the velocity grédieﬁ

linaes horo on Twelve and translate them into the structure

mhp for tho Cisco?
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A Chay, vack to\ the fofmula_. The depth
at any given shot point is a product of the time at that shot
point tiwes thiec velocity at that shot point.
k"he only thing the velocity gradient is
used for is to determi‘ne the velocity at any given s?mot point
which is put in the formula to derive the -~ the depth.
It is in no way used to determine struc-
ture.
o Have any of Suvron's wells in this area
been drilled based upoan seismic data?
A Not to my knowledge, sir.
0 | V Nkay. Are you aware that the Gulf dry

hole in Section 26 was drilled based upon seisiic data?

A Say again, sir.
Q Section 26, the Gulf well?
A No, sir, I was not.

MR. XELLAHIN: Msay I have a moment,
Please?
MR. RAMEY: Okay.
0 Mr. Abernatihty, I need you to educate
me a little bit moxre here.-
no Okay, if I can.,

Q- : Tr‘iis*velo'qity‘. gradient map is your in-
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show and you mapped it out?
B Yaah, I drawv it out, just like contourin

any other data. 1It's an attempt to average out the veloci-

ties over a given area and using the control that’'s availablel

Q Just as a gcologist would prepare an
Isopach ar d structure map, thalt Exhibit Numbér Twaelve re-—~
presents your interpretation. You have to use your own
judgement and best intuitions of the raw data to draw that
mép.

A That's the only relationship it has to
the way a geologist does hig work, and that jis interpretative
to it,

Q. I've having trouble following your in-
terpretation on Eghibit Number ?wglve to demonstratewwhat
T Eahlgurr has shown uz on his Exhibit Number Four,tto

prove the sharp dip ia the structure to the southwest.

A, It has no relationship at all.
Q how;;;understand why I can't follow it.
A, _ Yeah, this tool right here has nothing

to do with the structure other than it's part of the variable
inlhhe formula; paft.of the formula that you use to derive

these values here. It is not dependent upon structure.” The

_fact of these velocities‘increaéing-hera, this would tend to

suppress structure rather than --

'

d:
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0 ; Well, I.thought My . Bahlburg told us he
‘used your inférmation that you gave him -- .

A No, sir, he usedAthis map right here.
He used the Strawn-~Atoka depth map.

113 All rigit, did you prepare Exhibit Num-
ber Seven using Numbexr Twelve?

A, Yes, sir. .

Q All right, let's go to Number Seven,
tﬁen. Tell mé,how you make Number Seven.

A Okay. Number Seven, again, the times

tops the geologist has provided. We simply take out the

. with the geology and,éontour~the same values in thé same form

AT)

are measured at each one of these shot points from the seismig
section.

The velocities are pickéd at each one
of the seismic -~ each one of the shot points from the velo-
city gradient.

These are ultipllied together to get a

B )

depth point at each one aof those shot points from the floating
datum.
Now, we ﬁant to, convert to sea level,

so we use the Atoka tops in this instance, the structural

floating datum depth and that leaves us with all the values

at subsea depth; therefor we can integréfe the geophysics
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Q Okay. I have nothing fufther, Mr.
Abernathy, thank you.
A Yes, sir.
MR. RAMEY: Anyone have any more?
MR, ARWOLD: I'd like to ask one ques-~
tion about the velocity yvou're speaking of there.
| CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARNOLD:

0. The velocity through what?

A Through the earth.

Q From the top down to the e~‘

A, Down to any particular geologic cvent,
and back.

Q. < You ﬁean‘at any, particular geographic

spot on the map you get a certain velocity from the surface
down to the bottom? |

A. That is correct, it's variable; it's
not constant,

Q And you can‘get that kind_ofmresoluéion
80 you can contour it?

h ~ ¥es, "sir. Obvipusly the more data poiﬁfk

you have, the better your -- your cuntouring ability.

In this instance here the area in ques-
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tion is surrounded by wells ‘from which velocity points are
calculated. |

So control here is quite significant on
the velocity gradienﬁ.

MR. RAMEY: Any othexr questions of gr.
;Abernathy? Hermay be excused.

A Thank you, sir.

Mr. Carr, at this time you may call your

next witness.

MR. CARR: At this time I would call

Mr. Marvin A, Gibson,

MARVIN A. GIBSON
being called as'a witness and being duly‘sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state your name and blace of

‘residence? « r
A ' My name is Marvin Gibson, and I live in

Midland, Texas.

Qo ‘ Mr, Gibson, by whom are you employed and

in what capacity?
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A, I'm a geophysical consultant and I've
been fetained by Supron to make an lInterpretation of the
McKittrick Hills érospect in BEddy County, New Mexlco.

0 Have you previonsly testified before
this Commission?

h No, sir, I have not.

Q » Would you summarize ydur educational
backyround and ycur work experience?

A I have a degree in geology; however, I

have spent the last thirty-one years in the geophysical busing

Practically all, of my profeéssional
career has been'in geophysics, I've wérked ten years with
a seismic contractor. I've worked three and a half years
with Lone Star Producing Company. I worked sixteen years
with Texas Pacific 0il Company. I'vae worked the last year
and a haif‘és a consultant.

And tha last twelve years of my exper-
ience has been in the Permian Basin area of Texas and New

Mexico.

0 Are you familiar with the subject area?
A Ya2, I am, .
0 ’ Are you familiar with what is being

sought in this case both by Uriah and by Supron?

A c Yes, I am,

~

N
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MR. CARR: We tender Mr. Gibson as an

expert witness and geophysicist.

supron?

0.
A,
make an Atoka map_in
County, New Mexico.
Q

A,

MR, RAMEY: He is so qualified.

Mr, Gibson, whep were you employed by

In early bDecember, 1981,
And what were you asked to do?
I received instructlons from Supron Lo

the McKittrick lills prospect, Eddy

Now what data were you gi-rin?

I was given the base maps, which show

the location of the seismic iines. I was furnished the gco-

logic tops for the existing wells in the area, and I was

furnished the synthetic seismogram,

o

Whan you say sypthetic seismogram, are

you talking about the vrofiles we have of the tﬁo,seiémic

lines?

A
seismogram,

0
sheet?

A

Q

No, I'm talking about the synthetic
That is Exhibit Number Ten, the small

The small sheet.

Were you given any data from any of the
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geologists that would show their interpretatioﬁ orvéﬁgir
contours as they overlie Sectiona 12 and 13?

A I was not. .

Q Did you, following the conclusion of
your study, make anf recommendation to Supron?

A, No, I didn't make any recpmmendation
because I didn't know at that time what the purpose was in
making this interpretation.

Q * Did you have any idea what acreage was
owned in the area by Supron when you made your study?

A | I had no idea whéf the acreage position
was,

o ~ Now, was the data providéd to You of

- satisfactory gquality to enable you tb xeach what you consider

to be a reliable conclusion?

A, It was., vvaas furnished those two
seismic record sections.

o Is it a common practice in your business
to receive seismic raw data that has bsen accumulated by
other individualu?

A | Yes, it is.

Q Would you now refer to what has been

marked for identification as Exhibit Number Thirteen, identi-

W

fy this and explain what it shows?
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A, Exhibit Thirteeg:~~j
Q } Just a sccond, please,
Okay, go ahead, Mr., Gibson.
A Exhibit Thirteen is a map showing struc-

tural cnntrbl for the Atoka formation in the McKittrick Hills
prospect area, Eddy County, New Mexico; |

As I stated before, I had use of those
two record sections, which you see on the wall, and this\
map is derived frdm those two record sections,

| This is my inté_rpretationc I show a
structural feature that's centering here in the southwest
section ~- southwost quarter of Sectioh 12 and the northwest
guartexr of Sgction 13.

I also show th#ﬁwthe crest of this
structural feature, as I have ﬁapped it, is hithﬁo the
producing well in Section 12; is hi@h/to‘the Southern Union
Shelby Federal Well in Sectioﬁ 13. |

As a matter of fact, my lnterpretation
shows that the area between éhot points 155 and 160 is the
crest of this particular structure feature.

This map ié contoured using 50-foot
contour intervals’and it's on a scale of one inch equal to

200Q feet.

o What conclusiong can you reach from
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your study concerning the south half of Seciion 137
A, The south half of Section 13 is off
structure, and in my judgment weuld e nonproductive at the

Strawn--Atoka leveal,

Q. How, would you bricfly describe the pro-
cess you went through to reach ~-- to construct this map?
n Yes. The procedure that I usged is very

similar to the one that Terry ‘Abernathy hae uged.

I was furnished that particular synthetid
seismogram. I can overlay that synthetic seismogram on that
recor?d section and I can identify the Strawn-Atoka interface,

That gave me the starting point, and
from that point on it's just a matter of correlating that
event across both of these record sections, and in so doing
you also calculate the travel time, the vertic-ai travel time,
from the datum plane to the interface and back, and this
gives us the travel time.

I've also used the same procedure
working a gragdient map, whicli‘-lrif. Abernathy used, and I have
used thét velocity gradient to convert these travel times tcs‘"}":
a subs‘ea depth. 'And it's these subsea depths that are
postéd on thié particular map. Then aéain, our contour is

in a50~-foot interval,

0 Are these procedures standard procedures

B
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uged in the Pormian Basgin?
A, They are. @097 Al orn g s
0. Why did you not map the Cisco?
A ) T didn't mapkﬁﬁp Cisco because on these

record sections the Cisco evant was not persistent or consis-
tent enough to make a map. ‘

1] stow does your interpretation compare witH
that of Mr, Abernathy?

A Ag I see, the interpretations are very,
very similar, and it compares very favorably.

Q. . When did you first learn of Supron's
ownership interest in the area?

A Yesterday, February 1lst, was the first
full briefing that I've had under the»partjcular area, and
the first time I knew what the full objectives vwere in ob=-
taining{ or for the work that I've done in this'areal

E Qw ffas Exhibit Thirteen prepared by you?

A It was.,

MR, CARR: At this time we would offer
Exhibit Thirteen into evidence.

MR, RAMEY: PExhibit Thirteen wiil be

MR. CARR: I have nothing furtier of

Mr.-hbernathy‘~— or Mr. Gibson,
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C MR OMAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Gibson
at this time?

MR, YELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXA?-&INATI,QN
BY MR, KuLLAKIN:

Q. Mr. Gibson, docs the use of seismic data
as has been developed in this area also result in the drillinq
of an economic well?

A » It does not always.

0 Do you have any, opinion as to the per-
centage of succeass iﬁ&drilling economic¢ wells as opposed to
dry holes when you usevseismic data?

A I could tell you what my average is,

o Yes, sir, I'd like to hear what your
average is,

A 'My average is 25 percent of having pro-
duction in wildéat welis., This doesn't always mean that thesg
wells are cconomical, The economical rate is something else,
Very few wildcats, they're not always economical.

Q- If I understood correctly, Mr., Gibson,
Supron supplied you with the two record sections,

N Yes.,

- ' 0f the two seismic lines, and that you |
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prepared this Atoka structurc map using that information,

A I d4id.

0. I understood from My = Abernathy that he
preparced a velocity gradieant map ~~

A. Uh~huh,

Q -~ as a step in between the two'pieces

of information. Did you also prepare a velocity gradient

map?
A ' Yes.
0. Do you have that with you, six?
A I do not.
0 Mr. Gibson, let, me orient you for a

moment on your plat.

If you“ll take a point in the northeast
corner of Section 23 and draw a straight line to the north-
east quarter of Séction 36, and -i:ave that continue noifh—
westward and intersect with this possible £fault, using that

iine to orient you, do you see in your study any evidence of

faulting in the Atoka along that line?

A Could I ask you to repeat that, sir?
0 Yeé, sir. |
I'm curious as to what your studies
would have shown ybu for an area from the norfheast'quarter

of 23 through the northeast qUarter'bf 36, drawingva line

&
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through those two points, extending it on uwp to this-possible
fault you've depicted. | '

Now, using that as a reference point,
based upon your study do you see any indication of faulting

in the Atoka formation?

{(Phere followed a Aiscussion

off the record.)

A, You're asking me to give just a judgment
factor here, and without data in hand there is no way that
I can tell you whether a fault would bhe present there.

Q All right, six, using the data that
Supron, and I assune it‘was_Mr. Abernathy, provided for .you ~+

A Uh~huh.

Q —~~ you have madg\fhis interpretation of.
‘the structure for the Atoka, and using that information,‘you
don't see any indication of a fault as I hLave drawn this red
line on this exhibit?

LR Sir, i can't tell you that therxre would
be fauiting there. The only thing that I can tell -youa, that
on the southwest end of that particular line the data is

deteriorating., Whether it's due to lack of control, or

whether it's.due to faulting, or whether it's due to some




2 other subsurface, I can't tell you. I don't know,

3 | n Okay. 7That line approximately inter-

4 |  sects shot point 185, just in the east of the northeast quartt .
5 ter of Section 23. Do vou see that shot point?

6 A Uh~huh.

)f ~ 0. To have you help me understand wvhat

g you‘vé just said, at what point in the shot- line ﬁoes the

9 data deteriorate to an extent that it's unreliable?

10 A The last point that I have on this map
13 is a shot point 180, so I'd have to assume that that's the
12 last point that I can reliably make.

13 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Gibson,

14 | I have nothing further.

16 : CROSS EXAMINATION

17| py mp.iRaMEY:
18 t 2 Mr. Gibson, I think you said that the

19 crest of the structure was between shot point 155 and 1607?

B

that, sir. The ~- what I should have said was that this de-

2% A Yes, sir.
i{ 21 Q But yet vou show a -5250 contour line
5  22 | as your strictural high.
i‘ 23 >' A : Yes, 1I'1l -~ T'1ll stand corrected on

&

‘p‘ , picts the top or the -- near my top closing contour for this
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B ’2 area. o a
3 Q : It does not necessarily -~ the structu-
4 ral higir would probably be up in the gouthwest quarter of
Y Sectior 12, acco;ding to your map,
6 2, According to my map the highest point

7 would be in Section 12.

8 Q Okay, and that =-- and those points 155

9 end 160 are on your northerly line of shot points and not

10 on the westerly line of shot points.

11 A They.are on the northerly, yes.

12 0 Thank you. :
13 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr,

14 | Gibsén? He may be excused. n

15 MR. CARR: At this time we would recall

16 Mr. Bahlburg.

17
18 | BILL BAHLBURG (RECALLED)
19 being recalied as a witness and being previously sworn,

20 testified as followe, to-wit:

21
22 : * REDIRECT EXAMINATION
23 | BY MR. CARR:

24 Q Mr. Bahlburg, first I wculd like to

&

direct your attention to Exhibit Number Four, and I would ask
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“jprovided to me by the geismic; bullt the Cisco reef itself,

‘oxriented it in space; and then when I went up and knocked

‘the production and our acreage.

150
you to expiéin‘how you used the qgeophysical -data i; preparing
your -gtructure map.

A, Okay., Once nqdih, of course, the para-
mount control is the subsurface data, and ag stated carlier,
there is significant amount of subsurface data in the area,

And what I did is first I formed a
structural foundation on which to build my reef, which I
have estapnlished through an JXsopach analysis. And by the way
the Isopach analysis in contrast to what has been stated, waa
not related‘to the séismic analysis at all, It has absoliutedl]

no association.

I did use the structural foundation
the Isopach thick, on top of that structural foundation,

the top of the’Ciséo through that integration, I éould get

an accurate determination 6f what the Cisco looked like.
And I did that, as you can see, primar-

ily in the wvicinity of where we had the selismic control and

the subsurface control, and of course, in the vicinity of

I've also noted that the Isopach map

itself justifies much of the dip shown to the southwest on

y

)

the top Cisco structure map. g
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So, in other words, not or'' did the
seismic influence the top Cisco structure, but the Isopach
analysis influenced it, as well, and so I juét took two other
evidences, rather than just straight subsurface tbps and
tried to contour the data intelligently.

And this was the result and, once again,
I will say it iz biased by the Isopach analysis and it is
biased by the seismic, but it also incorporates the well
control,

I would like to, make another statement
regarding these exhibits, and especially the Exhibit Number_
Two that was presented by Uriah, that Supron presentéd in
the Octcher hearing.

Therce's been constant reference made to
this exhibit as showing faulting on the Cisco.  ‘That is nét
a Cisco map. That is an Atoka map, and I believe both the
geophysieal interpretations shown today:demonstrate the pos-
gibility of faulting in the vicinity that I put it.

Once again I admit I used at tﬁat parti-~
cular time the geophysical evidence to put faults in. I
didn't know whether they were there or not. I have already

stated that if they are there, they are virtually insigni-

’ficaht. They've been overplayed in this case as to account
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for dip in the Cisco when they have absolutely no bearing.
I think that that can be pointed out on this cross section
here,

As you see, the relationship of this
seemingly insignificant fault to the structural and/or strat-
igraphic dip evidenced in the Cisco. So the reasoning that
the fault had somehow affected my interpretation on the re-
sexrvoir horizon, are completely irreievant and have absolutely
no bearing.

I've also put the faults on the top Cisco
the top Atoka Isopach map, and you can see I'wve dashed them
in. Once again,’ it was part of the information used; how~

ever, I do not feel that it affected any of the interval,

-thickness in the interval from the Atoka up to the Cisco

Canyon,

| I'm not sure whether or not it cut the
face of that intervél. In prior testimony on this map, 1
thought that it might. And what I mean by that, is that it
may have broken the very base of that interval. Even if it -

had, it still would have no significance on the structure

-and/or ‘the Isopach interpretation above that zone.

Q 'Nowk, Mr. Rahlburg, having reviewed the

well control and also the seisnic data, in your opinion was

there any reason for you then te evaluate the data that could
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" much more -~ much more risky venture.

‘physical interpretation.
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be obtained from the Gulf Well in Section 267
3 Certainly not,
0 How often -- excuse me.
A » It was too far removed from the -~ the
area in guestion.
2 How often do you use geophysical data

[

in making your interpretations?

aGCeophysical data is used approximacely 95 percent
of the time in drilling of wells within Supron Energy Corpor-
ation, and my past experience with anotner compan? it was
used even more,

You have to realize that geophysical

data used in COnjunctioA with well control is an aide in
interpretation. By itself out in wildcat country with no

well control to help calibrate the data, certainly it's a

But in this particular case there has
been enumerable calibration through well contrxol, that's bheen
stated before, that there are a great number of wells in the

area and we have incorporated all those wells into the geo-

And as far as the structural interpre-

tation on which i based my maps, geophysical interpretation

of the structure on the Atoka, all the Atoka tops, which are




10
11
12
13
14
15
16

nm

18

19

21

22

24

subsurface well tops, hrve beon im:orp-ordﬁz:zd into this, and
go the gyeophysical informaticn, T think, in this instance
has -~ has helped in doelineating the actual shape of the
straciture and the position of it

X might also add sonmetining that wasn't
brouwwht owutl, but I'm going to bring it out, I hope it doesn't
confuse the issue, 18 that this particular map here, this
velocity gradinnt, there wes a lot of noisc being p\layed asA
to the relationshin between thesce two, and I think I cah vest
explain that, That velocity anoizxly i3 created because there
is increasing velocity on topk of the HcKittrick Hills struc-
ture. That's because there was a generative relationship
between the reef puild-up or location and deep seated strue-
ture, énd SO i.r} other words, as you move into the reef, as
this cross s+ ~tion demonstrates, if yoﬁ took an interval here
and say this limestone in there is high velocity and this i's
lov, the proporticnaliiy Letween the.high versus low velo-

city increases towards the reef, thereby increasing the velo-

city within the interval, and therefor, this particular con-

"_:icf‘;iration is really suggestive of that and that by iself
would be exploration tduls. )

If you =-- if vou saw ‘t;he, anomaly, you
could infer, :g;cssif)ly, a build-up, if you follow what I'm

saying.
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2 $o -~ and it has already been stated that this
3 does not enhance our structural pogition relative to the
4 gouth half of Section 13, but rather suppresses it.
] ‘ 0 Mow, Mr, Bahlburg, do you want to take
il your scat, please?
7 In your opinion_wﬁa; effect would grantiﬂg
8 the application of Uriah to force pool the west half of Sec~
i 9 tion 13 have on the correlative rights of Supron?
10 A I believe that would impair our corre-
11 '} lative rights and it would force us to lose preduction that
12 I feel is ours, and alsgo include néﬁbfoduction - nonproducti\%’
13 acrecage in the southwest éuartcr intc a producing unit,
14 ‘ ' 0 ;Now I believe you heard Uriah's testi-

15 mony this morning in which they requested the assessment of
16 a 200 percent risk penalty. Do you believe that that's an

17 | aopropriate penalty?

18 A I do not.
19 0. And why? i ‘ . 1
20 A I think that, sure, everything has risk.

21 When we're offsetting a well which -- with a lot of knowns,

22 | we've got substantial subsurface and seismic control, and I

>

ythink”anyone would agree that this is one of the less risky

wells to drill.,

®

25 | 0 Ard you're talking in terms of the Ciscof
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M In tormg of>lhn Cisco reservoir,

Now, the Morrow .. Atoka, we feel that
it is riskiesr and therafoy don't intend to drill to it,

But as far ag the Cisco is concerned,
there is sone degraee of i igk here, but 1 feel that it's
reasonably ninor,

0 Viould granting tho application of Uriah
and the driliing of a well in g standard location in the

west half of Section 13 prevent waste?

A, Ho.
G ‘Why nnt?
A 4 Well, it would leave - it woulad not,-

k!

first of all, bn‘max1w121ng structural position on top of
the Cisco reservoir, and therefor would result in waste of
unpradused reserves in a cresgal position,

Qk ' ‘;, iﬂ your opinion ﬁould granting Supron's
proposed location impairvthe correlative rigiits of‘any intered

owner in the pool?

A - No, it would not,
Q Why not?
A Because Supron owns both the lease in

the south half -- or at Ieast the rights in the Cisco,
leasing rights in the ClSuO on the south half of 12 and the

north half of 13, and therefor, excuse mc, we'd be encroachin

t

|
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2 upon ourselves. RTINS

3 ' o T your epinion will approval of Supron'$
4 proposal prevent wasto?

5 M Pardon ne? ‘
6 Q ; i1l approval of Subron's proposal ‘pre-

7 vent waste?

8 he Yes,

9 Q And why is (hat?

10 ' A : For the identical reasons’Z just gave

'11A you,

12 It would -~ it would allow us to maximizd
‘13. structural position and therefor effectively drain the re-

14 servoiyx, leaving minimal waste.

15 ‘ MR, CARR: ‘I have nothing further of

16 | mMr. Bahlburg. | |

17 - | MR, KELLAHIN: I have nothing,

18 MR, RAMEY: So you'vre saying, Mr. Bahl-
19 burg, if you get on top of the struéture, you're going to

20 recover, p‘articulariy ir a water drive, the most --

21 o ' Yea, sir, )

22 | - MR. RAMEY: -~- product from the pool?
23 A Yes, sir.

” ,

K “MR. RAMEY: 2Any other cuestions of Mr.

R

-'Ba'hlbua:g? He may be excused.
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MR. CARR: That concludes our casc.
MR, RAMEBY: My, Adams; do you want to ~--

MR. ADAMS: Yes, sir.

(Thereupon a short recess

was taken,)
MR. RAMEY: ‘The hearing will come to

MR. ADAMS: Y represent Southern Union

Expioration'Company, that owns a 19.5 percent working in-

terest in the north half of Section 13, Township 22 South,

Range 24 Rast, and a 14.625 percent working interest from the

surface to 8075 feet in the south half of Section 12, Town-

Jﬁdy.

ship 22 South, Rarge 24 East.

We plan to call only one witnéss, Max

MAX JUDY

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testificd as foilbws, to~wit:
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DIRECT TXAMINATTON
BY MR. PDAMS:
0 Mrﬁ Judv, would vou state for the record
your namc and place of rosidence?

A My name is Max Judy and I live in Argyle

- Texas,
Q By whorr are you empioyed and in what
capacity?
A I'm enmployed by Southern Union Explora-

~tion Company in the capacity of a geophysicist.

=

Q Have vou testified bpfqre_~~ in front
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission?

A No, sir.

Q Would vou briefly outline your educa-~

tion and work exgerience?

A I graduated from Ohio State University
irn 1949 with a Bachelor of Science degree in geology.

We Wen§ to work_for the old Atlantic
Refining Company‘of a field seismograph crew for two years.

In 1951 I went to work for Sun 0Oil Com~
pany. I was with them for twentv-seven years. I retired
from them in 1977.

I then was an independent geophysical

consultant fpr four years. I worked for Sun Cil Cdmpény. I
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and in the past, ye2s, it was' very important to them even in

QEGT Aynn B 160
worked foy Placid Oil Company, Sun,Placid, and two yecars with
Occidental Potroleum Company in Pakersfield, CAlifornia.

N at ~- I wanted you to --

A, Then niddle of July T went to work for
Soutiiern Union Expioration Company, with whom I'm presently
employed.

Q As a geophysicist wnat type of recom-
mendations are vou used to making to management?

R ‘ The recommendations that I'm asked to

do is to review submittals and evaluate the seismic informa-

tion that they're based on, if they're based on seismic, used

4~

to determine if land should be acguired, based upon the avail;
able seismic informafion, and vwhether a well should be drilled
on acreage bésed uan seismic information,

Ky In~ynur'experianceAdces management

customdrily pray attention to what you and other geophysiciéts

A With the time that I've been with
Southern Union, I don't -- to my knowledge they have not ac-

cepted any recomwmendations I made if it was based on seismic,

drilling development wells as well as in a particular wildcat

wells.

0 This morning Mr, Boundy testified that
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AEST AVAILAIR Y COPY
in a particulav study he nado, he found that about 20 percent
of the wells drilled were bascd ~- the locations were based
in part on seismic evalvations., Tus that, do you think, typi-

cal of the -~

A. I think that's vo.
0 ~ practice?
r. I think that there are at least that many

wells drilled. Practically zll the wildcats are drilled on
seismic, and an awful lot of the infil} wells, or development
wells are located based upon seismic information.

0 With reference to this ?articular case
before the Commission, did you analyze geophysical data and
prepare a mapAbésed on your analysis?

. A I did., I asked Terry Abernathy if he
would make available to me the two lines of seismic data that
they had in the Mcxittfiék Hills area therce in southeastern
New Mexico,

MR, ADAMS: Are Mr. Judy's qualificationsg
acceptable?
MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are.

0. Mr; Judy, when dild you first become in-

volvgd in this particular‘Case?

AY

A About the'middlg of December.

<

Q What were you asked to do at that time?
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2 | : A T was asked to sce if T could acquire

3 the seisnmic data Suproh had show ih this area since Southern

4 Union controlled acreaqe here, to make an interpretation to

5 determine Southern Union's actions to be followed. ‘ ; 51
6 0 ) Were you able to obtain seilsmic data?

7 A, Terry made thc‘two lines of seismic data

8 available to me along witﬁ the synthetic seismogram,

9 0. When you refer fo the two lines of

10 seismic data, would you tell the Commission what you are de-

n scribiﬁg?

12 A I'm describing line one ané two, the
13 large scale seismic sections that are now hanging on the
14k wall,
15 : Q All right. I believe theyfre introduced
16 as Exhibits -- without my alasses T can't tell which ones
17 they are -- Exﬁibits-Nine and Ele?en. |
18 A - Those are the ones, yes, sir,
19 0. ' How would you characterize the data shown
20 on those exhibits made available to you?
21 A, I considered th@ data ;uﬁficiently good
22 to make a structural -~ time/structural map of the Atoka
23 horizon that would show the structural attitude of thé Atoka
24 | in this area.

‘25 ) Q Were the procedures you used to anaiyze 1
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this seismic and geophysical daf% similéf to éhoSe used by
Mr. Abernathy and Mr. Gibson, as they described carliexr today

A T - the map I made is a time/strucgure
mayp., I did not convert it to depths. And mine shows the
times right off of those seisﬁic‘sections and contoured up.

| I believe that Mr. Abernathy had one
similar,_but T did not -- I did not make a time -~ I did not
make a structure map.

o Un to the point, though, of making the
map that you dia nake, were the procedures used similar to
those employed by the other two geophysicists?

A Yes, sir, those procedures employed by
the other two are accepted throughout the industry. Lvery
geophysicist uses those very similar techniques, particulaily
in the Permian Basin of west Texas and southeastern New
Mexico,

Q Did you do your, work in analyzing this
geophysical data independently from Supron or from Mr. Gibson

N I acquired the data from Terry and I

did the interpretation in Southern Union's office in Dallas.,

Q How are the results of your work shown?
A I show that the south half --
0 Excuse me, what_form -- in what form

were the results of your work shown?
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P TV onobl wure T
Vell, weve they chown on a npap?
he Gh, yoo. L o=~ T took the times off the

seismic section, plotted those times by the shot psints, and
then I contoured up the tim; values, and this is called a
timc/?tructureAmay,

0 Is the map that yvou nrevared the maep 1
just distributed labeled €X, for Couthern Union, Exhibit One?

M It is.

4} - Could you‘explain briefly to the Con-
mission what that map shows?

A This nmap shows a structural attitude
of the Atoka horizon, It -- it shows that the high point,
striétly 6n time from the scctions, is located between shot
points 15% and 150 and lapping over just a little bit into
Section -~ 150 ané‘lSS are in the southern half of Section
12 and the lapover, or the contour, is coming into Section

13, north half of Section 13, shows this to be the highest

structure,

0. 17ell, what is the ved circle on your
map?
A The rved circle indicates where the pro-

posed location is to be drilled presently -- presently nen-

tioned by Supron.
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") My, Judy, what conclusions have you draw
from your soeisnmic and geophysical analysis and the preparatio
of your map, wiich i labelcd Lxhibit One, Southern Union
Exnibit One?

A My muap - shows thgt the nortin half of 13
and the south hualf o€ Section 12 are the structural high
parts «f this area.

) wihnat does your work indicate with re-~
spect to the southwest quarter»of Sectioﬁ 137

A The southwest quartex of Saction 13
vould be low to the dry hole drilled by Southern Union Pro-
duction Companye'f

MR, ADAMS: I offer Southern Union Ex-
hibit One.

MR, RAMEY: Southern Union Exploration.
Exhibit One will be admitted.

Q Mr. Judy, how do vour concliigions com=
pare with these of the other two geophysicists wiio you have
heard testify, M%. Abernathy and Hr. Gibson?

A I would come to. the same recommendations
and conclusions.

MR, ADAMS: Thaﬁ‘s all I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any questdions of Hr. Judy?

Mr. Kellahin.
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MR. EELLAHIN: I didn't have any until

he answered the last cuestion and I have onc now,

CROSG LEANINATION
BY MR, KELILAMIN:

0 Do you have 'Mr., Gibson's exhibit?
This is Mr, Judy?

A Yes, sir.

Q Let me ask you a question, sir. You
indicated in a response to a cuestion by Mr, McAdams that
your conclugions agreed with Mr, Gibson and Mrx. Abernathy.

Let me show you, sir, Mr. Gibson's
structural c¢ontour of the Atoka and ﬁaVe You compare it for

a nuinute with your structural contour of the --

A, I doﬁ?t have a structural contour ﬁap.

0 Well, it says a time/struncture on the
Atoka.

A, That's different. A time map and a

structure map are two different maps.
Q All right, sir. You have identified a

location for what appears to be an indication of & fault

going through Section 14 and sweeping in through 24,

B That's right. I intérpret_a fault be-~

tween 180 and 185,
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_Judy? He may be excused.
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0 All r{ght, siy. Using that samc inform~
ation Mr, Gibson nas not reachoed the same cona.asion you have
with raogards to a faulting in the Atoka.

8 lHie has his interpretation and I nake
mine. They're independent,

MR. FELLANTIN: T have nothing further,

thank you,

MR, ADAMS: I have one wore question.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, ADAMS:
@ .  Counsel advisés_me, Mr.‘Judy, that you
testified -- thaﬁ he heard vyou testify, at least, that in
the time you've been with S§ﬁthern Union Exploration Company
none of your recommendatiOné based on geophysical data have
beén accepted by mahagement. Is that what you meant to say?
3 "~ No. 1 say as far as I know, my recon-
mendations to mahagement have nbt been acceéted. Or all my
récommendations have been accepted, ~I‘m éorry.} None of them
have been refuseé. |
Q \Thaﬁk YOou,
MR.'AbQMS: That's all I havé,

MR. RAMEY: Any_oéher questions of Mr,

.2




T —
1 & | 168
2 [re tnnr5?5n§jéidéiﬁévégatcmcnts at
3 this time?
4 MR, KELLAIIWN: I have a rcbuttal witness

5 Mr. RAney.

6 N MR, RaMBEY:s Oh, you have a rebuttal wit-
1 ness, all right, Mr., Kellahin.

8

9 MARK WILSON,

10 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
11 testified aé follows, to-wit: |

1.

13 ’ DIRECT EXAMINATION

14 | BY MR, KPELLAHIN:

15 . | 0 Mr;iwilson;’for;the record will you
16 state your name and occupation?

17 A, Mark Wilson. I'm an independent geologigt.
18 Q. Have you previcpSl? testified as a geo-
19 | 1o0gist and had your qualifications accepted and made a matter

20 | of recovd before the 0il Conservation Division?

21 A, X have.
22 | Q" Would you descxibe for the record when
23| and where you obtainéd your degree in geology? |

- 24 A AJBacheloiWS degree from‘ﬁhg University

“of Pennsylvania and a MaSter'éﬁdegree from Ohio State Univer-

X
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o . . -
gity. .
Qo In what yoars,,sir?
hY 47 and '49,
o Would you summarize generally what has

heen your cmployment oxperionce as a geologist subseguent to
graduation?

& Thirteen years with 8hell 0il Company
and independent éeoloqist since than.

0 - Do you own youn own oil and gas business
Mr., Wilson? h

A, Yes,

0. ‘ Do yon have an jinterest in some of the
acreaga in thc gouth nalf of Section 13?2

A, | Ja own the léasc on the west half of
the soﬁthwest guarter.

a " As ﬁbrt of conducting’yopr oil and gas
operations, Mr. Wilson, have you had occasion to drill Cisco
aﬁd Morrow Wells in Eddy Couhty, Neﬁ‘MekicO?;
| A Principally Morrow wells,

Q  Have you ﬁadé a study of the Cisco and

Morrow production surrounding the area in question?

A I have, yes,
Q. and pursuaﬁt to that study have you

compiled certain exhibits and prupared certain teostimony?
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A As on the wall. 5.
Q. AlY rignt, sir.
Hﬁ. RELLRUINT  We ponder Mr. Wilson as
an expert petroleum geologist,
MR, RAHQY: He is so qualified.

e Mr. Wilson, would vou please go to what
we've arked as 7ilson Exhibit Mumber Oneg and identify thnat
eziaibit for us, sir?

A Okay. Exhibit One is the str&tigraphic
cress section and it is hung on a mafker within the Strawn,
what I call the Far Strawn limestone marker. This is a typi-
cal Strawn lime and rlght at the base of that lime is where
everybody picks the Atoka, asifar as I know. And this marker
I picked here because I'm going te use it latex to make a
strackure map, and I have wanted to pick a marker where I
have identifiable markers above and below, bacause I want to
find a marker that I can have confidence in, and right above
this Lower Strawn limestone marker is a shale marker, also
in the Strawn lime, which you can carry throughout this town-
ship and several othertownships in the . rea,

The top of the Atoka is a fairly well

- defined pick and I think that most of us would agree where

“thisis.

In the upper partﬂof-the;Atbka there is
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a limestone unit whicﬁ L, myseif, cq]l the Upper Atoka
Limnstone, and the base of that linestone unit is aiso a
good pick throughout this arca.

Dowvn in thoe Morrow ~- or excusce e,
there's one otiher maxker within the Atoka. It's a shale
marker and you can see this scxt of V-shaped affair here,
which is — represents the shale marker, énd that can also
be traced throughout the arca of this prosuvect.

Within the lMorrow there is a limestone
marxer right belcw what Dean Boundy has been calling the
Ross Sands, and this linestone marker is an extremely import-
ant marker throughout the south part of Eddy Countyxfor re-
gional structure mapping on the Morrow. Pobably most of
the pebple who've worked it are Ffamiliar with it. It carries
over in‘the Burton Flat Field, in the Carlsbad Pieid. in
the Indian Basin Field, all through here clear over to Rocky
Arrova. It's really remarkable for the Morrvow, because you
don't often find markers that have that sort:of areal extent.

This is the MHorrow section here, the ;op

of the Chester Shale here, and this is the main Mississippi

i

mestone section,
This cross section runs north/south for

the most part. It starts up*here with Well No. 1, which is

over there on the lefthand, and comes down the cast side of
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the suructure, through this well in . Section 12, the well in

13, to this Logan Well down here, and then 7 jump over to

the woest side of the structure and come down from this Southefn

Union Well, to the Northern latural Gas, to the Gulf, zwo or
Lhraa over in here.

Also on this seetion I show the top of
this carbonate mass in here, which is {he subject of s0 muach
discusgsion here, It ia principally a dolomite masgs. The
basg of it is sort of an irreqular thing,'variable in posi-
tion in the stratigraphic section,

The top of the Strawn series is alsc a
marker that is a little difficult to pick. I put some gues-
tion marks over here, for instance, and I've tried‘to avoid
that in deing the worX which I{ﬁ‘going to show you here
shortly.

You can sea up here scwe of the effects
that werc mentioned awhile ago where if your carbonate mass
in the Canyon thins going southward, this Wolfcanp shale
facies in hexe sort of thickens to compensate at the same
time, and vou're looking at dolomites in here, which i:aave
velocities‘bfﬁi; what did we decide -~- QQ,OOO'feét a
secend, versus a shalé‘facics hcrg which haye veloci;ies Qn

1)

the order of, 12,000 foet a second.

_ You would think this would be a reflectiy

g




10
1
12
13

14

15
16
7
18

19

21

T 173
horizon here because it's suchva Qéry sharp interface between
the dolomites and the shales, but avparently it's a very
ragged reflection in the seismic,

Now. T wanted to nut this structure in
MeKittrick here inte reglonal context. You've seen nans
that gshow a ve;yrlocal arca in here. %o the reason I present
this map is to give you a little bit better idea about ho&
this lics wiﬁh raspect to the other major structurail elements
in the area.

Q Before you identify Exhibit Number Two;
Mr. Wilson, would vyou take this yellow macker and identify

for us Section 13 so we can see where that is.

A On this map here?
0 : Yes, sir.
A _ - Okay., It will be -- probébly wvon't be

able to see thiéﬁ}éifOW any bhetter than that —- right there.

" Now this map:waﬁ made on the top of this
M-3 (inaudible). That's strictly a personal matter. I don't
know what other people call it, but it's present ihfoughout

the arca that I show here and a much wider area to the east.

And down here is a major regional struc-

N

. tural feature, which is- the Huapache monocline, and under-

neath it is a tremendous fault, which is downthrown on this

side over here, and;cohing off that are various other faults
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that are essentially rorial fo it, The one we're most con-
cerned about is this_?ault here,  On the up side of the fault
there is the Rock Jank Piald 2 here and then, what do théy
cal} this, Serpentine Bend, T «hink, dows: in hcref

And up in here, of c¢ourse, ig the Cat
Claw Field. <his fault is a very significant regioanal faulﬁ,
and I think Dean has shown some poxtions of it in through
here, but it's real enornonus there, 1t goes all the way from
the Huapache and terminates finélly up here in the Cat Claw
Draw area.

There's another trend over cast lhere,
the Carlsbzd 7rend, which is aléo a fault trend, a fault

that is parallel to this, and also ends against the Huapache

Monocline's extension down in here.,

-

~

This faulit here is the fault thak con-
trols the trap in the Indién Basin Field. 3onmebody said
awhile aqo thatvthey doubt that these faulis cut the Canvon.
Well, that one cuts the Canyon because it is certainly the
prine agent for trapping the gas in the Indian Basin Field.

My e~
pladiedus o

et
&’
Fis

in here, a lesser fault, but it creates a little block in
this area here, and there's some Morrow production in it,

this sand we're talking about down in here up in this area

here, and up in this area vou can sce guite a complex little

3
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favlt pattern, quite different from anything else thaﬁ‘I've
seen in the Morrow.

When you look on the down side of this
fault in here, I see two principal structures. Of the two,
this is by far the best defined.

Q Which one are you referring to, Mr, Wils
A ' And this is the stfﬁcture which is the
subject of so much diascussion today, the McKittrick sectlon.

Further south there is evidence that
there is another structure in here. Now, the trend of these
structures is, according to my regional mappingfhere, moxe

or less like that in both cases,

You'll "ave to indicate for the record

©

I

Okay. They are basically north/south
trending structurés. and there is a suggestion that there

may have been some strike-slip movement, where this side,

structure like this on the down side of the fault, coming in
at an acute angle with respect to the fault zone.

The reason that, I presenﬁ this informa-
tion here, principally is to, as I say, try tpn;elate this
to the overall structﬁfal layout here, and wheﬁ we get into

areas, some of the points Ehat have been left déhgiing here,
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like this one here on the Gulf ¥Well, and pocint here that

*shows up just immediately south of the control that we've

been using, plus this well over hore that Antweil drilled,
where -~

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Wilson, cguld you try
to idenéify those wells a little bettexr for the record?

A, Yeah, okay. This is the Gulf Truitt

Ranch. This one I don't recall the name of it, it's in
fecticn 2 cf 23 South, 24 East, and this is the well which
Antwelil drilled here. And the log I think that Southern
Union had on that well is one that you can get through the
iog sexvice and it only goes down into the Canyon, and I've
got a log which I have over here if you want to see it from
Antweil in Hobbs to the bottom, in fact; the whole suite
of logys.

And the interesﬁiné thing is, when you

get tnat log, it turns out that this well here -~

kQ is this’the Antyéil Well in Section 19,
ig it?

A Yes, correct.

0 That's south and east?

A Yes, the Antweil Well in Section 19 of

19, 25, the top of this marker is ~6698.

Over here in the James E. Logan Well
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in Section 24, the top there is 6440. So you're talking
about 258 feet of dip to the east from this well here ddwn
+o this well here.

The top‘here is 06332 compared to 6432
up‘here. We indicate here on the west side of the structure
a real strong west dip. We have only subsurface that we can
work in. Now they're showing a fault on the west side of
the structure and I always felt that was a good possibility.
If there's a fault here, I didn't know whether it would
break through the sedimentary section or whether it would
be in the basement with just, you know,”monoclipal dip up
in the sedinentaxy section. |

‘S0 I will concede the possibility of a
fault on the left side of the structure.

It looks as if this point here, which
is the Gulf Truitt Ranch in Section 26, 22, 24, if you con-
tour that point in it is related to this structure up heré,
not to the strucﬁure déwn here. But there is a definite
relationship between this point and this structure here.

You might recal}iback aways- we looked
at a map on the Cisco Canyon where we had a 4400 contour
cutting through in here and a 4450 value hare, and I am

sd&ing that that, if you contoured thls point in here, you're

going to wind up pulling this thing down this way, rather

£0F
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than cff this way,

You ray recall in the fixrst Atoka
structure map that was presented in the first hearing, that
it was shown that this point fhiere 138 the same elevation
basically as this point here, It was shown that therce was
a closure here, and another up in here, and I say that is not
so, because there is so much dip from the well in 25 6Ver
east to the weil in 19, and that if you plot this point

properly on these deeper horizons,:it does show that there

'1s subsgtantial dip from here to there, and therefor, it pro-

duces an alignment like this.

Now, in the next stage of things I took,
having put this iﬁ the regional context, I took” this area -
hexe, and this map here is on a scale of one inch to 4000,
and put that on an iﬁch to 2000 base, whicn is the same ﬁage
that Uriahrused.

And to start wiﬁh, that would be this
map here.

Q. You'll have to identify it by number,

Mr. Wilson.

A Okay, this is Exhibit Three. And this
fault which you see nere, this segment of this fault, is
this segment, let's see, up through 17, up from about here

S

down to here, and of course thé structure is as it is there.
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have put in one additional structure contour on tha top

b=

of the structure here, thinking about where I would drill
a Morrow well if I hadkto drill one.

So, this is basically the same structure
picture that that is there, and we have discussed the sands
in the Morrow rather extensivély. I would point out that
there is a sand here, the Ross Sand in this well, uppefmost
Morrow.

Q | What well is that, Mr., Wilson?

A That is the Supron Energy Shelby Federal
No. 1 in Section 13. 1It's 25 feet thick. It is a perfect
correlation in log appearance, in interval from the M-3

(inaudible) up to this sand with respect to this well here,

- which has 24 feet. And this well was tested and I might

review the test on thay; this wéll meaning‘the well in Sec-
tion 14, Southern Union McKittrick Federal. And the tool was
cpen 45 minutes and they had gas to surface in 15 miﬁutes
at 290,000 cubic feet of gas a day.

And it recovereﬁ 2448 feet of salt
water and 90 feet of gas and water cut mud. |

MR. RAMEY: What interval is that, Mr,

Wilson?

A . Well, the test.intervai is the ~- is

stratigraphically the Rossisand, and the depth tested is
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10,248 to 286. And the shut-in pressures, 3984, the initial,
and 3971 for the final in 180 minutes,

And, like Mr. Boundy has done, I've
taken this to mean that this thing could be close to the

gas/water contact. There are other gas shows in the area,

like this here, a well that made even nore gas, and you cannof

be absolutely certain that this is where the Gas/water contac{
is but putting‘us in the structural context, I have assumed
that there would be a gas/water contact between these two
contours here and these are 100~foo#i contours in the area,
(inaudible) for the area I think is -- could be productive
in the Morrow;

This well down here also had shows, the
Gulf Well ip Section 26, where they tested 62,000 gas and
recovered 2325 feet of gas dut salt water. Shut-in pressure
was. 4022 for the initial and final shut-in pressure, so that
resexvoir (inaﬁdﬁble.)

Q 'vLet me ask you this, Mr. Wilson. You
talked about your study of this area including the Morrow
and the Cisco Canyon., Was that study made in collaboration
ﬁith Mr. Boundy or independenﬁ and not in coasultation witn
him? ’

/A, It was totally independent. We bought

b

the lease in here before Uriah showedggp. It's a Fedexal = J
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lease (inaudible).

| We were interested both in the Canyon
and the Morrow, and I was satigfied myself that this struc-
ture was, you know, going to occupy principally the best
paxt of 13,

So we bought the west half of tﬁe
southwest quarter, this 80 acres.
| Then, later the KGS sale came up and ve

had a long discussion about wanting to get up there and look
around., The highest prices in the area had been about a 100
or 125, and so we, in our conservative way, decided to bid
about $400 an acre (inaudible). And‘I went to the sale and
first here comes Southern Union With 600, or Supron, what-
ever it is, and Uriah Exploraﬁion that I was unfamiliar with,
with over $1300 an acre, and they got it.

. Later, of course, we got in contact and
found out that we were headed in the sama directi§n. We |
were thinking west half spacing unit from the very outset,
1'a hevér seen anything possible in the east half because
of the lower (inaudible) over there. And so we -- they made
the proposal :ox a well and we agreed to participate with
the acreage that we have. |

Qo i ”For*Sectién 13, Mr. Wilson, in-terms‘of

Morrow; what in yourhopinion would be the best configuration
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for a 320-acre spaCing and proration unit?

A I think it would be the west half,
principally because this well over here even though it has
a beautiful sand sectioﬁ in it, certainly adequate porosity,
‘looks extremely wet on the loys, and we've got to get higher
than that well, certainly, and then we have the well over
here in Section 14, where we had some shows of the -~ of the
water, gét to det high te that one, and in my mind that
means somewhere over here in the west half, and according. to
my mapping, would bé relatively close to the west line of
Section 13.

Q Wiould you continue with your discussion

~and tell us, then, based upon your studies, how you got up

into the Canyon?

A Okay. Using this as a sitructural guide,
I then made a map in the Strawn section, and that's where
I wanted to pick a marker here which was censtant, where I
had markers above and below it that would help me pin that
thing down .and be sure ﬁhat I had a constant datum. There-
for I picked éhe top of ﬁhis Lower Strawn lime unit here,
‘Ifbldnd of shaley out in these wells here but you can see
a resistaﬁt kick here in the top pag}'and—here it goes all
the way through the'secéidn, and tﬁi, 5 what I used, with

this shale marker above it and the Atoka pick here and the
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base of this Upper Atoka limestone down herc; that's why I

hung (inaudible.)

Then my plan wags, having made a structurf

map on the Lower Strawn marker here, then I would make an
Isopach map from that marker up to the top of the Canyon
carbonates here, and by superimposing the Isopach nap on tie
structure map and, you kriow, given how constan® things are
down in ‘here, I think you're looking at pure structure at the
Lower Strawn level, as you would look at it all through the
gsection in here, whereas the do have the strat effect iiere
and what I was trying to get at is that strat effect at the
top of the‘Canyon.

So actually by the means of dcfiving
the configuration of that Cényon carbonate in there, by com~
bining this Isopach with the structure mapping dowr: here in
thg Lowef Strawn lim; it'é rel%ﬁi&élyysimple procedure --—

Southern Unicn‘“rcbably ngad it in drawin

e - - -

g their Canvon
structure map -- you take the subsea datum here and simply

deduct the thickness where one of these Isopacn lines would
cross the structure contour line, this over nere, and that

gives you an elevation at the''top of the éahyon. |

This was the structurs wap, as I've

discussed.

o Exhibit Number Four.
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A , Exhibit Nuwaber Four, and of course, it

is very similar teo this map here. And it is not a whole lot
different from the map that we saw a short time ago, tae

Isopach isn't, anyway. This is the Isopach here. The one

Aifference is that I felt that it was conpletecly legitimate

to come down here and pull iy this Gulf well in Section 27.

I furtﬁer pulled in ~-
Q 26, .
A Excuse me, 26, and I further pulled in
a point down here in 36, which I don't believe you have on
your map, and then a pHint 5own here just south of the

base in Section 2 of 22, 25.

And my rcason for doing that was just

_simply to defivé a IiEtle better control ovexr this Isopach

interval that I was going to use.
Mow, looking at this map here, which is
the Isopach from the top of the Lower Strawn Lime marker up

to the top of the Canyon dolomite.

Q- That's your Exhibit Number Five?

A  Exhibit Number five?

Q Yes, sir. .

A Five,rfight. I might point out certain

things in nere, the one that has already been mentioned is

a gradual thinning as we come southwest. ' That interval is
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1000 feet here and these are 1G0-%foot contours, 11, 12, 13,
14. The intervesting thing -is that when we get to the 1400
feet things begin to level out up in this area here of Sec~
tion 13, wherein we think is the structure, and I think this
is extremely important.

Pight here this Isopach interval is 1381
feet thick in the well in Section 14, and in the well in 24
it ié 1420 feet thick, so that is what controls this 1400
contour here,

Now, looking at these points up hgre,
this interval here is 1396 feet and in the Supron well in
the east part of 13 it is 1466 feet. See,‘ﬁhere is just not
very much thinner. The trend of these contours is this way.

Q - Which way is that?

A Horth Northwest. I have put in here a

1450 contour to help me derive the structure in this area

here. There was so much space between the 1400 contour and

. the 1500 contour I felt it desireable to put this extra con-

&our in there so that I could get more intersections with my

)
structure contours to get additional points in this critical

area where we need the map,

Over here is tHe thickest section from
the Lower Strawn marker up to the top of this Canyon dolomite

The thiskest well point we have is this
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Antweil TIpdian Hills Well in Scction 19 of 22, 25, Okay.
That's by far the thickest point on here. 7There it's 1580
foeet thick. our thickest interval over here was 1496 up
here».

As you come souvtheast, looking at the

kt

points over further in the southcast part of 22, 25, 1'll
try to think about this thing being recorded, butsthere is
a very rapid thinning of this thinner -- of this interval
going southeast, and that is going basinward, and what is
happening is that we are going toward a basinal area over -
here with a very thin basinal section, which represents this
maSSive dolomite gacies we have over here.

Now this thinning is going to show up
on the final structure map down here for getting a steep dip
coming déwn this vay.

Up in this area\heréxthere's this very
thick area here and bear in mind that the tirickening and
thinning here is principally a question of this carbonate

mass in the Canyon thickening and thinning, because the strai-

graphy is relatively constant we we show on that stfatigraphié ’

cross section from rcughly the base of that carbonate mass

down through the M~3 oolite marker in the Horrow.

So these effects we're seeing here cffectp

of the Canyon dolomite.

b
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I went ahcéﬂﬁaddﬁﬁéﬁﬁéd76h‘a reyional
map the thiékness of thig interval clear on up through this
township up here., I wanted to see what it was going and to
get -~ to get akconfiguration on theée contours here, and
that is how I arxived at these. %The control is relatively
gparse up in this area but 1 felt like I needed to know
wihether this was g;ing to go taking off out through here, or
whether it was going to stert thinning az we drilled that
direction.

And so the Isopach map, I think, is
fairly reliable and the structure map here, as I say, I hLave
related back to tﬁe Morrbw structure,’aék;ﬁdwn hexe, and ul-
timately as shown on this reyional map here( and I just
really can't beliave -~ I can't believe that the thing trends
northwest/southeast,gfi believe it trends north/south.

Now the final map that I havé nere is
the map which is derived by combining the Lower‘Strawn
structure map here with the lIsopach map here, aﬁd when you
do that, of course, if you can envision this, you lay this
mgp on toé of that map there and where ydu;have é structure
céntour here, you simply deduct the amount of thickness hore
and that gives you a(top of the Canyon.  And wheraall theéé

little "X's" are on this map are tops of Canyon, which are

derived by using that method. ' _ﬁJ
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_2 Of ¢ourse, I have aldgo plotted at cach
3 well point that penetrated the Canyon the subsea slevation

4 | of the top of the Canyon thexe, too.

5 And when you do this it gives a little
6 baetter intégrated pilcture of the whole thing and I show some
1 very steep dip over here on the left side. Of course chat is
8 reflected in steep dip on this Lower Strawn structure map

9 and also on the Aédka structure nap.

10 That is probably for the most part a

1 true structural dip.

;2 ‘ Now they have come out. with the fault
13‘ indicatioﬁ here., I Cannot deny the possibility, and we have

14 always known that., The trend of the faulghis sqmg;ping eélse.:

15 | up in here it is like so. That fault could also extend on

i6 down further gouth. It could be projected further south be-

7 cause there seems to be steep dip between the Gulf Well in
18 ‘Scction 26 and this Worthern Natural Gas McKittrick Well over
i 19 there in Section 23,
20 | So, if you have a fault up here, there's
21 feason to put a fault on dﬁwn through here. br if you. Jdon't
2 like faﬁlts, you éan just make ‘a steep dip, and one's about
) 2 as cffective as ﬁhe other as far as mappinéyis concerned,
: A in this.érea here I show a steep dip
25 ‘

~coming off nere., The princip&i”reason for that 1is this

t
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comparable to this area down here in Section 19.

“They used a reputable logging company, and Y think they Xnew

189
rapid thinning of this carbonate interval as we go souéheast.
And then over in hera there's soriething
1 really didn't anticipate nyself before 1 wade the map, and
that is thatqthere ig thia zort of a flattening in this area
here. It also ghows déwn here around thiskwell and this

Antwell Well in Section 19, fThere's a nosing in this area

here, and I think that chis arca herce will be relatively

It does not make a great deal of differf
ence as far as the configuration is concexrned over here in
the area of thé gas accymulation in the Canyon. ‘his point
here in the east part of Séction 13, we've had some discus-
sion about that. We say it's at ~4076 and on tbp of the
Canyon carbonate, and that's from‘the Getty log, the log that
was first run. I believe it's a sonic log, it's a very sharp
kick.

Later, when Supron re-entered the well
and deepened it, you do come up with a different elevation
on top of that Canyon., I think it's ~4049, and it does make
some difference about WEich is qorrect,’and‘r have no strong
argument pne way or athher, except that Getty was the first

operatoxr- on the well, They drilled the well down to TD.

what their surface elevation was and their KB, and I think
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2 those sane clevations vere usced by Supron later; therxcfor,
3 I assume that Getty's elevation is correct, the correcet datum
4 here is -4076. But maybe they haye some other argunent.
S In any event, if the contact herc betwee?
6 the gas and the water is 4000 -- -4000 -- this point is -4076
7 and it would tend to indicate that very. little of the cast
8 | part of Section 13 is going to be productive out of the
9 Canyon.

.10 I think that there is é possibility from
11 this configuration which was derived here, and this tendency
12 towards nosing down this way, is primarily a result of the
13 structural nosing that we sece here on the Strawn and on the
14 Morréw. By incorporating these pointsz to the south in Scc~
15 | tion 36 of 22,24, and Section 2 of 23, 24,

16 ' ,.. I, as I say, I had no access to seismic
1 data when we went in there to do what Ge did, I feel, nyself,
18 | that the subsurface control here is quite adequate to map

19 | the structure, and at least‘you are dealing with known points
20 (inaudible) and there are lots of things that can happen to

21 you on velocitiesa*u

22 | ' “ For instance, as we go south and we sae
23 this carbonaée nass here thin, and this thing, tha Wblfcamp
24 shale section above it with a compensating effect thickens,

25 we're taiking about a'Qelocity contrast oil say 12,000 feet 7
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2 pér second versus 22,000 in the dolomite, and unless yod have
% 3 pretty strong control over those velocities, I'd reallyAhave

4 some doubt about how your -~ vhat kind of a map vou've going

5 te ceme up with on top of the carbonate.

6 | In the first vlace, the-seismic deces not

) 7 show any continuous event at the top of the carbonate. And_
8 then this effect is going to be carried down to the Atoka
9 level if you are making a map on the Atoka, and vou may have

10 | velocity control on three or four wells around the corner

11 of the structﬁre, but‘have you vet predicted the velocity

12 effects from this change with that sort of velocity contrast,
13 and I would make the case that the subsurface geology in this
14 instance, given this amount of control, is as ruliable or

15 more so than the seismic, and we have proceeded ourselves

16 | with our monesy on this basis.

17 Q Based upon your, studies, My, wilscn, do
18 [- you have an opinion with regards to how best to orient a

19 | Cisco proration unit in Section 13 to as closely as possible
20 approximate whatkyou believe to be the gas reserves for the
il Cisco? | | , 3

22 A, Yes. We think, or I think, that the

23  west haif of Section 13 is the bhest spacing unit to drain the

g

reserves in the Cisco Canyorn. Canyon, it's been very con-

25 | fusing. The industyry calls it Cisco Canyon, and we have paleq
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192 .
evidence when I was with Shell over in the Noxtiern Natural
Gas -~ orxr excusc me, the foothills over here, that there is
no Cisco in here. The Wolfcamp on top of the Canyon, and
with regards‘to that, this surface here is not an inter-
fingering surface., There's not any question of facies change?
and dolomite and through this shale facies in the Wolfcamp
there's absolutely no evidence of interfingering. That's
just a big, old, fat carbonate mass sitting there. qu,
probably of Canyon age with Wolfcamp on top of it, and ifyyou
want to know where the heart of the Cisco is, you'll probably
have to go way over in western Bddy Cbunty, where you can see
this change from shelf to basin, over way west of the Indian
Basin Field.

This area out here was sitting high and
dry; tnere wasn't anything much going on out hers. It was
not only stafved, it was devoid of Cisco. And of course, Qith'
a carbonate mass like this in-any sort of occurrence, say iﬁ

the Cisco period, it's going to be swept with sediments of

0 Were Lxhibits One .through Six prepared
by you, Mr. Wilson?

A They were.

MR. KELLALIN: We move the introduction

of Mr. Wilson's Exhibits One thrcugh Six.
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. on the top of the Canyon dolomites, thea of course, I work

 this Isopach map tiera, which :is from the top of the Lower

‘Strawn marker up to the top of the Canyon carbonate, and of

. course this mép here, the structural configuration is a ques-
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MR. RAMEY: Mr. Wilson's Exhibits One

throuyh Six will be admitted.
‘ Are there any-questions of Mr. Wilson?

Mr. Caryr?

MR. CARD: I'd like to trxy a few ques-

tions.

CROSS EXAMINATID&
BY MR, CARR:

Q Mr., Wilson, as I understand what you're
doing, you're taking a structural cross section and from that
you dév‘eloped a base structure map of the general Morxow |
area, is that correct, it's Exhibit One and Exhibit Two?

A That's approximately correct. What I
really did is pick a structural datum that I feel confidént oi
and then make a structure map -

Q - In tj.hevMox‘row. .

A : Well, first in the HMorrow but also in

the Lower Strawn. When I get down to deriving the structure

from -- by combining this Lower Strawn structure map with
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tion of‘contouring‘fhe noints pius'introducihq the concept
of the regional configuration here, That's why I uged this
map here to derive first this map, then this map.

Q. And tne Exhibits Four through Six aze
based on data which appears in the regional map, ia that

correct? They have a hasis in that they were congtructed

starting from that --

A Well --

5 —=- map?

A ~= yes, basicaliy that's correct.
a Okay.

A Yes.

Q Now if we look at your Erhibit Number

- Three, which is the map of the Morrow.

A Okay.

o In prepariﬁg‘bhis you used aétual'well
data on the various wells'that had gone to the Morrow, is
that correct?

A That's all I had.

0 .~ That's what I hoped you say. in doing
that you didn't use any seismic?

A ‘ No, I did not.

0 And you have indicated on the Exhibit

“Number Two that in the area of Section 13, the subject of
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hearing, two basic structures, is that right? The one that
is in 13 and the one to the west of it?

A I nhave a structure there, coming down

thrcugh 13 but continuing on south where this Gulf Vell is.

Q. And if vou move west about one section,
is that also another structure?

A Well, there's a --- I put in a syncline
here because I really didn't have any evidence of faults, you
see. Then I go back up on this Indian Basin structure toward
this big old fault over here on the west side of the Indian
Basin Fiela.

0. All right, then if you move directly --
or yoh mer southwest of that, you encéunter what appears to

be anothef'structure, is that right?

A, Are you —weferring to this structure?

Q Yes.

A, Yeah. .

0 Okay, sé you have two basic structures

in this area.
A _ That's the general idea.

Q Mow, if you had seismic data which showeq

a dip traversing the south half of Section.l3; could that

have been construed to create three structures running sort

.of in a line here instead of the two that you have?
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»~constrdction of thig data that there would be three struc-

south half of Section 13, being one structure with a high

196

A tlell, it depends on how much I wanted to

beliove the seismic, It's a --

0. If you -~
A -~ question of velocities, really, --
Q _If you --
A -~ versus the subsurface control that

you have and the believe that you have and making the, of
courge, the subsurface structural interpretation on these
lower markers and then looking»at this Isopach data, is this
Isopach data telling fou the truth about the rate of thinning
going southwest.
And I really, given the nature of they

control heﬁe, I believe that that is the situa“ion.

Q Is it possiblé that if a geologist took.

this and had that seismic data and believed it, is it possible

tures there?
A, - Would you tell me where you expect-to
find them?
- We;l, the seisnic data we presented

shows the dip running sort of northwest/southeast across the

on the -- in the north half of 13 and the soutih half of 12,

and that the pext structure is somewbere down iR, —Say,-S$ection
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believe the seismic, It's a --

Q. If you ==
A . -- cquestion of velocities, really, --
0. If you =--

A ~- versus the subsurface control that
ybu have and the bolieve that you have aﬁd making the, of
course, the subsurface ‘ structural interpretation on thesze
lower markers and then looking at this Isopach data, is this
Isopach data telling you the truth about the rate of thinning
going southwest.

And I really, given the nature oif the
controf here, I.believe that that is-the situation.

0 Is it vossible that if a geologist took

_this and had that seismic data and believed it, is it possiblg
~construction of this data that there would be three struc-—

" tures tnerey

A “ - Would ybu tell me whare you expect to
findvthem? |

0. Well, the seismic data we presented
shows the dip running sort of northwest/southeast across the

south half of Section 13, being one structure with a high

‘on the -- in the nerth hélf of 13 and the south half of 12,

and that the pext gtructure is somewhere dowh-if,—Say,—Section
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2 26.

3~ A You're asking me if I -- if I had this
4 seismic data would I believe that?

5 Q Yes,

6 k. The first well that was drilled in here
g | on seismic was this Northern Natural Gas McKittrick Hills

8 Federal No. 1. Now, presumably, that was a long time ago

9 ana this was the first well drilled in the aréa, and their

10 velocity control probably wasn't all that hot, tut they were
i1 | encouraged enough to drill a well to the Devonian, and I
12 think we all know where they landed now, kind of over on the

i3 west side of things, on the down side of Supron's fault, on

14 the west side of what I called a steep dip. So they were
15 | not very much -- very well placed on the structure, and I
16 | am sure they confidently believed that they were dfiiliﬁglin

17 2. good spot.

18- - . Now, fecently Gplf tried thelr hand down
19 here, and I know from talking to them firsthand thot they |
20 drilled that well on seismic, and we know, as a matter of

21 fact, that they enccuntered this Ross Sand; they have 24 féet
22 of it and probabiy ioffeet is pretty clean, got good porosity
23 and they had a gobd~§rill stem test, good shut-in pressure,

24 good water recovery, and a gas show of &bout 60,000,

25 Now, if they were drilling on the séismia,
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presumably on a élasuro, and I've been told this, whexe is
the gas field in the Morrow? Were thay on the structura, as
they th;ughtxﬁhéy were on the gstructure?

Thevefor, was it a reliable for them as
they would have desired, and I would ask the same guestion
up in here. Given this amount of subsurface control, whether
the «u‘you can make something of the picks mechanically. You

can have four wells, all four corners with velocities, and

© you can have seismic, and you can make this thing fi{ mechan-

ically.

I was about to ask at one point here,
but\unEOrtunately, due to our procedures I was not able to
ask, but this seismic map that was up over here, you know,
aﬁ'one‘§0int-1 vanted to ask after looking at that map and-
thinking back to the Atoka structure map which was presentéd

in this first heaving, how those compared. T mean here we

are looking at pure seismic, beauvtifully, mathematically

adjusted, and here we're looking at pure subsurfaée, and we'vg

introduced the seismic element into it, and we have not quite
had all the control, which can change things some, too, we
didn't have the well‘in‘lé, bﬁf I was txving to reconcile in

my mind what I was seeing on the seismic map over here with

- what we had virtually agreed on the subsurface.

1 remember particularly one of your maps
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A Okay, I apologize.
Q. - My question is, if just -- I want you
to assume that the seismic is accurate. I know that -- it's
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MR. CARR: Mr, Ramey, I'm going to ob-
ject to the anawef. I'm trying to get him to answer a speci-
£ic question and -~

A I'm sorry about that. I'm guilty.

A SPECTATOR: 1I'd be willing to answer
the cjuestion.

MR. CARR: No, we're not gecing to do
that. I want to ask a few questions on cross and I'm going

to have a hard enough time to get straight answers.

;:lear that you doubt it.
But I want you to assume that there is

a dip across the south half and the only qguestion I have is
if that dip is there could there be two structures in there
instead of one?

A Well, yes, I think there could be.

0 . Okay, I'm not asking you to tell us
whether you believe in the seismic or not. |

»A. ‘ Okay.

Q And so, if they, -- if the subsequent

exhibits are based to some extent on your Exhibit Number Two,

i

the interpretation in Exhibit Number Two must be accurate or
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2 it will carry fhrough tthe others, is that correcct?
3 ‘ A There would be-some question of degrec
4 involved here. |
5 Q‘ But basically, if your Lxhibit Two is -~
6 » A T e
7 Q ’m; incorrect, that would carxry through,
8 could it not?
9 A It could. This is not ~~ I would wager
10 that if'you took your séismic data that you could -~ excuse
1 me -~ that you could do different things with it.
12 | 0 L Okay, but the answer to the question.was
13 it could.
14 A It could, right,
15 0. All right. Now, 1'd like to lookvjust
16 for a mihuté at your Exhibit Numbex Thfee, which is your map
17 6f the Mofrow, your structure map on the Morrow.
18 1. A The large scale map here?
19 ) AQ Yes, sir., I believe it‘was your testim
20  nmny'that“the‘best Morrow 1ocation would be on the west side
21 of Ssction 13, the best location in 13.
22, h, R Yeah, that's correct. If you look at
2 this map, I'd say'the 1980.from’the noxth, 660 from the west
L would be closer, It's not that there are higher places
3 coming south but that thé strgctufg éhrough hqre is somewhat

.:-'
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2 to the southwest}

3 Q. Are there acceptable locations to drill
4 a good HMorrow well based on this data in the southwest quartey
5 of Section 13%

6 A In the southwaest guartexr?

7 0 ' Un-huh.

8 A Thefe cou’ld be, yes.

9 Q ﬁow, I understand your Exhibit Numbex

10 Six -~‘letfs look at ycur Exhibit Number Six,.

11 | A Yes.

12 0 - What you've done is in essence is you've
13 taken the structure map of the Morrow and you‘ve estimated
14 the thickﬁesses oﬁ certain form&tions and vou have built this

15 thing up, is that correct? You get these -~ the depths’that

16 | you have projécted wheare these arrows are?

17 : A Well, iha;'s almost éorrect.i What I

18 j really did’was used the thicknees, the interval from the top

N 19 of the Lower Strawn limestbne marker to the top of the Canyon|
20'v I wanted to get up there because -~ as close as I could with
.21 a réliablg marker;

22 ‘ ‘ Q. . Now, you have quité a bit of controi to
23| the north of the structure in the Morrow, 18 that correct?

P

Let me ask you, how do you compare the

i 25 | control you ihave to the north of the structure in the Morrow

p————

Y-
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. to tne control you have down to the south?

A You're referring from ﬁhe distance,»say,
from the Supron Well in 12 up to the --

Q No, I'm actually going to the wells that|
are>in close proximity to what you -~ you have more data
surrounding the structure on the northern part of the map
than you do to the south, is that correct?

A I don't necessarily believe that.

Now, the spacing is rather compavable
when you come from,’say, either the well here in 22 -- or is
that 23 -- and che well in 24, ddwn to, say, the Gulf well

in 26. That's not much further than going from the well in

- Section 12 up to the Coquina well in Section 6.

MR. CARR: We have no further questions
of Mr. Wilson.

MR, RAMEY: Any, other questions of Mr,
Wilson? He may be excused. x

MR. TLLLAHIN: We have nothing further,
Mr. Ramey.‘

MR. RAMEY: Do you:have anything further,|
Mr. CAxx?

MR. CARR: I have a closing stétemént:

MR. RAMEY: How about you, Mr. Adams?

All right, Mr. Carr, you may proceed with your closing~state;
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_a well in Scction 13, Both come in with different interpre-

 tations of the structure in the Cisco underlying that -~ that

southwest quarter because the reserves are not there,

203

ment.

MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,

what we have here are two operators each proposing to drill

section.

One, the interpxetaﬁion off Uriah and

the interpretation of Mf. Wwilson, are based on well control.

| The interpretation of Supron, o# the
other hand, is based on well-control plus seismic data;
seismic data which they've paid a substantial amount of money
to obtain, and which is used throughout the industry in
evaluatiﬁq prospects of this néture.

The one fhing that they have in common,
nc matter who wants to drill the well, they want to drill it
on Supron's tracé in the northwest pkaectiohA13;”dﬁd the
reason 1is very simplé: ~Thé£?s wheré‘the reserQeé are located

No one wants to drill down in the

In passing on the applications before
you, I think you've got to be-guided by the questions of
waste prevention and the protection of corrxelative rights,

All Supron is asking is for permission

to drill a well to the Cisco on their tract, the north half,

E4
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) "They will drill it ét an unorthodox location at a structural

3 poinf whereby they can pfoduce the reserves in the Cisco

4 without causing waste by being down structure and leaving ve-
5 — hind hydrocarbons in the ground.

6 | No correlative rights will be impaired,

7 They'rs moving only toward themselves, |

8 \ They ' ve ﬁeen working oh this plan for

9 more than six months. They've been working on this particulay

10 wsll since prior to the time Uriah ever acquired an interest
11 in thé property. They wvere the first one in attempting to

12 develop the acreage.

13- And all we ask is that we be permitted
i¢ | to develop our lease.
15 ‘ On the other hand, Uriah comes before

;16 you asking that our application be‘denied and proposing that
lf o ; i7' the west half be pooled. Pooling'ﬁhe wast half of this sec-
18 tion wouid mean that the well in the Cisco would be at an
19 orthodox locatipn. It would Lo off structure and to prevaent

o4 20 waste an unnecessary well would have to be drilled approxi-

21 mately at the location proposed by Supron. That well would
22 not be drilled. '
23 - By approving the application of Uriah

you are siﬁply creating a situation where thera will be the

R

H

25 waste of hydrocarbons,
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‘'of the reserves, and that's a correlative rights issue. By

‘eloquently~and plainly stated the position of Southern Union
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Then the question of correlative rights
comesvinto play. We submit that we have provided you with
reliable data that shows that the vast majority of the reservg
that will be produced from a Qellkdrilled in the northwest
quarter of this section wi;l be produced frém the south half
of Section 12 and the northwest qguarter of Section 13. You
will create a situation by pooling the west half whereby vir-
tually barren acreage has to be shared in the production from

the well in the northwest quarter, and we have a situation

where we are denied the opportunity to produce our fair share

approving their application you will deny us our fair sha:e
of the reserves under wur tract. l

We ask that yéﬁ,deny the application of
Uriah and that you grént the-éppliﬁakidn of Supron‘and let - .
us develop our tract with our vell at a location that will
prevenf waste. |

MR. RAMEY: ‘Thank vou, HMr. Carr, MNr.
Kellahin? : ; > | |

MR. KELLAHIi}: Mr, Adams is ~-

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Adams, do ydﬁ have a
statement? |

MR. ADAMS: HNo, sir.* Mr. Carr has very

s
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Exploraﬁion ard I would be proud to add to it, but I won't,

’MR. RAMEY : Thank yéu, M, Adams.

My. Kellahin.

MR. KELLAfIN: I think {t's a pratey
sinple case, géntlemen. One of the few things that woe've
avreed on today is the fact that the east sidc of Section 13
is not any good when it comes to »orrow or Cisco wolls. HNo-
body wants to drill over in the cast hLalf,

What you nced to decide is whabt confiqu-
ration for the proration unit is wore closcly going to ovar-
lie the potential production from the Cisco and the Morrow,

it's a classic cxample of why we liave

a compuléory pooling statutae in this New Mexico if thoe oil

and gas industry is to avoid the drilling of unnccessary

welié, it gives ﬁs the unigue opportunity tovorient the pro-
ration unit in sucn a fashion that we do net dedicate non;
productive acyreage to that well,

As you can sec from the tostimony of
Mr. Boundy and Mx, Cope, if you orient the proratibn unit
north half/south half, instcad of one more «well to drill to
drain and davelop the Morrow rasecrves, vou're going to have
to drill three wells to recover tihe same resorves. A classic

reason for compulsory pcoling.

We believe that the aryuments raised
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here are no different than those arguments raised before the

the Examiner orxder with the two changes that we have proposed
One, to give ug an additional period of time in which to
commenca the well, and two, to increase the risk factor.
Particularlyiyou'll find the testimony
of Mr., Boots indicating that he believes the Morrow is S0
risky in Section 13 that Supren is not aven going to drill
a vell to that depth, and yet they would have us drill a
well at an unorthodox location in the north half of 13 to

test only the Cisco.

Mr. Carr complains and pleads that it's
theit lease, their acreage, and they ought to drill it.
They've had that location staked since 1974 and have yet to
drill that well.

Tt's our turn apd we'd like to have it.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Myx. Kellahin.

Anything furfherain these two cases?

If not, the Commission will take -~ I
don't think.we’can take one bf them undexr advisement, we're:
going to have to readvertise.

We'll take Casé 7393 under édviSement

and we will readvertise Case 7394 for sbme later date.

‘And the hearing, is adjourned;,
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Form 31065 - UNITED STATES

: FORM APPROVE
(February 1981) FORM APPROVED

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ' OMI NO. 1009--0034
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Lease Serial No.

ASSIGNMENT AFFECTING RECORD TITLE Loee cHoetion 7 L;S
TO OIl, AND GAS LEASE :

—

FOR BLM OFFICE USE ONLY
" ’“”’“'”"N’;AE}'I“ T New Serial No.

1. Assignee’s Nghe

URIAH EXPLORATION, INC.

Address (include zip code)

Suite 322, Bldg. of S.W., Midland”'?‘;(

The undersigned, as owner ofloo peicent of the record title of the above-designated oil and gas lease, hereby trans-
fers and assigns to the assigaee shown above, the record litle interest in and to such lease as specified below.

yreer

IReY] “; ” f"?’{‘c"n\{

2. Describe the lands affected by this assignment Assignment approved as to lunds described below

East-Half (E/2) of the Southwest

A e LTS ALY A

e s A

Quarter (SW/4) of Section 13, v erORE THE
T.-22-5. ,R.-Z4-E., NMPM OlL COMSERVATION CC DARTIGGION i
~80.00 Total Acres Santa Fe, New hioxico 'I
Eddy County, New Mexico . ’C ~sa No. ’3’5 Exchibit Mo, _,_w,.,_ &
Submiticd by, ”I‘loA — |

Hegrmff Daiu_&_éﬁ S ’=

3. Specifv interest or percent of assignor's record title interest being conveyed to assignee
; 1007
4. Specify intercst or percent of record title interest being retained by assignor, if any Néne
5. Specify ovetridin royalty being reseived by assignor .
pecity g royaity g y g None
6. Specify overriding royalty previously reserved or conveyed, if an
P y g royaity p -Y, y 1y None

7. If any payments out of production have previously been created out of this lease, or if any such payments are béing
reserved under this assignment, attach statement giving full details as to amount, method of payment, and other
pertinent texms as provided under 43 CFR 3106. Tt

It is agreed that the obligation to pay any overriding royalties or payments out of preduction of oil created hertein,
which, when added to overriding royalties or payments out of production pteviously created and to the royalty payable
to the United States, aggregate in excess of 17% percent, shall be suspended when the average preduction of oil per
well per day averaged onthe monthly basis is 15 barrels ot iess.

I CERTIF Y That the statements made herein are true, complete, and cortect to the best of my knowledge and belief
and are made in good faith. )

Executed this 9th day of December , 19 81
67%/-@/ J Z@W _Suij:e._}ll._Bn:leing of S.W., Midland, TX
/ (Assignor's Si ture) ) (Assxgnor s Address) 79701
79701
(City) {State) (Zip Code) -
,‘) Z Title 18 U.S.é.. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person iinowingly ard willfully to make to any cfe‘;;érirri’enk or ‘agency of the

United States any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representutions as to any matter within its jurisdiction., -

Lo - THE UNITED STATES OF A“ERICA

Assignment approved effective - 11982 -w&..t a

(Authonzgd Oﬂ‘xcer)

~ - Acting Chief Qualifications &
o / ’
' 36346 S G Assignments Unit = - - JANZZ2 i980

7 i . (Title) ' (Date)




PART 1i
ASSIGNEE'S REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT
A ASSIGNER LER'NNM Tuar
1. Assigaee is over the age ot majority

. . i f . . . papaty ST Y

2. Assignee is a citizen of the United States : AT SR ENUER MOeO b
3. Assignee is || Individual ] Municipality .- . Association {y! Corpuration. If other than an individual,
assignee’s statement of its qualilications are attached. If previously furnished, identify the serial number of

the record in which filed _ 43000 . .

4. Assignee’s inlerests, direct and indirect, do not exceed 200,090 acres in oil and gas options or 246,000 charge-
able acres in opticis and leases in the same State, or 300,000 chargeable acres in leases and oplions in each
leasing Dis‘trict in Alaska. .

5. Assignee 5 lis | is not the sole party in interest in this assignment. Information as to interests of other
parties in tff{q asslgnmem must be furnished as provided in the regulations (13 CFR 3106).

6. A filing fee of $25.00 is attached.

B. ASSIGNEE AGREES That, upon approval of this assignment by the authorized officer of the Buresu of Lund Man-
agement, he will be bound by the terms and conditions of the leasc described herein as to the lands covered by
this assignment, including, but not limited to, the ubligation to pay all rentals and royalties due and accruing
under said lease, to condition all wells for proper abandonment, to restore the leased lands upon completion of any
drilling operations as prescribed in the lease, and to furnish and maintain such bond as may be required by the
lessor to assure compliance with the terms and conditions of the lease and the applicable regulations,

C. It 1s HEREBY CERTIFIED That the statements made herein are true, complete, and correct to the best of under-
signed’s knowledge and belief and are made in good faith,

Executed this gth dayof i December , 19 81

e __,Suit:e 322,_Building.,of_~s,n.~___

s Sigrral-uqr‘é. B (Assignee’s Address)
Dean C. Boundy - Vice~Prasident Midland,  Texas _ . 79701
. ACity) (State) ) (Zip Code)

Title 18 U.S. C Secllon lOOl make% |l a crime for any person knowingly and wnllfully to make to any department or ‘agency of the
United States any rnlso, I'Ictih or. {raudulent sla(emcnts or n.pre\cmutlons as to any matter w:thln its ,ur:sdxcu on, ’

INSTRUCTIONS LS

1. Use of Form — Use only for assignment of record titie in- submit, atl the time assignment is filed, a signed statement
interest in oil and gas lrases. I more than one assignment cgiving the names of any other parties who-will have an
is made out of a lease, a separate instrument of transfer interest the lcase.  Within fifteen (15) days'after the
is required for each assxgnmhnt o : filing < f the assignment, the assignee and all such other

: : ' interested parties must submit, together with evidence of

2. Filing and Number of Fo;n'., — File. three (3) completed . “their qualifications to hold the lease {alerest, separate,
and manually signed copies in the appropriate BLM office. signed statements giving the nature and extent of the
A "$25,00 nonrefundable “filing fee rus! accompany the interest of cach, the nalure of agreement between them,
assigament. Fiie assignment 2ithin ninety (90) days after if oral; and 3 copy of the apreement, if writlen,

date of final execution.

3. Lffectire Date of Assignment — Assigament, if approved, 5. Effect of Assignment — Approval of assigament of a de-
takes effect on the first day of the month fallowing the finitely described portion of the leased lands creates
date of filing of all required papers. Assignee’s qualifi. separate leases of the retained and thc_assigncd partions.
cations must be in full compliance.with the regulations It dces net change the tems and conditions of the leasc:
(43 CFR 3102)." If bond is necessary, it must be furnished or the lease anniversary date for pusposes of payment o1
prior to approval of the assignment. annual rental,

4. Statement of Interest of Qther Partics — If assignee 15 not 6. A copy of the lease out of which this assignment is made
tHe sole parly in interest in tHe assignment, assignece must should be obtained from the assignor,

N b e e e rem e
NOYICE

The Privacy Act of 1974 and the regulation in 43 CFR 2.48(d)
provide that you be furnished the following information in
connection with information required by this assignment and
request for approval,

AUTHORITY: 30 U.5.C. 181 et, seq. T

. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE — The information is to be used to
process the assignment and request for approval.

.ROUTINE USES: . .
(1) The adjudication uf the assxgnec S nghts to the land or
resources. R

(2)" Documentalion for pubnc information in support of .nota-
) tions made on lund status records for the management,
el N ! dlSpos'a!, and'usé of public lands and resources. Coe
(3) Transfer to appropna!e Federal agencies when concur- ’
rence is required prior to granting a “ight in public -
lands or resources.
(4)(5) Information {rom the tedord andfor the record vnll be
transferred to appropriate Federal, State. 'local or
.o foreign agencies, when relevant to civil, criminal or
- reguiatory investigations or prosecutions,

EFFECT OF NOT PROVICING INF_ORM"ATION — If atl the in-
- fermation is not provided, the assignment may bé rejected,
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6116 North Central Expressway, Suite 922

’ |
JEANNE FIELDS SHELBY o
Dallas, Texas 75206

January 11, 1982 et
Rasco, Inc. . ,nﬂ\;EﬁE3 SRS Wi SO E
Building of the Southwest | Lb?0‘7 [
Suite 322 < U“’” l‘( “,I..-» e E
Midland, Texas 79701 : JP &&_ e

. 1 oy w“‘ “’ R PR
Attn: Scett A. Bryant yﬂ_‘wwuw e m AR

Re: Letter Agreement
South half of Sec.
12-T22S5-R24E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Bear Mr. Bryant:

This letter is to confirm my agreement with you regarding the above
referenced land.

By virtue of this agreement, farming-out of this acreage will be
subject to the following terms:

1) Acreage farmed-out will consist only of the
Strawn, Atoka, and Morrow rights on 320
acres, more or less, in the S§$/2 of Sec.
12-T22S-R24E, E£ddy County, New Mexico.

2) The 320 acres affected by this agreement
will be farmed-out for a consideration of
$50.00 per acre, with a one (1) year
seventy-five percent (75%) net revenue
interest opt1on

3) In the absence of a test weil, this Letter
Agreement, in all its terms and conditions,
will automatically terminate one year after
execution date. B

4)  The referenced acreage will be assigned
only upon completion of a producing com-
mercial well. This assignment will be for
a seventy-five percent.  (75%) net lease,
with Jeanne Fields Shelby retaining an
Overriding Royalty Interest equal to the
difference between existing royalties and

twenty-five percent (257).

5)- Spudding of the initial test well must
occur on or before anniversary date of
executed Letter Agreement.




6) Ypon cessation of production, all rights
referred to above will revert back to

Assignor.
If the above meets with your approval, please execute the
acknowledgement below, and return it to this off1ce at your

earliest convenience.
Your very truly,

| bon e HKrelo, Q‘hdf

Jeanne Fields Shelby kZB

RS

P
.

DSP:jt

AGREED, ACCEPTED AND

ACKNOWLEDGED TO THIS
DAY, JANUARY, 1982.

RASCO,AINCr

BY:




August 28, 1981

To Interest Owners:

In Re: Proposed Morrow Test ~
W/2 Section 13, T-22-S,
R-24-E, Eddy County,
New Me\clco

Urizah Exploration, Inc. has acquired an 80 acre lease
covering the E/2 of the SW/4 of Section 13, T-22-S, R-24-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

» Uriah proposes to form a 320 acre proration unlt cover-
ing the W/2 of the section and drill a 10,700' Morrow test
to be located 1980' FNL and 1500' FWL of Section 13. A
proration unit covering the W/2 of the section, as opposed
to a proration unit covering the S/2 cof the section, has
been proposed because the Cisco-Canyon and Morrow potential
has been condemned in the E/2 of the section by the Shelby
Faderal #1 well. :

Accordlng to our records the lease ownership in the
proposed proration unit is as follows.

SUPRON - - 507
Mark Wilson _ - 12%7%
Rio Pecos Corporation - 12%7

Uriah Exploration, Inc. - 25%

If you wish to participate in the proposed test we
will submit an AFE and operating agreement. If, however,
you choose not to participate, we will accept a farm-in
of your interest which delivers a 757 NRI till payout with
a 1/16 ORI converting to a 1/3 BIL at payout.

AT A B WO B T et e L T e AL Reacanihoww AR e ks e o
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exico

Case No,__z,s xhibit No. 4
Submitted Dy_éf_&ﬁ ‘
He*mg Date_2-2 -8 _
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Interest Owners
August 28, 1981

We are anxious to get this project going as soon as
possible, so an early response will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Bryant,
Landman

SAB 1ce

cc: SUPRON Energy Corporation
Building V, 5th Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Mr, Mark Wilson
1705 Briscoe Ave.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210




October 9, 195 EfSIﬁV&Jﬁ?quUPK

;".‘fﬁ - 1’5 ‘ M /

ClL coviziy LN CLI ‘

Canta o Ny Licics :

Mr, Mark Reishus, Suso 1o 23S Tvhilig n C
Exploration Yanager “”’LO*~~¢Z-L““”L“Q%ng~m';
Supron nergy Coxrporation Submiti- g by U[_‘Lg. /) |
Buildany vy, Sth Floor _ _ T
10300 Central Expressway f Hﬁﬁﬁﬁg[lﬁQ~42:2:£ha¢m~“,ﬁg_ }
Dallas » Texas _7’;231 i e L L C T, ‘MM’W&‘FN’J 1 oran s

. Re: Section 13, Te2-g, R-24-g,

Eddy County, Kew Mexico
EC-300x Prospect

Dear lir, Reishus;:

, Uriah Exploration and Mark Wilscn, each, own ap 30 acre
leaschold in the SW/4 of Section 13, T-22-3, R-24-F, Uriah
Submitted to Supron a Proposed unit Covering the W/2 of

Section 13 to dril] 4 10,700 Horrow test, Supron'g respunsge
was that they Planned ¢o drill 4n the NW/4 oF the‘section'on

4 proration unit ¢overing the N/2 of the section, Subsequently,
Uriah f{leq 2 pooling application for the /2 of Section 12
which will pe heard In Sang, Fe Oc:ober 21, 1921, ‘

‘ We can appreciate your pPosition of vanting a 109z owned
Pxoration unit, bur ywe also fee]l that it makeg food senge tg
Communitize the W/2 of the section, The cast half of the
Section hag been condeimned for the Morrow anad Cisco-Canyon
by the Supron Shelby Federal yo. 1. 1f the vest half of
‘the section {g developed by two horizontal Proration unigg
it will Create 160 acre drainage for the south half of the
Cisco-Canyon reservoir, This in turn wilg cause each

We are noy appealingfto You to form a Proratisy unig
covering tche W/2 of thae Section, with Supron to be the
Operator, Ye are prepared to Pay our share of the costg
and to Partidipate g4 quickly ag You can get the well
Started. Thig action wilg eliminate the time ang expense
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Mr, ilark Reishus :
Supron Energy Corporation
October 9, 1941

for both parties to plead thelr case to the New Mexico 0il
and Gas Coumiission and would aiso let the Cisco-Canyon
resexrvoir be drained in an orderly, controlled fashion,
Thank you for considering this proposal.

FSincerely,

Dean C. Boundy

DCB:cec




v GLENN COPE
’ DHILLING WELL
AUTHORTTY FOR EXPEIDITURE - No.  82-2

IFASE _ Federall13 HNo. 1 . WBIL RO, 1

10cATYON 1988 FNL & 1350 FWI, Sec. 13-225-24F
COUMTY  rady STATE  New Mexico FROSPECT NAME  EC-100X
IN EVENT OF I EVENT OF
A DRY WOLE A PRODUCER
DEVELORMEUT EXPENSE
BURT O SNVLLADLT CoPY
nridling

0l feet €35 (or Turnkey Price) $

02 61 days @ § 7,500 457,500 457500

Drill Pipe Rental 40,000 30,000
Bits, reamers, Contrector's moving in expense, ctc.

Olher Expense ‘“"""’mfm’”“mfwzﬁ_m_:l e .

03 Electrical Surveys BEFCRE THE 11000 11,600

O Drill Stem Tests QiL CCi\“En'\.’/\HON g_v 1G3I0N T 608 T T 7R

05 Coring Costis ¥ Santa Fe, N2w i |

¢6 Mud and chemicals N0 5 '

07 Cementing: ' . Case No.Z32.5_ Cxhil ”i‘ ’2““'“‘; 20,000 20,000
Surface Pipe Submitted b}gﬂf_ *_L}_{:FO S e
Intermediate Siring -8 110,979 10,979
0il String Pliearing Date,_ 2282, ] 3600

Temperature Surveys, barawhm«-&"}‘i‘tfét ’“ﬁ‘c?"ui”p?ew%"

08 Perforating and Radioactive logs - I,751

9 Swiabbing, Bailing and Testing ; 45 000

10 Fracing and Acidizing ‘ B -

11 Roads, locavion and Pits 35,000 35 000

12 Geological and Engineering Services and Expense ___15.60c - 718,000

12 Auto and Truck Expense

14 Salaries and Vages - Company -

15 Salaries and Wages - OQutside s 2,000 7,00

16 Fuel, Water and Power 50 000 20000

17 Special Services and Rentals .. - \ 5”000 7 500

18 Miscellaneous : ' : » 42,500 48,560

38 District Expense o

3G Overh\ead

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE $ 666,587 $ 731,438
m{;quqj_

86 Tubular | ~ ‘

2,500 - feet of 9 5/8" (27.79/&) ' $_ 69,475 $ 69,475
10,300 -~ feetof |5 1/2° | 140,539
27640 feet of 2 3/8" Tubing (Gas Sales Line) 710,898 -
feet of __ . T
feet of ’
10,150 fect of tubing > 7/8% (37 6G/£r). . 77,749, _
feel of other p:pe SE
Labor to lay fiow lines ’ Y
81 well Mead & Subsurface Equ‘ipmcnt e ~ o 18,500
82 Tank Batiery
) Separator ) ; : ' 10"600
Treater ‘ ) L e .
Tenks o K , ' e 5000
Ualk),tay & Stalmy, cmplet’e o i g T T2 000
,.Connections for Hook-up- o _ T 1,000
Ladbor to set, equipment o ’ — T ooo
- TOTAL mummn o - 369,435 336,161

| TOTAL COST OF FLOWING VELL o $1,067,599
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Supron Energy Corporation
SHELBY FEDERAL #3

1795" FWL AND 95’ FNL

SEC. 13, T 22 S, R-24-E

MMCF

TOTAL INITIAL GAS-IN-PLACE 22,662

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE |
SHELBY FEDERAL #2 6,326

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE o )
SHELBY FEDERAL #3 250

GAS IN PLACE ABOVE » |
STANDARD LOCATION 682
(1980’ FWL AND 660’ FNL) :




Dockat Ho, 4-02

. Dockets Nous. 6-82 and 7-82 are tontatively sot for February 17 and March 3, 1982, Appllcdtlona for hearing
must be filed at least 22 dJdays in advance of hearing date. ’

DOCKETs COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - FEBRUARY 2, 1982

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION = 9 AN,
ROCM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

e .

CASE 7393:

CASE 73941

.

The following cases were-contlnued from the January 11, 1982, Commissior hearing:
k3 .

(DE RNOVD)

[———

Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for compulsory pooling, Eddy CounLy, Hew Mexlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco,
Canyon and Morrcw formations underlyiilg the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to a woll o be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said weli and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220,

{DE NOVO}

Application of Supron Enexgy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian
well to be drilled 457 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13,
Township 22 South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of said Section 13 to.be dedicated to the well.

.. Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220.

ﬁ.lﬁ..l.ﬂi”ﬂi.ﬁili*i.ﬁt.ii*tii'tﬂ!‘i..itltlti...'iiitiii't*t‘iilti..iﬁt.t.it'itliiii'iilfﬂi'.l.tﬁ.*ﬁhtl..ttﬁii.t

) Docket No. 5-82
DOCKET: = EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 3, 1982
9 A.M. =~ OIl, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE

ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO.

CASE 7470:
CASE 7471:
CASE 7472:

CASE 7462:

CASE 7469:

The following cases will be ‘hea‘:‘d'before Daniegl S. ﬁut;or, Examiner, or Richarxd L. Stamets, Alternate Examinet:

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

'H. M. Bailey & Associates, Commercial JUnion Insurance Company, and all other interested parties -
to appear and show cause why the following wélls on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Towaship 21 South,

Range 1 West, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-~
approved plvgging program: In Section 10: Wos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11,12, and 13 in Unit B, 10 and

14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Unit C of Section 9.

Application of Wayne Mooxe for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Delaware River Unit Area, comprising
2,560 acres more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 26 South, Range 28 East.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporatiop for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the South Lynch State Unit Area, comprising
1920 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 21 South, Range 33 East.

Application of Grace "Petroleun Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo-Deep East Unit Area, comprising
2543 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 33 East,

{Continued from Janvary 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

application of Marathon Qil Company for downhole commqlmg, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above- -styled cautse, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J. Saunders Well No. 3, located in Unit C of
Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 36 East. . .
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EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - : T
FEBRUARY 3, 1982 ) Soee e

CAS 473"

CASE 7451:

CASE 7474:

CASE_7475:

CASE_7476:

CASE 7477:

CASE 7448:

Docket 5-82

Application of Inexco Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules and discovery allowable
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in “i.e above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil
pocl for its Lottie York HWell No..l located in Unit P of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range
37 East, with special rules tnerefor, including provisions for l60-acre spacing. Applicant
further seeks the assignment of 57,150 barxrels of discovery allowable to said well,

(Continued &and Readvertised)

Application of T. D.Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian
and Migsissippian formations underlying the H./4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38
East, to be dedicated to the re-cntry of an old well at a standard location therzon or to a new
wall to be drilled at a standard location if such re-entry is unsuccessful. Also to be considared
will be the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the drilling of the new well, if
necessary, and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charqges
for supervision, designation of applicant as uparator of the well ind a charge for risk involyed
in xe-~entry and/or drilling said wells.

{Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Heaxing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all nineral interests down through
the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 1), Township © South, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a well to bhe drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to hea considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation ot applicant as operator of
the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Union 0il Compary of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Strawn,
Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 33 East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered

will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. "

Apptication of C & X Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Casey~-
Strawn Pool underlying the E,/2 SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 Eas%, zo be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervisjion, designation of applicant as operator of the well,

and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well,

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling all mineral interests down through

and including the Abo formation, underlying two 160-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/4 and

SE/4, respectively, of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, each to be dedicated to a

well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of avplicant as operstor of the wells and a charge

for risk involved in drilling said weils.

Application of Jack J. Grynbecrg for compulsory poolinrg, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
and including the Abo formation, underlying the NE/4 of Section 30, Township 6 South, Range 25
East, to te dedicated to a well tc be drilled at a standard location tliexeon. Also to be consi”:
will ba the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group, Inc. for creation of a new associated pool and special pool
rules, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,seeks thu creation of

a new associated pool to be designated the South Peterson Penn-Associated Pool, comprising the Nw/4
of Section 30, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the $/2 of Section 11, the S/2 of Section 12, and
the 8/2 of Section 13, Township € South, Range 33 East. Applicant further sceks the establishment
of special pool rules including 40-acre spacing units for, oil wells and 320-acre spacing units for
gas wells and a 4000 to one gas-6il ratio limitation.

o B




L

PACE 3
EXANINER HEARING - WEONESDAY
FEBRUARY 3, 1982

Docket 5-82

BESFAVAH;u;j~fH_

CASE 74781 . Application of Jutian Ard for compulsory pcolinq and.an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Hex{co.
Applicant, i{n the above-styled cause, seeks &n order pooling all mireral interests in the Morrxow
formation underlying the E/2 of Saction 23, Township 20 Scuth, Range 33 East, o be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet {rom the North line and 2310 feet from
the East line of said Section 23. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereof as weil as actual operating costs and charqges for
suparvision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.

AN




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
T Attorneys at Leawo

Jaion Kellahin 500 Don Gaspzr Avenue o iy i
\t Thomas Kellahin Porz Office Box 1769 Lo o sV
Kiren Aubrey Santa Fe, New Mesico 87501 T elepbone 922-4285

oL A:ea Codc ‘508

December 31, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

0il Conservation Division ‘ o e
P.O. Box 2088 //
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: OCD Cases 7393 and 73%4
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Our firm represents Uriah Exploration Incorporated
in the above referenced cases which at the request of
Supxron Energy Corporation have been set for hearing on
January 11, 1982.

; On November 20, 1981, we requested Supron's attorney,
Mr. William F. Carr, to advise us if Supron intended to
rely upon certain seismic information at the DeNovo Hearing.
On December 16, 1981, we received confirmation that they
would in fact base their case upon seismic data and for.
the fivst time received copies of the seismic information.

Uriah Exploration Incorporated does not have a geophy-
sicist employed in the ¢ompany and must retain a consultant
to- examine the seismic data. As of-this date, it has not
been able to cbtain an analysis of the seismic data.

Accordingly, in order to give Uriah Exploration a fair
opportunity to prepare for this case, Uriah requests that
the hearing now set for January 11, 1682 be vacated and
the cases continued until after Februax , 1982.

WTK: jm . _
~c¢c: William ¥. Carr, Esq.
Mr. Dean Boundy




Docxet Ho. 1-82

Cockets Nos. 3-82 and 4-82 are tentatively set for January 20 and February 3, 1982, 2applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing dace.

UUCRET. | DMAMINED WEAKING ~ WEOUNESDAY - JANUARY 6, 1982 ;
9 A.¥. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM e AL L N T
STA : , :

TE LAND CFFICL BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

T

The (ollowing cases will te heard Lefore Danizl S. NULREr, EXaminer, ov Richard L. Stamets, ALternate Exaniner:

CASE 741y (Continyad from Decerier 16, 1981, Exanirer Hearing)

Application of B.O.A, Oil & Gas Tcnmpany for two unorthedsx oal well lotations, San Juan County, Hew Mexico.
Applicent, in the sbove-styled cause, segxs approval for the uncrthodeox location of a well to be drilled
2015 fee. frem the Scuth line and 24595 fect frowe the fast line and one to Se drilied 2455 feet from the
North lire and 2244 feet fron the East lire, both in Section 3), Township 31 North, Range 15 West, Yerde-

Gallup 011 Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and §W/4 NES4, respectively, of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said
wells,

CASE 7448: [(Continued and Rsadvertised)

Application of Enarqgy Reserves Troup Inc. for creation of 3 nev gas pool and an unortholox location,
Roosevalt County, New Mexico. Agplicant, in the above-styled cauce, seeks the creation of a new gas
pool for Cisco production coxprising the §/2 of Section 12 angd the N/2 nf Section 13, Township 6 South,

Range 33 East; applicant further sceks approval of the unorthodox lotation of its Miller Com Well No. 1-Y

loca.ed 660 feet frois the South and West lines of said Section 12.

£ 7451: ppplication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves Coﬁnty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abcve-styled cause, sseks an oruer pooling all sineral interests duwn thrcugh the
Abo formation underlying the SC/4 of Section 11, Township 6 Swuth, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. &Also to be considered will te the cost of drilling

and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs ang

charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risx involved

in drilling said well,

CASE 7452: Application of Superior 0il Coxpany for an unorthodox weil location, Lea County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a ¥olfcamp-Penn

wzll to be drilled 1920 fcet from the South ling and 2480 feet from the East line of Section 14, Township

23 South, Range 32 East, the 5/2 of said Section 14, to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7453: Applicaticn of T. D. Skeltcn for cozpulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolirng all mineral interests in the Devonian and
and Mississippian formaticns underlying the NEf4 WA/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Ranje 38 East,

: to pe dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard location thereoa. Also to be considered
will be the cost of re-entering and cozpleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operatinjy costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a chaxge for risk involved in re-entry of said well.

CASE 7454: Application of Uriab Exploration, Inc., for approval of an unorthdox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, rceks approurl for the unorthodox location of
a well to be drilled 1090 feet from the North line and 560 feet from che East line of Section 30,
Township 22 South, Range :iS East, Woltcanp-Pennsylvanian formations, the i¢/2 of-3aid Section to be

dedicated to the well,

CASE 7455: Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for cocmpulsory pooling at an unorthodox location, Poosevelt County, New
Hexico. Applicany, in the above-styled cause, seeXs an order ‘peoling all mineral interests frox the
top of the ¥+ 1fcanp formation to the base of the Granite Wash formation underlying the $/2 of Section
11, Township 6 South, Range 33 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locatiocn

1300 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of safd Section 11. Also to be considered

will be the cost of drilling and corpleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator cf the wen,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 74561  application of Molonial Production Corpany for gas well cormingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the akuve-styled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
production from its Jicartlla Apache Wells Nos. 9 and 10, Jocated in Units A and C of Section 15,
Township 23 Rorth, Range 4 West, prior to retering.

CASE 7457:  hpplicstion of E. T. Ross for anine non-~standard gas proration units, Harding County, New Mexico.
applicont, in the aueve-styled cause, seeXs approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration
units in the Bravo Dire Carbon Dioxide Area. In Township 19 lorth, Kange 30 East: Section 12,
the Kr/4 Wd/4 and KEFA tW/4; Scection Y4, the NW/4 NE/S, SW/4 %E/4, and SE/4 NE/4. In Township 20
Korth, Range 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 SW/4, A/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and WH/4 SE/4.

CASE 7459: Application of Marks & Garner Froduction Company for salt water dispozal, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the alove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the gough C
forzation in the perforated interval from 9596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough Well No. 2, located
in Unit ¥ of Secticon 12, Touwnship 9 South, Rarge 35 East,

CASE _745%: Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Armendrant ol trder No. R~6538, HcKinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendzant of Order No., R-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct waterflond cperations in the Chaco Wash-Mesa Verde Ci) Pool, Applicant seeks approval for
the injection of water througn various other «ells than those originally approved, sceks deletion of
the requirerent for packers in injection wells, and seeks an increase in the previously authorized 68-

pound liritation on injection pressure.

CASE 7460: Applicatior of Northwest Pipeline Corporation £m1 13 non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County,
tiew Mexica. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for 13 non-standard Pictured Cliffs
gas proration units rarnging in size from 142,39 acres to 176.77 .cres and each cexprised of various
contiguous lots or tracts in Sections 4,5,6,7, and 18 of Township 21 Horth, Range 7 West. $aid proration
units result from corrections in the survey lines on the North and West sides of Township 21 North,
Range 7 West and overlap seven non-standard Mesaverde proration units previously approved by Order YNo.

R-10€6.

CASE 7461: Application of Waincco 011 & Gas Company for an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexice.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
050 fent from the South and ¥West lines of Section 18, Tawnship 16 South, Range 37 Fast, Northcact
Lovington Penn Pool, said location being 177.7 feet west of the center of Lot 4 whereas the pool rules
specify that well be drilled within 150 feet of the center of the lot. Lots 3 and 4 of said Section

18 would be dedicat=d 45 the well.

CASE 7421: (Readvertised)

hpplication nf Doyle Hartman for coxpulsory pooling, unorthodox well location and non-standard spacing
vnit, Lea County, Rew Mexico. Applicant. in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Euxont Gas Pcol underlying 2 120-zcze fioh-standard spacing unit consisting of the

££2 =3%/% aini the NA/4 SH/4 of Section 3, Tosnship 20 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well

to be drilled at an unorthodox lozation 660 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the West line

of Section 3. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and cowmpleting said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision, designation

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MDAV~ JANUARY 11, 1932
9 A.H. -~ OIL CONSERVAIICH CClM4ISSION - ROOM 205
STATE TAND QFFICE BUILDIKG, SANTA FE, REW KIZXIC'O

Cf“ CASE 7353:  (DE HOVO)
Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for coocpulscry footing, Eddy County, New Merico.
Applicart, in the above-styled causg, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco,
Canyon and Morrow forrmations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost ¢f Jrilling and conpleting safd well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
. well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well,.and a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said well.

upon application of Supron Energy Corporation. this case will be hoard De Novo pursuant to
the prov.lsions of Rule 1220,
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CASE 73%4: (DE ROVO)

Aprticavion of Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, Rew Hexico,
AppYicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Jocation of a Pennsylvanian well
to be drilled 457 fect from the Horth line anpd 1650 feet fyan the West line of Section 13, Townshin 22
South, Ranqge 24 BEast, the N/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Supron Enerqgy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuani to the
provisions of Rule 1220,
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Nia F{ ’&l‘p’i‘c’"' 982-4215

November 20, 1981

T

Mr. William F. Carr
Attorney at Law

P.0. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Uriah Exploration v. Supron
NMOCD Case 7393 and 7394

Dear Mr. Carr:

As you know, Uriah has prevailed over Supron in the
referenced New Mex1co 0il Conservation Division cases.

At the examiner hearing of those cases on OcLober
21, 1981, Supron's case was based upon seismic data from
whlch a fault line was constructed and located. At the
time of the hearing I moved for the production of the
seismic data. That motion was denied.

Please be advised that if Supron seeks a DeNovo
hearing of these cases that I hereby make demand upon you
to produce and make available to me any and all seismic
data and information upon which Supxon relies. It will
be necessary for us to have the seismic information far
enough in advance of a DeNovo Hearing in order to have
a reasonable opportunity to evaluate the information and
prepare our experts.

If you and your client will not voluntarily make that
information available to me and you intend to rely on 'that
information as you did at the examiner hearing, then
please adivse me immediately so that I can maKe@ arrangements
to have the information subpoenaed. //’

ery truly yo

W. Thomas §llahin

* : BN . {

WTK:jm . .

cé. Mr. Dean Boundy
~Mr,, Mark Wilson
Mr. Joe D. Ramey




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF URIAH EXPLORATION, INCORPORATED

| . FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY CASE 7393
' COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ORDER NO. R-6835

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now, SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by and through its |
- undersigned attorneys, being a party adversely affected by Oxder ‘
R éi R-6835 and pursuant to Section 70-2-13 N.M.S.A. (1978 Compila- ;

' tion) and 0il Conservation Commission Rule 1220, hereby applies §
B . , ; i

-1 . . » - L .
¢ to the Commission for a hearing de novo in the above-referenced

i cause.
it

Respectfully subnitted,

i CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

g i) H s sttt fia . ’ : ’
S CAEIVAENTR

NOY 24 1981

L Gl CONSERVATION DIVISION Wiiliam T~ Carc

: i SANTA FE Post Office Box 2208

L Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Supron Energy
Corporatlon

Certificate of Mailing

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing pleading

was malled to opp031ng counsel this 2. ﬂday of November 1981. :

iam F. Carr

\ -
i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
UNERGY AND MINERALS DEPAKIMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATIER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION . e gt e s
COMMISSION OF NEW MHEXICO FOR PEST AVAJLARLE (00
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. /7393 DL nNOVO
Order No. R-6%35-A )

RPPLICATION OF URIAY EXJLORATIon o
TWCOR PORATEN OR &8 CLOM [r5eRY 170046 _&/ y

EDFY COUNTY, NECW MEXICO.
| ORDER OF THE COMMISSION /

BY THE COMMISSION:

o o rvony -
- This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ol o
1982, at- Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission." ;

NOW, on this_- ___ day of #zvy/ -, 1988 the Commission,
a quorum being present, having cénsidered the testimony pcresented
and the exhibits received st said hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. . .

(2) That the applicant, Uriah Exploration Tncoxporated,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisce,
Canyon and Morrow formations underlying thg WIQ of Section 13,
Township 22 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, McKittrick Hills Field,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the NW/4 of said Section 13 is also the subject
of a competing application, Case No. 7394, whgrein Supron
Energy Corporation seeks an unorthodox Pennsylvanian gas well
location and the dedication of the N/2 of said section &I reto.

(#) That the matter came on for hearing at,? a.m. onu)ste.

}J,ﬁ?@ =, at Santa fe, New Mexico, before ExamiherlD&néu%=G:/€Z'S-
) and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6¥3% was
issued‘on/bqﬁgﬂ¢%h4}2452%y whicﬁ7ww1 L fvsaA’st s application
dnd demied Supmon's sppléoriin,




(owwc/f’“{ W 7 /’&«c/ A’«y/é// /75’),.

M(M/&é

) VS VT ot b il g Ve peddd
~2_[ /54014/@/ éﬂ t’»&vém&urw(( «/(Z/ éae C%/Vl A
Cuse No. 6965 De Novo Frirn V77 m/, /, 1982~ va > pd“"f?/?_

Drder Ja. R-6497-A

(§) That On,ééW@“AQ/ L./ 198/, JppllC1tl?ﬁ.f0r Hed11ng

De Novo was made by,)/ynv7(y;¢74/(yvf”,yﬁw . :
and the matler was seb for hearing before the Comm1<q10n

) (5) That the matter came on for hearing de novo on
(etrasry 2y (7€~

(6) That the evidence adduced at said hezring indicates
that Division Order No. R-6%34 enlered ﬂ@wmﬁjﬁydﬂ,q75yg should
be affirmed. :

(1)
IT 15 THEREFORE GROERED:

(1) That Division Order No. R-6%33, entered Lovardo 2y,
1987, is hereby affirmed. '

) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa fe, Newaexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICTO
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BEST AVILABLE COPY
Member

ALEX J. ARMIJO,

JOE D. Member & Secretary

SEAL | C»d K{U 6855,/

\v\ (2) Thet Jhe oot in o .n(/n/ (/fW

RAMEY,

gond Ot 22 6537

O) Thsf /77/6 f/w/a /A @/’(/w (/)A M beﬁl’;/
Wﬁ /@e/ téﬁ}é‘%‘?‘gsﬂ%z 5t oy of /9@,/‘
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